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] Travelzoo Inc.
TRAVE lzm 590 Madison Avenue, 37th Floor

New York, NY 10022
July 25, 2013
Dear Stockholder:

You are cordially invited to attend the 2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Travelzoo Inc. The Annual Meeting will be held on
September 12, 2013 at 10:00 am. local time, at 590 Madison Avenue, 37th Floor, New York, NY 10022 .

In connection with the meeting, we enclose a notice of the meeting, a proxy statement and aproxy card. The expected actions to be taken
at the Annual Meeting are described in the attached proxy statement and Notice of Annual Meeting of Stockholders. Our audited financial
statements and detailed information relating to Travelzoo's activities and operating performance is contained in our 2012 Annual Report on Form
10-K, asfiled with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 11, 2013 and amended on April 30, 2013, whichisalso enclosed. We
encourage you to read the Form 10-K.

Stockholders of record as of July 24, 2013 may vote at the Annual Meeting. This proxy statement isfirst being mailed or furnished to
stockholders on or about July 31, 2013.

Y our voteisimportant. Whether or not you plan to attend the Annual Meeting of Stockholders, please vote your shares viamail with the
enclosed proxy card. Please note that you can attend the meeting and vote in person, even if you have previously voted by proxy. The attached
proxy statement explains more about the proxy voting. Pleaseread it carefully. If you plan to attend the meeting in person, please provide
advance notice to Travelzoo by checking the box on your proxy card. In addition, you may provide notice to Travelzoo that you plan to attend in
person by delivering written notice to Travelzoo's Corporate Secretary at 800 W. El Camino Real, Suite 275, Mountain View, CA 94040.

If you hold your sharesin street name or through a bank, broker, or other nominee, please bring identification and proof of ownership, such
as an account statement or letter from your bank or broker, for admittance to the meeting. An admission list containing the names of all of those
planning to attend will be placed at the registration desk at the entrance to the meeting. Y ou must check in to be admitted.

Travelzoo will make available an alphabetical list of stockholders entitled to vote at the meeting for examination by any stockholder during
ordinary business hours at Travelzoo's principal executive offices, located at 590 Madison Avenue, 37th Floor, New Y ork, New Y ork 10022, for ten
days prior to the meeting. A stockholder may examinethelist for any legally valid purpose related to the meeting.

On behalf of the entire Board of Directors, we look forward to seeing you at the Annual Meeting.

Sincerely,

HOLGER BARTEL
Chairman of the Board of Directors




TRAVELZOO INC.

590 M adison Avenue
37th Floor
New York, New York 10022

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
ToBeHed On September 12, 2013

To the Stockholders of Travelzoo Inc.:

NOTICE ISHEREBY GIVEN that the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Travelzoo Inc., a Delaware corporation ("Travelzoo", the
"Company", "we" or "us"), will be held on September 12, 2013, at 10:00 am., local time, at 590 Madison Avenue, 37th Floor, New York, NY 10022,
for the following purposes:

1 To consider and vote on two amendments to the Company's Certificate of Incorporation to effect areverse split of the Company's
outstanding common stock, par value $0.01 per share (the "Common Stock"), at aratio of 1-for-25 followed immediately by aforward
split of the Company's outstanding Common Stock at aratio of 25-for-1 ("Proposal 1");

2. To elect five (5) members of the Company's Board of Directors (the "Board"), each to serve until the 2014 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders and until their successors are elected and qualified or until their earlier resignation or removal ("Proposal 2");

3. To approve, on an advisory basis, the compensation of the executive officers of the Company ("Proposal 3");

4. To consider and vote on a shareholder proposal regarding the implementation of majority voting for uncontested el ections of
directors ("Proposal 4"); and

5. To transact such other business as may properly come before the Annual Meeting or any adjournment or postponement of the
Annual Meeting.

Only stockholders of record at 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on July 24, 2013 may vote at the Annual Meeting. Y our vote isimportant. Whether

you plan to attend the Annual Meeting or not, please cast your vote by completing, dating and signing the enclosed proxy card and returning it
viamail to the addressindicated. If you attend the meeting and prefer to vote in person, you may do so even if you have previously voted by

proxy.

By Order of the Board of Directors,
TRAVELZOO INC.

GLEN CEREMONY
Corporate Secretary
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PROXY STATEMENT
FOR THE TRAVELZOO INC.
2013 ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

INFORMATION ABOUT THE ANNUAL MEETING
Why am | receiving these proxy materials?

Travelzoo's Board of Directors (the "Board") is soliciting proxies to be voted at the 2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders (the " Annual
Meeting"). This proxy statement includes information about the mattersto be voted upon at the meeting.

Only stockholders of record of our common stock, par value $0.01 per share (the "Common Stock"), as of 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on July 24,
2013 (the "record date") will be entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the Annual Meeting. As of the record date, there were 15,361,873 shares of our
Common Stock issued and outstanding.

Wher e and when isthe Annual Meeting?

The Annual Meeting of Stockholderswill take place on September 12, 2013 at 590 Madison Avenue, 37th Floor, New York, NY 10022. The
meeting will begin at 10:00 am. local time.

What am | voting on?
Stockholderswill vote on four items:

1 A proposal to amend the Company's Certificate of Incorporation to effect areverse split of the Company's outstanding Common
Stock, at aratio of 1-for-25 followed immediately by aforward split of the Company's outstanding Common Stock at aratio of 25-for-
1 ("Proposa 1");

2. A proposal to elect five (5) members of the Company's Board, each to serve until the 2014 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and until
their successors are elected and qualified or until their earlier resignation or removal ("Proposal 2");

3. A proposal to approve, on an advisory basis, the compensation of the executive officers of the Company ("Proposal 3"); and

4. A shareholder proposal regarding the implementation of majority voting for uncontested elections of directors (" Proposal 4").
What isthe purpose of therever sefforward stock split?

If Proposal 1 isapproved and acted upon, it will result in areduction of the number of our stockholders from over 90,000 to approximately
10,000 by cashing out fractional share interests resulting from the reverse stock split that are held by stockholders owning less than 25 shares of
Common Stock immediately prior to the reverse stock split. Thisreduction in the number of our stockholderswill result in significant cost savings
to the Company as described in this proxy statement. If you own more than 25 shares of Common Stock, your share ownership will not be
affected.

How doesthe Board recommend that you vote on the proposals?
The Board recommends that you vote your shares"FOR" Proposal 1, Proposal 2 and Proposal 3. The Company's Board of Directors has

considered the shareholder proposal regarding the implementation of majority voting for uncontested el ections of directors, and has determined to
make no voting recommendation to stockholders with respect to Proposal 4.




How many votesdo | have?

Y ou have one vote for each share of our Common Stock that you held at 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on July 24, 2013, the record date for the
Annual Meeting. These sharesinclude:

. Shares held directly in your name as the "stockholder of record" and

. Shares held for you as the beneficial owner through a broker, bank, or other nomineein "street name."

If | am a stockholder of record, how can | vote my shares?

Stockholders can vote by proxy or in person, however, granting a proxy does not in any way affect your right to attend the Annual Meeting
and vote in person.

How do | vote by proxy?

If you are a stockholder of record, you may vote your proxy by mail. If you receive a paper copy of the proxy statement, simply mark the
enclosed proxy card, date and sign it, and return it in the postage paid envelope provided. If you receive the proxy statement via e-mail, please
print the attached proxy card, date and sign it, and return it viamail to Computershare, P.O. Box 43126, Providence, RI 02940.

If you vote by proxy, the persons named on the card (your "proxies") will vote your sharesin the manner you indicate. Y ou may specify
whether your shares should be voted for all, some or none of the nominees for director or any other proposals properly brought before the Annual
Meeting. If you sign your proxy card and do not indicate specific choices, your shareswill be voted "FOR" Proposal 1, "FOR" the election of all
nominees for director and "FOR" Proposal 3. If any other matter is properly brought before the meeting, your proxieswill vote in accordance with
their discretion. If you do not specify the manner in which your shares represented by avalidly executed proxy are to be voted on Proposal 4, your
shares will be counted as abstentions. At the time of submitting this proxy statement for printing, we knew of no matter that will be acted on at
the Annual Meeting other than those discussed in this proxy statement.

If you wish to give a proxy to someone other than the persons named on the enclosed proxy card, you may strike out the names appearing
on the card and write in the name of any other person, sign the proxy, and deliver it to the person whose name has been substituted.

May | revoke my proxy?
If you give a proxy, you may revoke it in any one of three ways:
. Submit avalid, later-dated proxy before the Annual Meeting,

. Notify our Corporate Secretary in writing at Travelzoo Inc., Attention: Corporate Secretary, 800 W. El Camino Real, Suite 275,
Mountain View, CA 94040 before the Annual Meeting that you have revoked your proxy, or

. Votein person at the Annual Meeting.

How do | votein person?
If you are a stockholder of record, you may cast your vote in person by attending the Annual Meeting.
If I hold sharesin street name, how can | vote my shares?

Y ou can submit voting instructions to your broker or nominee. In most instances, you will be able to do this over the Internet or by mail.
Please refer to the voting instruction card included in the materials provided by your broker or nominee.




What voteisrequired to approve each proposal?

Each share of our Common Stock is entitled to one vote with respect to each matter on which it isentitled to vote. Approval of Proposal 1
requires the affirmative vote of stockholders holding both (A) amajority of the issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock, and (B) a
majority of the issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock that are not held or controlled, directly or indirectly, by directors or officers of the
Company, including, without limitation, the shares held by Azzurro Capital Inc., our principal stockholder. Pursuant to our bylaws, our directors
are elected by aplurality of the votes cast, which means that the nominees who receive the greatest number of voteswill be elected. The
affirmative vote of amajority of the shares of the Company’s Common Stock present in person or represented by proxy and entitled to vote on the
proposal will be considered as the approval, by an advisory vote, of Proposal 3. Approval of Proposal 4 requires the affirmative vote of amajority
of the shares present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote on the proposal. As discussed below, such approval would not, by itself,
implement majority voting.

In order to have avalid stockholder vote, a stockholder quorum must exist at the Annual Meeting. A quorum will exist when stockholders
holding amajority of the outstanding shares of Common Stock are present at the meeting, either in person or by proxy.

Azzurro Capital Inc., whose beneficial owner is Ralph Bartel, amember of our Board, holds an aggregate of 7,230,538 shares of our Common
Stock, representing approximately 47.1% of the outstanding shares, as of June 27, 2013. Azzurro Capital Inc. hasindicated that it intendsto voteits
sharesin favor of Proposal 1.

All properly executed proxies delivered pursuant to this solicitation and not revoked will be voted at the Annual Meeting as specified in
such proxies. As noted above, if no voting instructions are indicated, proxies will be voted as recommended by our Board on all matters, and in the
discretion of the proxy holder on any other matters that properly come before the Annual Meeting.

What isa broker non-vote and how ar e broker non-votes and abstentions counted?

A broker “non-vote” occurs when anominee holding shares of Common Stock for the beneficial owner does not vote on a particular
proposal because the nominee does not have discretionary voting power with respect to that item and has not received instructions from the
beneficial owner. Brokersthat have not received voting instructions from their clients cannot vote on their clients' behalf on "non-routine”
proposals. The vote on Proposals 1, 2, 3 and 4 are considered "non-routine”. Broker non-votes will not have any effect with respect to Proposals
2, 3and 4, as shares that constitute broker non-votes are not considered entitled to vote but will be counted for the purposes of obtaining a
quorum for the Annual Meeting. Since approval of Proposal 1 requires the affirmative vote of stockholders holding a majority of the issued and
outstanding shares of Common Stock, broker-non votes will have the same effect as a vote against Proposal 1.

Abstentions are counted as "shares present” at the Annual Meeting for purposes of determining the presence of aquorum and with
respect to any matters being voted upon at the Annual Meeting. Abstentions will have no effect on the outcome of the election of directors, but
with respect to any other proposal an abstention will have the same effect as a vote against such proposal.

Whoissoliciting my vote and who is paying the costs of soliciting these proxies?

The Board of Directorsis soliciting your vote by mail though this proxy statement. We have also engaged Georgeson Inc. to solicit
proxies. For its services, we will pay Georgeson Inc. afee of $8,500 plus out-of-pocket expenses. We are paying the cost of preparing, printing,
mailing and otherwise distributing these proxy materials. We will reimburse banks, brokerage firms, and othersfor their reasonable expensesin
forwarding proxy materials to beneficial owners and obtaining their instructions. A few of our officers and employees may also participatein the
solicitation, without additional compensation, by telephone, e-mail, other el ectronic means, or in person.

Wherecan | find the voting results of the meeting?

We intend to announce preliminary voting results at the meeting. We will publish the final resultsin areport on Form 8-K, which we intend
to file within four business days following the Annual Meeting. Y ou can




obtain a copy of the Form 8-K by logging on to Travelzoo'sinvestor relations website at www.travelzoo.com/ir, by calling the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the "SEC") at (800) SEC-0330 for the location of the nearest public reference room, or through the EDGAR system at
www.sec.gov. |nformation on our website does not constitute part of this proxy statement.




APPROVAL TO AMEND THE COMPANY'SCERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION TO EFFECT A REVERSE STOCK
SPLIT FOLLOWED BY A FORWARD STOCK SPLIT (PROPOSAL 1)

Summary

The Board of Directors has authorized, based on the prior recommendation of aspecial committee of the Board comprised of independent
directors (the " Special Committee"), and recommends for your approval, amendments to Travelzoo's Certificate of Incorporation, as amended (the
"Certificate of Incorporation"), to effect areverse/forward split of Travelzoo's Common Stock. | approved by stockholders, the Certificate of
Incorporation would be amended to reclassify the Common Stock by combining the outstanding shares of the Common Stock into alesser number
of shares at theratio of 1-for-25 (the "Reverse Split"). Immediately after the effectiveness of the Reverse Split, the Certificate of Incorporation
would be further amended to reclassify the Common Stock by subdividing the outstanding shares of the Common Stock into a greater number of
outstanding shares at the ratio of 25-for-1 (the "Forward Split"). As permitted by Delaware law, each holder of fewer than 25 shares of Common
Stock prior to the Reverse Split (also referred to as a " Cashed-Out Stockholder") will not receive fractional sharesin the Reverse Split, but in lieu of
such fractional shareinterests shall be entitled to receive a cash payment as described below (we refer to the Reverse Split, the Forward Split and
these cash payments, collectively, asthe "Reverse/Forward Split"). However, if astockholder holds 25 or more shares of Common Stock at the
effective time of the Reverse Split, any fractional share resulting from the Reverse Split will not be cashed out and the total number of shares held
by such holder will not change as aresult of the Reverse/Forward Split.

If approved by the stockholders, the Reverse/Forward Split will become effective on such date as may be determined by the Special
Committee of the Board of Directors upon the filing and effectiveness of the necessary amendmentsto Travelzoo's Certificate of Incorporation
with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware (which we refer to asthe "Effective Date"). Even if approved by stockholders, the Special
Committee retains the authority to abandon the Reverse/Forward Split for any reason at any time prior to the Effective Date. The form of the
proposed amendment to Travelzoo's Certificate of Incorporation necessary to effect the Reverse Split is attached to this proxy statement as
Appendix A and the form of the proposed amendment to Travel zoo's Certificate of Incorporation necessary to effect the Forward Split immediately
after the Reverse Split is attached hereto as Appendix B.

If our stockholders approve this proposal at the Annual Meeting and the Reverse/Forward Split is completed, Travelzoo will arrange for the
disposition of fractional shareinterests of stockholders who hold fewer than 25 sharesimmediately prior to the Reverse Split by having the
Company's transfer agent aggregate such fractional shareinterests and sell the shares of Common Stock resulting from such aggregation (the
"Aggregated Shares") in open market transactions following the effectiveness of the Forward Split. The Company's transfer agent will pay to each
registered stockholder who holds fewer than 25 shares of Common Stock immediately prior to the Reverse Split an amount, for each share of
Common Stock held immediately prior to the Reverse Split, equal to the greater of (1) the average per-share price received in the sale of the
Aggregated Shares and (2) the average per-share closing price of the Common Stock on the Nasdag Global Select Market for the ten (10)
consecutive trading days ending on the last trading day prior to the Effective Date (the " Cash-Out Payment").

Travelzoo believes that the Reverse/Forward Split will result in significantly reduced stockholder record keeping administration and mailing
expenses while providing holders of fewer than 25 shares with an efficient, cost-effective way to cash out their investment.

Asaresult of the Rever se/Forward Split, if you own lessthan 25 sharesimmediately prior to the Rever se Split, you will receive cash for
those shares, and if you own 25 sharesor moreimmediately prior to the Rever se Split, you will retain those shares after the Rever se/Forward

Split.

Effect on Stockholders

If approved by the stockholders at the Annual Meeting and implemented by the Special Committee, the Reverse/Forward Split will affect
Travelzoo stockholders as follows:




Stockholder Before Completion of the Rever se/Forward Split

Net Effect After Completion of the Rever se/Forward Split

Registered stockholders holding 25 or more shares of Common Stock.

Registered stockholders holding fewer than 25 shares of Common Stock.

Stockholders holding Common Stock in street name or through a
nominee (such as a bank or broker).

Reasonsfor the Reverse/Forward Split

None. No fractional share for such accounts will be cashed out asa
result of the Reverse Split and the total number of shares held in such
accountswill not change as aresult of the Reverse/Forward Split.

Shareswill be converted into the right to receive a cash payment per
share equal to the greater of (1) the average per-share pricereceived in
the sale of the Aggregated Shares on the open market and (2) the
average per-share closing price of the Common Stock on the Nasdaq
Global Select Market for the ten (10) consecutive trading days ending
on thelast trading day prior to the Effective Date.

Travelzoo expects that the Reverse/Forward Split will treat stockholders
holding Common Stock in street name or through anominee (such asa
bank or broker), and those persons holding shares of Common Stock as
nomineesfor others, in the same manner as stockholders whose shares
areregistered in their names on the books of the Company. Nominees
will be advised that they may effect the Reverse/Forward Split for their
beneficial holders. However, nominees may have different procedures
and stockholders holding shares in street name should contact their
nominees to be advised of any procedures such holders may need to
follow in order to obtain the same treatment as registered stockhol ders
or rights such holders may have to retain beneficial ownership of such
shares.

The Board of Directors recommends that stockhol ders approve the Reverse/Forward Split for the following reasons. These, and other
reasons, are described in detail under "Background and Purpose of the Reverse/Forward Split" below.

| ssue

Solution

Travelzoo has alarge number of stockholdersthat own relatively few
shares. Specifically, asof April 8, 2013, approximately

84,000 stockholders held fewer than 25 shares of Common Stock in their
accounts. These stockholders represented only approximately 4% of the
total number of outstanding shares of Common Stock. Continuing to
maintain accounts for these stockholders, including expenses associated
with required stockholder mailings, costs Travelzoo approximately
$420,000 per year.

In many cases, it isvery expensive on arelative basis for stockholders
with fewer than 25 sharesto sell their shares on the open market, asthe
commissions would represent a disproportionate share of proceeds from
the sale of fewer than 25 shares.

The Reverse/Forward Split will reduce the number of stockholders who
own relatively few shares, resulting in acost savings to Travel zoo.

The Reverse/Forward Split will cash out stockholders with small
accounts without transaction costs such as brokerage fees. However, if
these stockholders do not want to cash out their holdings of Common
Stock, they may purchase additional shares on the open market to




I ssue Solution

increase the number of shares of Common Stock in their account to at
least 25 shares, or, if applicable, consolidate their accountsinto an
account with at least 25 shares of Common Stock. Any such action
should be taken far enough in advance so that it is completed prior to
completion of the Reverse/Forward Split.

Since we are effecting a 25-for-1 Forward Split immediately after the 1-for-25 Reverse Split, outstanding certificates for shares of our
Common Stock will continue to represent the correct number of shares, other than certificates held by Cashed-Out Stockholders whose certificates
will represent only the right to receive the Cash-Out Payment. Therewill be no need for any stockholder to submit outstanding certificates
representing 25 shares or more of our Common Stock for new certificates. Cashed-Out Stockholders will need to surrender their certificatesin
order to receive the Cash-Out Payment.

Negative Aspects of the Reverse/Forward Split
Stockholders owning less than 25 shares should consider the following negative aspects of the Reverse/Forward Split:
° Y ou will no longer be entitled to vote as a stockhol der of Travelzoo.
° Y ou will no longer be entitled to sharein any earnings or dividends of Travel zoo.
° Y ou will no longer be entitled to the receipt of proxy statements or other information provided by Travelzoo to its stockholders.

Structure of the Rever se/Forward Split

The Reverse/Forward Split includes both areverse stock split and aforward stock split of the Common Stock. If the Reverse/Forward Split
is approved by stockholders and implemented by the Special Committee, the Reverse Split is expected to occur immediately prior to the Forward
Split. Upon consummation of the Reverse Split (and prior to the Forward Split), every 25 shares of Common Stock held by a stockholder at that
time will be combined into one share of Common Stock. Any stockholder who holds fewer than 25 shares of Common Stock immediately prior to
the Reverse Split (also referred to as a" Cashed-Out Stockholder") will receive a cash payment instead of fractional shares. The amount of this
cash payment will be determined and paid as described below. If astockholder holds 25 or more shares of Common Stock immediately prior to the
Reverse Split, no fractional share will be cashed out as aresult of the Reverse Split and the total number of shares held by such holder will not
change as aresult of the Reverse/Forward Split.

If stockholders approve this proposal at the Annual Meeting and the Reverse/Forward Split is completed, Travelzoo will arrange for the
disposition of the fractional shareinterests of Cashed-Out Stockholders resulting from the Reverse Split by having the Company's transfer agent
sell the Aggregated Shares in open market transactions following the effectiveness of the Forward Split. The Company's transfer agent will pay to
each registered stockholder who holds fewer than 25 shares of Common Stock immediately prior to the Reverse Split an amount, for each share of
Common Stock held immediately prior to the Reverse Split, equal to the greater of (1) the average per-share price received in the sale of the
Aggregated Shares on the open market and (2) the average per-share closing price of the Common Stock on the Nasdaq Global Select Market for
the ten (10) consecutive trading days ending on the | ast trading day prior to the Effective Date.

If astockholder holding fewer than 25 shares of Common Stock wants to continue to hold Common Stock after the Reverse/Forward Split,
such stockholder may do so by taking either of the following actions far enough in advance so that it is completed by the Effective Date of the
Reverse/Forward Split: (A) purchase a sufficient number of shares of Common Stock so that such stockholder holds at least 25 of shares of
Common Stock, or (B) if applicable, consolidate such stockholder's accounts so that such stockholder holds at least 25 of shares of Common Stock
in one account.




The Forward Split will be effected immediately following the Reverse Split and all stockholders who are not Cashed-Out Stockholders will
receive 25 shares of Common Stock for every one share of Common Stock they hold following the Reverse Split. We expect that the
Reverse/Forward Split will treat stockholders holding Common Stock in street name or through a nominee (such as a bank or broker), and those
persons holding shares of Common Stock as nomineesfor others, in the same manner as stockhol ders whose shares are registered in their names
on the books of the Company. Nomineeswill be advised that they may effect the Reverse/Forward Split for their beneficial holders. Accordingly,

we also refer to those street name holders who receive a cash payment instead of fractional shares as " Cashed-Out Stockholders." However,
nominees may have different procedures and stockholders holding shares in street name should contact their nominees to be advised of any
procedures such holders may need to follow in order to obtain the same treatment as registered stockholders or rights such holders may have to

retain beneficial ownership of such shares.

In general, the Reverse/Forward Split can beillustrated by the following examples:

Hypothetical Scenario

Result

Mr. Brown is aregistered stockholder who holds 20 shares of Common
Stock in his account prior to the Reverse/Forward Split.

Ms. Green has two separate record accounts. As of the Effective Date,
she holds 15 shares of Common Stock in one account and 20 shares of
Common Stock in the other. All of her shares are registered in her name
only.

Mr. Blueisaregistered holder who holds 30 shares of Common Stock as
of the Effective Date in one record account.

Mr. Pink has two separate record accounts. As of the Effective Date, he
holds 30 shares of Common Stock in hisfirst account and 20 shares of
Common Stock in his second account. All of his shares are registered in
his name only.

Instead of receiving afractional share of Common Stock upon
completion of the Reverse Split, each of Mr. Brown's shares will be
converted into the right to receive the Cash-Out Payment.

Note: If Mr. Brown wants to continue hisinvestment in Travelzoo, he
can buy at least 5 more shares of Common Stock and hold them in his
account prior to the Effective Date. Mr. Brown would have to act far
enough in advance of the Reverse/Forward Split so that the purchaseis
completed and the additional shares are credited to his account by

5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on the Effective Date.

Asdescribed in the case of Mr. Brown above, Ms. Green will receive
the Cash-Out Payment for each share of Common Stock held in each of
her record accountsinstead of receiving fractional shares.

Note: If Ms. Green wants to continue her investment in Travelzoo, she
can consolidate or transfer her two record accounts into one account
prior to the Effective Date. Alternatively, Ms. Green could buy at |east
10 more shares of Common Stock for the first account and 5 more
shares for the second account. In either case, her holdings would not
be cashed out in connection with the Reverse/Forward Split because
shewould hold at least 25 sharesin a consolidated account or each of
her record accounts, as applicable. She would have to act far enough in
advance of the Reverse/Forward Split so that the consolidation or the
purchase is completed by 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on the Effective Date.

After the Reverse/Forward Split, Mr. Bluewill continue to hold all
30 shares of Common Stock.

After the Reverse/Forward Split, Mr. Pink will continueto hold

30 shares of our Common Stock in hisfirst account and Mr. Pink will
receive the Cash-Out Payment for each share of Common Stock held in
his second account instead of receiving fractional shares.




Hypothetical Scenario

Result

Mrs. Orange holds 20 shares of Common Stock in a brokerage account as
of the Effective Date.

Mr. Purple holds 35 shares of Common Stock in a brokerage account.

Background and Purpose of the Rever se/Forward Split

Note: If Mr. Pink wants to continue his entire investment in Travel zoo,
he can consolidate or transfer his two record accounts prior to the
Effective Date into an account with at least 25 shares of our Common
Stock. Alternatively, he can buy at least 5 more shares of Common
Stock for his second account and hold them in that account. He would
have to act far enough in advance of the Reverse/Forward Split so that
the consolidation or the purchase is completed by 5:00 p.m. Eastern
Time on the Effective Date.

Travelzoo expects that the Reverse/Forward Split will treat stockholders
holding Common Stock in street name or through anominee (such asa
bank or broker) in the same manner as stockhol ders whose shares are
registered in their names. Accordingly, Mrs. Orange would be a
Cashed-Out Stockholder and would receive the Cash-Out Payment for
each share of Common Stock held in her account. Nomineeswill be
advised that they may effect the Reverse/Forward Split for their
beneficial holders. However, nominees may have different procedures
and stockholders holding Common Stock in street name should contact
their nominees to be informed of any procedures such stockholders
may need to follow in order to obtain the same treatment as registered
stockholders.

Travelzoo expects that the Reverse/Forward Split will treat stockholders
holding Common Stock in street name or through anominee (such asa
bank or broker) in the same manner as stockholders whose shares are
registered in their names. In such case, after the Reverse/Forward Split,
Mr. Purple would continue to hold all 35 shares of Common Stock.
However, nominees may have different procedures and stockholders
holding Common Stock in street name should contact their nomineesto
beinformed of any procedures such stockholders may need to follow in
order to obtain the same treatment as registered stockholders.

Travelzoo has a stockholder base of approximately 92,000 stockholders. Asof April 8, 2013, approximately 84,000 holders of our Common
Stock owned fewer than 25 shares. At that time, these 84,000 stockholders represented approximately 91% of the total number of holders of
Common Stock, but held in the aggregate approximately 655,000 shares, or only about 4% of the total number of outstanding shares of Common

Stock.

In the ordinary course, management has from time to time updated the Board of Directors on the then current and anticipated costs related
to administering the Company's stockholder accounts, including transfer agent and administration fees and printing and postage costs associated

with the mailing of proxy materials and annual reportsto each stockholder.

On April 3, 2013, the Board of Directors established a special committee

of independent directors, consisting of David Ehrlich, Donovan Neale-May and Kelly Urso (the " Special Committee"), to evaluate the
appropriateness and fairness to the Company's stockhol ders of atransaction in the form of areverse




stock split followed by aforward stock split, which could create future cost savings for the Company related to the administration of its
stockholder accounts.

The Special Committee retained Y oung, Conaway, Stargatt & Taylor, LLP asindependent legal counsel regarding, among other things, the
requirements of Delaware law in connection with the effectuation of areverse/forward stock split, relevant legal precedents regarding similar
transactions, and the duties of the members of the Special Committee under Delaware law. The Special Committee also engaged Duff & Phelps,
LLC asitsindependent financial advisor in connection with the proposed Reverse/Forward Split. On May 31, 2013 (the “Initial Opinion Date"),
Duff & Phelps, LLC rendered its oral opinion, which opinion was subsequently confirmed in awritten opinion dated the same date to the Special
Committee to the effect that, as of the Initial Opinion Date and based upon and subject to the qualifications, limitations and assumptions stated in
its written opinion, including the assumption that the consideration to be paid to the Cashed-Out Stockholders was to be based upon the average
closing price for the Company’s Common Stock for the 10 trading days leading up to the Initial Opinion Date, the consideration would befair, from
afinancial point of view, to the Cashed-Out Stockholders (the "Initial Fairness Opinion™). At the request of the Special Committee, Duff & Phelps,
LLC will provide an updated fairness opinion at or near the Effective Date of the proposed transaction.

Travelzoo expects to benefit from substantial cost savings as aresult of the Reverse/Forward Split. The cost of administering each
registered stockholder's account is the same regardless of the number of shares held in that account. Therefore, Travelzoo's costs to maintain such
small accounts are disproportionately high when compared to the total number of sharesinvolved. In fiscal year 2012, we expect that each
registered stockholder will cost Travelzoo approximately $5.00 for transfer agent and other administrative fees aswell as printing and postage
coststo mail proxy materials and the annual report. It isexpected that the total cost of administering registered stockholder accountswill be
reduced by at |east $420,000 per year if the Reverse/Forward Split is completed.

In addition to reducing administrative costs, the Reverse/Forward Split will also provide stockholders with fewer than 25 shares of Common
Stock with a cost-effective way to cash out their investments, because Travel zoo will pay all transaction costs such as brokerage or service feesin
connection with the Reverse Split. Otherwise, stockholders with small holdings would likely incur brokerage fees which are disproportionately
high relative to the market value of their sharesif they wanted to sell their Common Stock. The Reverse/Forward Split will eliminate these problems
for stockholders holding fewer than 25 shares of Common Stock.

Consummation of the proposed Reverse/Forward Split will:

° Reduce the number of stockholders of Travelzoo from approximately 92,000 to approximately 10,000.
° Result in savings of administrative costs of approximately $420,000 per year.

° Cash out stockholders owning less than 25 shares.

° Have no effect on stockholders owning 25 shares or more.

° Treat Azzurro Capital Inc., our principal stockholder, in the same manner as other stockholders owning 25 or more shares.

After undertaking athorough analysis of the advisability of the Reverse/Forward Split and considering the totality of the circumstances, the
Special Committee believed that it isfair to the stockholders of the Company, from afinancia point of view, and in the best interests of Travelzoo
and its stockholders, including stockholders owning less than 25 shares of Common Stock who would be cashed-out in connection with the
Reverse Split and stockholders owning 25 or more shares of Common Stock who would continue as owners of the Company, and recommended to
the full Board of Directorsthat they approvethe Reverse/Forward Split. Based on the recommendation of the Special Committee and its
consideration of all relevant factors discussed above, including the Initial Fairness Opinion described above, the Board of Directors determined
that the Reverse/Forward Split would be fair to the stockholders of the Company, from afinancial point of view, and in the best interests of the
Company and its stockholders, including stockhol ders owning less than 25 shares of Common Stock who would be
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cashed-out in connection with the Reverse Split and stockholders owning 25 or more shares of Common Stock who would continue as owners of
the Company.

Consummation of the Reverse/Forward Split is conditioned on the approval of stockholders of the Company holding both (1) a majority of
the issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock and (2) a majority of the issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock that are not held or
controlled, directly or indirectly, by directors or officers of the Company, including, without limitation, the shares held by Azzurro Capital Inc., our
principal stockholder. In addition, the effectuation of the Reverse/Forward Split is further conditioned on (1) receipt by the Special Committee from
Duff & Phelps, LLC of an update of the Initial Fairness Opinion as of the date when (if ever) the Special Committee determinesto file the
amendments (in its updated opinion, Duff & Phelpswould be asked to confirm that, based upon the average closing price for the Company’s
Common Stock for the 10 trading days leading up to the Effective Date, the consideration to be paid to the Cashed-Out Stockholders would befair,
from afinancial point of view, to those holders), and (2) the Special Committee's consideration of the totality of the circumstances.

Effect of the Reverse/Forward Split on Travelzoo Stockholders

Set forth below isa summary of the effect of the Reverse/Forward Split on the following categories of holders:

Registered Stockholders with a Record Account of Fewer than 25 Shares
Registered Stockholders with 25 or More Shares of Common Stock
Street Name Holders of Travelzoo Common Stock (through a nominee such as a bank or broker)

Current and Former Travelzoo Employees and Directors (all of which will be treated the same as other stockholders)

Stockholderswith a Record Account of Fewer than 25 Shares:

If we complete the Reverse/Forward Split and you are a Cashed-Out Stockholder (i.e., a stockholder holding fewer than 25 shares of
Common Stock immediately prior to the Reverse Split):

Y ou will not receive fractional shares of stock as aresult of the Reverse Split.

Instead of receiving fractional shares, you will receive a cash payment in exchange for your shares. See "Determination of Cash-Out
Payment" below.

After the Reverse Split, you will have no further interest in Travelzoo with respect to your cashed-out shares. These shareswill no
longer entitle you to the right to vote as a stockholder or share in Travelzoo's earnings or profits, or in any dividends paid after the
Reverse Split. In other words, you will no longer hold your cashed-out shares; you will have only the right to receive cash for these
shares. In addition, you will not be entitled to receive interest with respect to the period of time between the Effective Date and the
date you receive your payment for the cashed-out shares.

Y ou will not have to pay any service charges or brokerage commissionsin connection with the Reverse/Forward Split.
Following the time that we effect the Reverse/Forward Split and sell the cashed-out shares on the open market, you will receive a cash

payment for the cashed-out shares you held immediately prior to the Reverse Split in accordance with the procedures described
below.

If you hold Book-Entry Shares.

Registered stockholders commonly hold their shares in book-entry form under the Direct Registration System for securities. These
stockholders do not have stock certificates evidencing their ownership of
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Common Stock. They are, however, provided with a statement reflecting the number of sharesregistered in their accounts.

. If you are a Cashed-Out Stockholder who holds registered shares in a book-entry account, you do not need to take any action to
receive your cash payment. A check will be mailed to you at your registered address as soon as practicabl e after the Effective Date.
By signing and cashing this check, you will warrant that you owned the shares for which you received a cash payment.

If you hold Certificated Shares:

. If you are a Cashed-Out Stockholder with a stock certificate representing your cashed-out shares, you will receive aletter of
transmittal as soon as practicable after the Effective Date. The letter of transmittal will contain instructions on how to surrender your
certificate(s) to Travelzoo's transfer agent, Computershare Trust Company, N.A., for your cash payment. Y ou will not receive your
cash payment until you surrender your outstanding certificate(s) to the transfer agent, together with a completed and executed copy
of the letter of transmittal. Please do not send your certificate(s) until you receive your letter of transmittal. For further information,
see "Stock Certificates” below.

. All amounts owed to you will be subject to applicable federal and state income tax and state abandoned property laws. For further
information, see "U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences' below.

. Y ou will not receive any interest on cash payments owed to you as aresult of the Reverse/Forward Split.

If you want to continue to hold Common Stock after the Reverse/Forward Split, you may do so by taking either of the following actions far
enough in advance so that it is completed by 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on the Effective Date: (1) purchase a sufficient number of shares of Common
Stock on the open market so that you hold at least 25 shares of Common Stock in your account prior to the Reverse Split; or (2) if applicable,
consolidate your accounts so that you hold at least 25 shares of Common Stock in one account prior to the Reverse Split.

Stockholderswith 25 or More Shares of Common Stock:

If you are aregistered stockholder with 25 or more shares of Common Stock as of 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on the Effective Date, we will first
convert your shares into one-twenty-fifth (1/25) of the number of sharesyou held immediately prior to the Reverse Split. One minute after the
Reverse Split, at 5:01 p.m. Eastern Time on the Effective Date, we will convert your sharesin the Forward Split into 25 times the number of shares
you held after the Reverse Split, which will result in you holding the same number of sharesyou held before the Reverse Split. As aresult, the
Reverse/Forward Split will not affect the number of shares you hold if you hold 25 or more shares of Common Stock immediately prior to the
Reverse Split. For example, if you held 30 shares of Common Stock in your account immediately prior to the Reverse Split, your shares would be
converted into 1.20 shares in the Reverse Split and then back to 30 sharesin the Forward Split.

Street Name Holders of Travelzoo Common Stock:

Travelzoo expects that the Reverse/Forward Split will treat stockholders holding Common Stock in street name or through a nominee (such
as abank or broker), and those persons holding shares of Common Stock as nomineesfor others, in the same manner as stockholders whose
shares areregistered in their names on the books of the Company. Nomineeswill be advised that they may effect the Reverse/Forward Split for
their beneficial holders. However, nominees may have different procedures and stockholders holding shares in street name should contact their
nominees to be advised of any procedures such holders may need to follow in order to obtain the same treatment as registered stockholders or
rights such holders may haveto retain beneficial ownership of such shares.

Option Holders:

If you hold options to purchase shares of Common Stock, regardless of the number of shares, the Reverse/Forward Split will have no effect
on such options or the number of sharesissuable upon their exercise. If
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you hold options to purchase | ess than 25 shares of Travelzoo stock, you will not receive a cash payment for these options.
Effect of the Rever se/Forward Split on Travelzoo

The Reverse/Forward Split will not affect the public registration of the Common Stock with the SEC under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). Similarly, we do not expect the Reverse/Forward Split will affect the continued listing of the Common
Stock on the Nasdag Global Select Market. The number of shares of authorized and outstanding Common Stock will not change as aresult of the
Reverse/Forward Split. Asaresult of the Reverse/Forward Split, the Company's transfer agent will sell the Aggregated Shares on the open market
to permit payment of the Cash-Out Payment to the Cashed-Out Stockholders. Based on the Company's stock records as of April 8, 2013, the
Company presently expects that approximately 655,000 of its outstanding shares will be fractionalized as aresult of the Reverse Split and
subsequently sold by the Company’s transfer agent on the open market to fund the payment of the Cash-Out Payment to the Cashed-Out
Stockholders. The Company's transfer agent will be instructed to endeavor to limit the effect of the sales on the market price of the Common Stock
by limiting its daily salesto 25% of the trailing 30-day average trading volume preceding the Effective Date or taking such other action as may be
specified in or in accordance with the agreement between the Company and the transfer agent as approved by the Special Committee.

The effectuation of the Reverse/Forward Split would not, by itself, affect our assets or business prospects. The par value of the Common
Stock will remain at $0.01 per share after the Reverse/Forward Split. If implemented, the Reverse/Forward Split would not have any effect on our
current dividend policy. Travelzoo has not declared or paid any cash dividends since inception and does not expect to pay cash dividends for the
foreseeable future. The payment of dividends will be at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend upon factors such as future
earnings, capital requirements, our financial condition and general business conditions.

Determination of Cash-Out Payment

Stockholders who hold less than 25 shares of Common Stock immediately prior to the Reverse Split will receive cash paymentsin respect of
such shares. If stockholders approve this proposal at the Annual Meeting and the Reverse/Forward Split is completed, Travelzoo will arrange for
the disposition of any fractional shareinterests of Cashed-Out Stockholders resulting from the Reverse Split by having the Company's transfer
agent aggregate such fractional interests and sell the shares resulting from such aggregation (the "Aggregated Shares") in open market
transactions following the effectiveness of the Forward Split. The Company's transfer agent will pay to the Cashed-Out Stockholders an amount
per share equal to the greater of (1) the average per-share price received in the sale of the Aggregated Shares on the open market and (2) the
average per-share closing price of the Common Stock on the Nasdag Global Select Market for the ten (10) consecutive trading days ending on the
last trading day prior to the Effective Date (the higher of (1) and (2) isreferred to as the " Cash-Out Payment"). Each Cashed-Out Stockhol der will
receive the Cash-Out Payment for each share of Common Stock they held immediately prior to the Effective Date in accounts with fewer than 25
shares. The amount of the Cash-Out Payment shall be calculated by the Company in its sole discretion and such calcul ation shall be final and
binding on all parties, including each Cashed-Out Stockholder.

Any transaction costs associated with the sale of Aggregated Shares by the Company's transfer agent will not be deducted from the prices
received by the transfer agent in connection with such sales for purposes of determining the Cash-Out Payment. The Company shall also instruct
itstransfer agent to endeavor to limit the effect of the sales of Aggregated Shares on the market price of the Common Stock by limiting its daily
salesto 25% of thetrailing 30-day average trading volume preceding the Effective Date or taking such other action as may be specified inor in
accordance with the agreement between the Company and the transfer agent as approved by the Special Committee.

Stock Certificates

The Reverse/Forward Split will not affect any certificates representing shares of Common Stock held by registered stockholders owning 25
or more shares of Common Stock immediately prior to the Reverse Split. Current certificates held by any of these stockholders will continue to
evidence ownership of the same number of shares asis set forth on the face of the certificate.
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Any Cashed-Out Stockholder with share certificates will receive aletter of transmittal after the Reverse/Forward Split is completed. In order
to receive their cash payments with respect to such shares, these stockholders must complete and sign the letter of transmittal and return it with
their stock certificate(s) to Travel zoo's transfer agent, Computershare Trust Company, N.A., before they can receive cash payment for those
shares. Even if approved by stockholders, the Special Committee retains the authority to abandon the Reverse/Forward Split for any reason at any
time prior to the Effective Date.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Conseguences

Thefollowing isasummary of the U.S. federal income tax consequences of the consummation of the Reverse/Forward Split generally
applicable to holders of the Common Stock and to us. This summary addresses only those holders of Common Stock that have held, and will hold,
their shares as capital assets. This summary does not discuss all aspects of U.S. federal income taxation which may be important to holders of
Common Stock in light of their individual circumstances or that are subject to special rules (such as financial institutions, insurance companies,
broker-deal ers, tax-exempt organizations, regulated investment companies or real estate trusts, partnerships or other flow-through entitiesfor U.S.
federal income tax purposes and their partners or members, holders who received Common Stock as compensation for services or pursuant to the
exercise of an employee stock option, or stockholders who have held, or will hold, Common Stock as part of astraddle, hedging, or conversion
transaction for U.S. federal income tax purposes). The following summary is based upon U.S. federal income tax law, as currently in effect, whichis
subject to differing interpretations or change, possibly on aretroactive basis. Further, no ruling from the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") or
opinion of counsel has been obtained in connection with the Reverse/Forward Split. Tax consequences under state, local, foreign, and other laws
are not addressed herein. Each holder of Common Stock is advised to consult his or her tax advisor asto the particular facts and circumstances
which might be unigue to such holder, and also to any state, local, foreign, and other tax consequences of the Reverse/Forward Split, in light of his
or her specific circumstances.

For purposes of the discussion below, a“U.S. Holder” isabeneficial owner of shares of our Common Stock that for U.S. federal income tax
purposesis: (1) anindividual citizen or resident of the United States; (2) a corporation (including any entity treated as a corporation for U.S. federal
income tax purposes) created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any state or political subdivision thereof; (3) an estate the
income of which is subject to U.S. federal income taxation regardless of its source; or (4) atrust, the administration of which is subject to the
primary supervision of aU.S. court and as to which one or more U.S. persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust, or
that hasavalid election in effect to be treated asa U.S. person. A “Non-U.S. Holder” isabeneficial owner (other than a partnership) of shares of
our Common Stock who isnot aU.S. Holder.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Conseguences for the Company
We should not recognize any gain or loss as aresult of the Reverse/Forward Split.

U.S. Holders

U.S. Federal Income Tax Conseguencesto U.S. Holders Who Are Not Cashed Out by the Reverse/Forward Split

If you (1) continue to hold Common Stock immediately after the Reverse/Forward Split, and (2) receive no cash asaresult of the
Reverse/Forward Split, you will not recognize any gain or loss in the Reverse/Forward Split for U.S. federal income tax purposes and you will have
the same adjusted tax basis and holding period in your Common Stock as you had in such stock immediately prior to the Reverse/Forward Split.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences to U.S. Holders Who are Cashed-Out by the Reverse/Forward Split

If you receive cash as aresult of the Reverse/Forward Split, the sum of: (1) your allocable portion of the transaction costs, such as
brokerage and service fees, paid on your behalf by the Company and incurred in connection with the Reverse/Forward Split, and (2) the number of
shares of Common Stock held by you multiplied by the excess, if any, of (i) the average per-share closing price of the Common Stock on the
Nasdag Global Select
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Market for the ten (10) consecutive trading days ending on the last trading day prior to the Effective Date, over (ii) the average per-share price
received in the sale of the Aggregated Shares on the open market (the sum of (1) and (2), the "Dividend Portion™), will be treated, first, as ordinary
dividend income to the extent of your ratable share of Travelzoo's current and accumulated earnings and profits, then as a tax-free return of capital
to the extent of your aggregate adjusted tax basisin your shares, and any remaining gain will be treated as capital gain.

In addition to the foregoing, you will recognize capital gain or lossin respect of any cash received by you in excess of the Dividend Portion
(such amount, the "Exchange Portion"). The amount of capital gain or loss you recognize will equal the difference between this excess cash and
your aggregate adjusted tax basisin such stock (as determined after adjusting such basis to reflect the receipt of the Dividend Portion).

Capital gain or loss recognized by you will be long-term if your holding period with respect to the Common Stock surrendered is more than
one year at the time of the Reverse/Forward Split. The deductibility of capital lossis subject to limitations.

Non-U.S. Holders

U.S. Federa Income Tax Consequencesto Non-U.S. Holders Who Are Not Cashed Out by the Reverse/Forward Split

If you (1) continue to hold Common Stock immediately after the Reverse/Forward Split, and (2) receive no cash as aresult of the
Reverse/Forward Split, you will not recognize any gain or lossin the Reverse/Forward Split for U.S. federal income tax purposes and you will have
the same adjusted tax basis and holding period in your Common Stock as you had in such stock immediately prior to the Reverse/Forward Split.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Conseguencesto Non-U.S. Holders Who are Cashed-Out by the Reverse/Forward Split

The gross amount of the Dividend Portion (as defined above under "U.S. Holders") paid to aNon-U.S. Holder generally will be subject to
U.S. federal withholding tax at arate of 30%, unless (i) an applicable income tax treaty reduces or eliminates such tax, and the Non-U.S. Holder
certifiesthat it is eligible for the benefits of such treaty in the manner described below, or (ii) the dividends are effectively connected with the Non-
U.S. Holder's conduct of atrade or businessin the United States (and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, are attributable to a permanent
establishment maintained by the Non-U.S. Holder in the U.S.) and the Non-U.S. Holder satisfies certain certification and disclosure requirements.
In the latter case, aNon-U.S. Holder generally will be subject to U.S. federal income tax with respect to such dividends on an net income basis at
regular graduated U.S. federal income tax ratesin the same manner asaU.S. person (as defined under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the "Code")). Additionally, aNon-U.S. Holder that is a corporation may be subject to a branch profits tax equal to 30% (or such lower
rate as may be specified by an applicable income tax treaty) of its effectively connected earnings and profits for the taxable year, as adjusted for
certain items.

A Non-U.S. Holder that wishesto claim the benefit of an applicable income tax treaty with respect to the Dividend Portion will be required to
provide the applicable withholding agent with avalid IRS Form W-8BEN (or other applicable form) and certify under penalties of perjury that such
holder (i) isnot aU.S. person (as defined under the Code) and (ii) is eligible for the benefits of such treaty, and the withhol ding agent must not
have actual knowledge or reason to know that the certification isincorrect. This certification must be provided to the applicable withholding agent
prior to the payment of dividends and may be required to be updated periodically. If our Common Stock is held through anon-U.S. partnership or
non-U.S. intermediary, such partnership or intermediary will aso be required to comply with additional certification requirements under applicable
Treasury regulations. A Non-U.S. Holder eligible for areduced rate of U.S. withholding tax pursuant to an income tax treaty may obtain arefund of
any excess amounts withheld by timely filing an appropriate claim for refund with the IRS.

In addition, any capital gain realized by aNon-U.S. Holder as aresult of the Reverse/Forward Split in respect of the Exchange Portion (as
defined above under "U.S. Holders") generally should not be subject to U.S. federal income or withhol ding tax unless:
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. the Non-U.S. Holder is an individual who holds our Common Stock as a capital asset, is present in the U.S. for 183 days or more
during the taxable year in which the Effective Date occurs and meets certain other conditions;

. the gain is effectively connected with the Non-U.S. Holder’s conduct of atrade or businessinthe U.S. (and, if certain income tax
treaties apply, is attributable to aNon-U.S. Holder's permanent establishment in the U.S.); or

. we are or have been a*“ United States real property holding corporation” for U.S. federal income tax purposes at any time within the
shorter of the five-year period ending on the Effective Date, or the period that the Non-U.S. Holder held the shares of our Common
Stock. We do not believe that we have been, currently are, or will become, a United Statesreal property holding corporation.

Individual Non-U.S. Holders who are subject to U.S. federal income tax because they are present in the United States for 183 days or more
during the year in which the Effective Date occurs will be taxed on their gain (including gain from the sale of shares of our Common Stock and net
of applicable U.S. losses from sales or exchanges of other capital assets recognized during the year) at aflat rate of 30% or such lower rate as may
be specified by an applicable income tax treaty. Other Non-U.S. Holders subject to U.S. federal income tax with respect to gain recognized as a
result of receiving cash in connection with the Reverse/Forward Split generally will be taxed on such gain in the same manner asif they were U.S.
Holders and, in the case of foreign corporations, may be subject to an additional branch profitstax at a 30% rate or such lower rate as may be
specified by an applicableincome tax treaty.

Reservation of Rights

We reserve the right to abandon the Reverse/Forward Split without further action by our stockholders at any time before the filing of the
necessary amendments to Travel zoo's Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware Secretary of State, even if the Reverse/Forward Split has been
authorized by our stockholders at the Annual Meeting, and by voting in favor of the Reverse/Forward Split, you are expressly also authorizing us
to determine not to proceed with the Reverse/Forward Split if the Special Committee should so decide. The Special Committeeis further authorized
to determine when to file the necessary amendments to Travel zoo's Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware Secretary of State at any time on
or before the twelve-month anniversary of stockholder approval thereof, subject to (1) receipt by the Special Committee from Duff & Phelps, LLC
of an update of the Initial Fairness Opinion as of the date when (if ever) the Special Committee determinesto file the amendments (in its updated
opinion, Duff & Phelpswould be asked to confirm that, based upon the average closing price for the Company’s Common Stock for the 10 trading
days leading up to the Effective Date, the consideration to be paid to the Cashed-Out Stockholders would be fair, from afinancial point of view, to
those holders), and (2) the Special Committee's consideration of the totality of the circumstances.

No Appraisal Rights

Stockholders do not have appraisal rights under Delaware state law or under Travelzoo's Certificate of Incorporation or bylawsin
connection with the Reverse/Forward Split.

Required Vote

Consummation of the Reverse/Forward Split is conditioned on the approval of stockholders of the Company holding both (1) a mgjority of
the issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock and (2) amajority of the issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock that are not held or
controlled, directly or indirectly, by directors or officers of the Company, including, without limitation, the shares held by Azzurro Capital Inc., our
principal stockholder. Abstentionswill have the effect of avote against the amendments to Travelzoo's Certificate of Incorporation to effect the
Reverse Split followed by the Forward Split. Broker non-votes will have the same effect as avote against the Reverse/Forward Split.

Azzurro Capital Inc., whose beneficial owner is Ralph Bartel, amember of our Board, holds an aggregate of 7,230,538 shares of our Common

Stock, representing approximately 47.1% of the outstanding shares, as of June 27, 2013. Azzurro Capital Inc. hasindicated that it intendsto vote its
sharesin favor of Proposal 1.
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Board of Directors Recommendation

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSUNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT STOCKHOLDERSVOTE "FOR" THE AMENDMENTSTO
TRAVELZOO'SCERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION TO EFFECT A 1-FOR-25 REVERSE STOCK SPLIT, FOLLOWED IMMEDIATELY BY
A 25-FOR-1 FORWARD STOCK SPLIT OF TRAVELZOO'SCOMMON STOCK.
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ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (PROPOSAL 2)

Under Travelzoo's bylaws, the number of directors of Travelzoo is fixed, and may be increased or decreased from time to time, by resolution
of the Board of Directors. Each director holds office for aterm of one year, until the annual meeting of stockholders next succeeding the director's
election and until a successor is elected and qualified or until the earlier resignation or removal of the director. The following individuals have been
nominated for election to our Board of Directors, each to serve until the 2014 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and until their successors are
elected and qualified or until their earlier resignation or removal.

Following isinformation about each nominee, including biographical datafor at |east the last five years. Should one or more of these
nominees become unavailable to accept nomination or election as adirector, the individuals named as proxies on the enclosed proxy card will vote
the shares that they represent for the election of such other persons as the Board may recommend, unless the Board reduces the number of
directors. We have no reason to believe that any nominee will be unable or unwilling to serveif elected asadirector.

Nomineesfor aOne-Year Term That Will Expirein 2014:

The ages, principal occupations, directorships held and other information as of June 13, 2013, with respect to our nominees are shown
below.

Name Ade Position

Holger Bartel, Ph.D. 46 Chairman of the Board of Directors
Ralph Bartel, Ph.D. 47 Director

David J. Ehrlich (2) (2) 50 Director

Donovan Neale-May (1) (3) 61 Director

Mary Reilly 60 Director

(1) Member of the Audit Committee
(20 Member of the Compensation Committee
(3) Member of the Disclosure Committee

Each of the director nominees listed above, other than Mary Reilly, is currently adirector of Travelzoo and was elected at the Company's
Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on May 18, 2012. Our Board of Directors has determined that each of Mr. Ehrlich, Mr. Neale-May and
Ms. Reilly meet the independence requirements of the listing standards of the NASDAQ Stock Market (the "NASDAQ"). Kelly M. Urso, who has
served as a Director since February 1999, has informed the Company that, following her fourteen years of service on the Board of Directors, she
has decided not to stand for re-election to the Board of Directors at the 2013 Annual Meeting. Upon Ms. Urso's departure, David Ehrlich will join
the Disclosure Committee and Mary Reilly will serve on the Audit and Compensation Committees. Our Board of Directors also determined that
Ms. Urso, who was elected to be a director at the Company's Annual Meeting of the Stockholders held on May 18, 2012, meetsthe NASDAQ
independence requirements. The Board of Directors determined that Mr. Ralph Bartel is not independent because heis abeneficial owner of
Azzurro Capital Inc., which holds approximately 47.1% of our outstanding Common Stock as of June 27, 2013, and Mr. Holger Bartel is not
independent because he is an employee of the Company and Ralph Bartel's brother.

Holger Bartel, Ph.D., has served as a Chairman of the Board of Directors since July 2010 after serving as a Director from June 2005 to June
2010. Mr. Bartel served as a consultant to the Company from July 2010 through September 2011 and became an employee of the Company in
October 2011, serving asthe Head of Strategy. Mr. Bartel served as Chief Executive Officer from October 2008 to June 2010, after serving as
Executive Vice President from September 1999 to November 2007. From 1995 to 1998, Mr. Bartel worked as an Engagement Manager at McKinsey &
Company in Los Angeles. From 1992 to 1994, Mr. Bartel was aresearch fellow at Harvard Business School. Mr. Bartel holds aPh.D. in Economics
and an MBA in Finance and Accounting from the University of St. Gallen, Switzerland. He isthe brother of Ralph Bartel.
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Areas of Holger Bartel's relevant experience: Deep knowledge of Travelzoo's operations, Internet, strategy, management of growth
companies, travel, international management.

Ralph Bartel, Ph.D., founded Travelzoo in May 1998 and has served as a Director since July 2010 after serving as Chairman of the Board of
Directors from May 1998 to June 2010. From May 1998 to September 2008, Mr. Bartel served as Travelzoo's Chief Executive Officer and President.
Mr. Bartel isaprofessionally trained journalist who aso holds a Ph.D. in Communications from the University of Mainz, Germany, aMaster's
degreein Journalism from the University of Eichstaett, Germany, and a Ph.D. in Economics and an MBA in Finance and Accounting from the
University of St. Gallen, Switzerland. Heisthe brother of Holger Bartel.

Areas of Ralph Bartel's relevant experience: Media, journalism, Internet, finance, start-up experience.

David J. Ehrlich has served as a Director since February 1999. Mr. Ehrlich currently serves as the CEO of Aktana, the leader in actionable
analyticsfor salesforce effectiveness. Before Aktana, Mr. Ehrlich was an Executive in Residence with Mohr Davidow Ventures. From March 2007
to January 2010, Mr. Ehrlich served as Chief Executive Officer of ParAccel, Inc., atechnology company. From 2003 to 2006, Mr. Ehrlich was Senior
Vice President, Marketing and Chief Strategy Officer of NetlQ Corporation. From 1998 to 2002, Mr. Ehrlich was Vice President, Product
Management and Strategic Partnering for Visual Networks, Inc. From 1993 to 1998, Mr. Ehrlich worked as a consultant for McKinsey & Company.
Mr. Ehrlich holds a bachelor's degree in Sociology with honors and distinction from Stanford University, a Master's degree in Industrial
Engineering from Stanford University, and an MBA from Harvard Business School.

Areas of Mr. Ehrlich's relevant experience: Technology, corporate development, mergers & acquisitions.

Donovan Neale-May has served as a Director since February 1999. Mr. Neale-May is the president and managing partner of Global Fluency,
Inc., aglobal organization of independent marketing and communication firms with 70 officesin over 40 countries. He is also the managing partner
and co-founder of the SABLE Accelerator (South African Business Link to Experts). Since 1987, Mr. Neale-May has been managing and running
his own digital marketing and communications agency operating from Silicon Valley and New Y ork. Previously, Mr. Neale-May held senior
positions with marketing, promotions and public relations agencies, such as Ogilvy & Mather, in Silicon Valley, New Y ork, London and Los
Angeles. During his 30 years as an international marketing and brand strategist, Mr. Neale-May has consulted with over 300 leading multi-
national's, new venture starts and emerging growth companies. Mr. Neale-May is the founder and executive director of the Chief Marketing Officer
(CMO) Council, aglobal affinity network of more than 6,000 senior marketing and branding executives controlling some $300 billion in aggregated
annual marketing spend. Mr. Neale-May is ajournalism graduate of Rhodes University in South Africaand serves on the University's board of
governors. He also chairs the Rhodes University Trust, USA. In addition, Mr. Neale-May serves as an adjunct professor at Seoul National
University in South Korea.

Areas of Mr. Neale-May's relevant experience: Brand strategy, public relations, marketing, international management.

Mary Reilly is achartered accountant and aretired partner of Deloitte LLP, alarge international accounting and consulting firm. From
August 2002 to June 2013, Ms. Reilly served as a partner of Deloitte LLP in various capacities including in the Products & Services division of
Deloitte working with organizations operating in awide range of international industries including recruitment, retail businesses, media, business
services, manufacturing, professional practices and charitiesin the United Kingdom (UK), including NSPCC, PDSA and Church
Commissioners. Ms. Reilly headed up Deloitte's Outsourcing Unit where she was responsible for the finance function and business advisory
projects for anumber of UK and international businesses and was aleading partner in Deloitte's Charities and Not for Profit Group; she was also
the Corporate Responsibility leader for the London Audit Practice of Deloitte and was a member of the firm's Diversity Leadership Team. Ms.
Reilly has also held several non-executive directorships, including Chair of the Audit and Risk Committee for Department of Transport in the UK
since June 2013, Chair of the Audit and Risk Committee for Crown Agents L TD since February 2013, board member of London Devel opment
Agency from July 2000 to June 2008 and board member of London 2012 LTD, acompany established to run London's Olympic bid from March 2003
to November 2006.

Ms. Reilly holds a bachelor's degree in history from the University College London, she did a postgraduate course at London Business
School and isa Qualified Chartered Accountant in the United Kingdom.
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Areas of Ms. Reilly'srelevant experience: Accounting, finance, international management and non-executive directorships.

Required Vote

Our Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, does not authorize cumulative voting. Delaware law and our bylaws provide that directors are
to be elected by aplurality of the votes of the shares present in person or represented by proxy at the Annual Meeting and entitled to vote on the
election of directors. This means that the five (5) candidates receiving the highest number of affirmative votes at the Annual Meeting will be
elected as directors. Only sharesthat are voted in favor of a particular nominee will be counted toward that nominee's achievement of aplurality.
Shares present at the Annual Meeting that are not voted for a particular nominee or shares present by proxy where the stockholder properly
withheld authority to vote for such nominee will not be counted toward that nominee's achievement of aplurality. Thus, abstentions and broker
non-voteswill have no effect on the election of directors. Proxies cannot be voted for agreater number of persons than the number of nominees
named.

Board of Directors Recommendation

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSRECOMMENDS THAT STOCKHOLDERSVOTE "FOR" THE ELECTION OF THE FIVE (5) DIRECTOR
NOMINEESNAMED ABOVE.

The Board of Directors believes that each director nominee possesses the qualities and experience a member of Travelzoo's Board should
possess. The Board of Directors seeks out, and the Board of Directorsis comprised of, individuals whose background and experience complement
those of other Board members.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Board Meetings and Committees

The Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee, a Compensation Committee, and a Disclosure Committee. Below isatable
indicating the membership of each of the Audit Committee, Compensation Committee, and Disclosure Committee and how many times the Board of
Directors and each such committee met in fiscal year 2012. Each of Mr. Holger Bartel, Mr. Ralph Bartel, Mr. Ehrlich, Mr. Neale-May, and Ms. Urso
attended at least 75 percent of the total number of meetings of the Board of Directors and of the committees on which he or she serves.

Board Audit Compensation Disclosure
Mr. Holger Bartel Chair
Mr. Ralph Bartel Member
Mr. Ehrlich Member Chair Member
Mr. Nede-May Member Member Member
Ms. Urso Member Member Chair Chair
Number of 2012 M eetings 4 4 1 4

The Company does not require that directors attend the Annual Meeting.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee's primary responsibilities are to oversee and monitor (i) the integrity of Travelzoo's financial statements, (ii) the
qualifications and independence of our independent registered public accounting firm, (iii) the performance of our independent registered public
accounting firm and internal audit staff, and (iv) the compliance by Travelzoo with legal and regulatory requirements. A complete description of the
committee' sresponsibilitiesis set forth in itswritten charter. A copy the written charter can be found in Appendix A of our 2008 proxy statement.
The Audit Committeeis responsible for appointing the independent registered public accounting firm and is directly responsible for the
compensation and oversight of the work of our independent registered public accounting firm. The Audit Committee is composed solely of
independent directors as defined in the listing standards of the NASDAQ. The Board has determined that Mr. Ehrlich qualifies as an audit
committee financial expert within the meaning of the regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“ SEC”).

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee reviews and approves the compensation and benefits for the Company’s executive officers and directors, and
makes recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding such matters. The Compensation Committee also approves the Company’s non-equity
incentive plans. The Compensation Committee further reviews and discusses with management the Compensation Discussion and Analysis
section of this proxy statement. The Report of the Compensation Committee isincluded herein. In 2012, the Company was not required to have a
Compensation Committee charter sinceit isa"Controlled Company" under NASDAQ rule 5615, on account of the stock ownership by Azzurro
Capital Inc. Such ownership isnow lessthan 50%, so we will be establishing a Compensation Committee charter during 2013.

Disclosure Committee

The Disclosure Committee's primary responsibilities are (i) to design, establish and evaluate controls and other procedures that are
designed to ensure the accuracy and timely disclosure of information to the SEC and investment community and (ii) to review and supervise
preparation of all SEC filings, press rel eases and other broadly disseminated correspondence.

Nominating Committee

Sinceit wasa" Controlled Company” as referred to above during 2012, the Company was not required to have a Nominating Committee.

Since the Company is no longer a Controlled Company, it will be establishing a Nominating Committee during 2013. In 2012, through its share
ownership, Azzurro Capital Inc. wasin a position to
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control Travelzoo and to elect our entire Board of Directors. Azzurro Capital Inc. considers candidates for director nominees.

TheBoard'sRolein Risk Oversight

Thefull Board oversees enterprise risk as part of itsrolein reviewing and overseeing the implementation of the Company’s strategic plans
and objectives. The risk oversight function is administered both in full Board discussions and in individual committees that are tasked by the
Board with oversight of specific risks. On aregular basis, the Board and its committees receive information and reports from management on the
status of the Company and the risks associated with the Company’s strategy and business plans. In addition, the Audit Committee reviews the
Company’srisk assessment and risk management policies and procedures at least annually, including steps taken to monitor and control such
exposures. The Board believes the continuity of Board membership, aswell as the independent directors constituting a majority of the Board and
separation of the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, encourage open discussion and assessment of the Company’ s ability to manage
itsrisks.

Codeof Ethics

We have adopted a code of ethicsthat appliesto our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officer, who also serves as our
principal accounting officer. This code of ethicsis posted on our website located at corporate.travel zoo.com/governance. A copy of the code of
ethicsisalso availablein print to stockholders and interested parties without charge upon written request delivered to our Corporate Secretary at
Travelzoo Inc., 800 W. El Camino Real, Suite 275, Mountain View, CA 94040.

Communicationswith Directors

The board has established a process to receive communications from stockholders. Stockholders and other interested parties may contact
any member (or all members) of the board, or the non-management directors as agroup, any board committee or any chair of any such committee
by mail. To communicate with the Board of Directors, any individual directors or any group or committee of directors, correspondence should be
addressed to the Board of Directors or any such individual directors or group or committee of directors by either name or title. All such
correspondence should be sent “c/o Corporate Secretary” at Travelzoo Inc., 800 W. El Camino Real, Suite 275, Mountain View, CA 94040.

All communications received as set forth in the preceding paragraph will be opened by the Corporate Secretary for the sole purpose of
determining whether the contents represent a message to our directors. Any contents that are not in the nature of advertising, promotions of a
product or service, patently offensive material or matters deemed inappropriate for the Board of Directorswill be forwarded promptly to the
addressee. In the case of communications to the board or any group or committee of directors, the Corporate Secretary will make sufficient copies
of the contents to send to each director who is a member of the group or committee to which the correspondence is addressed.

Director Compensation

Directors of the Company or its subsidiaries are entitled to receive certain retainers and fees. In 2012, there were no adjustments to the
director compensation policy. The retainers and meeting fees are asfollows:

*  Annual board member retainer — $30,000;

*  Annual Audit Committee chair retainer — $30,000;

*  Feefor attendance of aboard meeting — $1,680;

*  Feefor attendance of an Audit Committee meeting — $2,800;

* Feefor attendance of a Disclosure Committee meeting — $1,680;

*  Feefor attendance of a Compensation Committee meeting — $2,800; and
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*  Feefor attendance of a strategy meeting — $4,480.

We reimburse directors for out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with attending meetings. Mr. Ralph Bartel chose not to receive
any compensation for his services as adirector.

The following table shows compensation information for Travelzoo’s directors for fiscal year ended December 31, 2012.

FeesEarned
or Paid in
Name Cash ($) Total ($)
Mr. Holger Bartel 45,680 45,680
Mr. Ralph Bartel — —
Mr. Ehrlich 89,680 89,680
Mr. Neale-May 66,000 66,000
Ms. Urso 66,400 66,400

Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions

The Company maintains policies and procedures to ensure that our directors, executive officers and employees avoid conflicts of interest.
Our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer are subject to our Code of Ethics and each signs the policy to ensure compliance. Our Code
of Ethicsrequires our leadership to act with honesty and integrity, and to fully disclose to the Audit Committee any material transaction that
reasonably could be expected to giveriseto an actual or apparent conflict of interest. The Code of Ethics requiresthat our leadership obtain the
prior written approval of the Audit Committee before proceeding with or engaging in any conflict of interest.

Our Audit Committee, with the assistance of legal counsel, reviews all related party transactionsinvolving the Company and any of the
Company’s principal shareholders or members of our board of directors or senior management or any immediate family member of any of the
foregoing. A general statement of thispolicy is set forth in our audit committee charter, which was attached as Appendix A to our proxy statement
for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholderswhich has been filed with the SEC. However, the Audit Committee does not have detailed written
policies and procedures for reviewing related party transactions. Rather, all facts and circumstances surrounding each related party transaction
may be considered. If the Audit Committee determines that any such related party transaction creates a conflict of interest situation or would
require disclosure under Item 404 of Regulation S-K, as promulgated by the SEC, the transaction must be approved by the Audit Committee prior
to the Company entering into such transaction or ratified thereafter. The chair of the Audit Committee is del egated the authority to approve such
transactions on behalf of the full committee, provided that such approval is thereafter reviewed by the committee. Transactions or relationships
previously approved by the Audit Committee or in existence prior to the formation of the committee do not require approval or ratification.

Family Relationships

Holger Bartel, the Company's Head of Strategy and Chairman of the Board of Directors, and Ralph Bartel, a member of the Board of
Directors, are brothers. Except for Holger Bartel and Ralph Bartel, there are no familial relationships among any of our officers and directors.

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

To our knowledge, during the last ten years, none of our directors and executive officers has: (i) had a bankruptcy petition filed by or
against any business of which such person was ageneral partner or executive officer either at the time of the bankruptcy or within two years prior
to that time; (ii) been convicted in acriminal proceeding or been subject to a pending criminal proceeding, excluding traffic violations and other
minor offenses; (iii) been subject to any order, judgment or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent
jurisdiction, permanently or temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting hisinvolvement in any type of business, securities or
banking activities; (iv) been found by a court of competent jurisdiction (in acivil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the
Commodities Futures Trading Commission to have violated a federal or state securities or commodities law, and the judgment has not been
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reversed, suspended or vacated; or (v) been the subject to, or a party to, any sanction or order, not subsequently reverse, suspended or vacated,
of any self-regulatory organization, any registered entity, or any equivalent exchange, association, entity or organization that has disciplinary
authority over its members or persons associated with a member.

INFORMATION ABOUT OUR EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The following table sets forth certain information with respect to the named executive officers of Travelzoo as of June 13, 2013.

Name Age Position
Christopher Loughlin 39 Chief Executive Officer

Glen Ceremony 46 Chief Financia Officer

Holger Bartel 46 Head of Strategy, Chairman of the Board of Directors
Shirley Tafoya 50 President, North America

Mark K.Webb 55 President, Local Deals

Christopher Loughlin has served as Chief Executive Officer since July 2010 after service as Executive Vice President, Europe from May 2005
to June 2011 and Vice President of Business Development from 2001 to April 2005. From 1999 to 2001, he was Chief Operating Officer of
Weekends.com. Mr. Loughlin holds aBSc(Hons) in Technology Management from Staffordshire University and an MBA from Columbia
University Graduate School of Businessin New Y ork.

Glen Ceremony has served as Chief Financial Officer since June 2011. From October 2004 to June 2011, Mr. Ceremony worked at Ebay, Inc.
and most recently served as Corporate Controller. In 2004, Mr. Ceremony was Senior Director of Global Finance Audit at Electronic ArtsInc. From
1998 to 2004, Mr. Ceremony worked at PWC LLP and from 1990 to 1998 he was at Coopers & Lybrand LLP. Mr. Ceremony received hisB.S. in
Business Administration from California State University, Sacramento.

Shirley Tafoya has served as President, North America since July 2008 after service as Senior Vice President of Salesfrom 2001 to June
2008. From 1999 to 2001, Ms. Tafoyawas the Director of Western Sales at Walt Disney Internet Group. From 1998 to 1999, Ms. Tafoyawas a Sales
Manager at IDG/International Data Group. Ms. Tafoya holds a bachelor’ s degree in Business Administration from Notre Dame de Namur
University.

Mark K. Webb has served as President, Local Deals since February 2012. From November 2009 to February 2012, Mr. Webb worked at
British Airways as Senior Vice President, Head of Sales, North America. From July 2007 to October 2009, Mr. Webb worked at Citicorp Credit
Services as Executive Vice President, Head of Business Development. From 1983 to 2006, Mr. Webb worked at American Express Company and
most recently served as Senior Vice President, Head of Global Client Group, of American Express Corporate Services. Mr. Webb holds a bachelor's
degree with distinction in Policy Studies from Dartmouth College and an MBA from Columbia Business School.
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ADVISORY VOTE ON THE COMPENSATION OF THE NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY (PROPOSAL 3)

Section 14A of the Exchange Act requires that we include in this proxy statement a non-binding stockholder vote on our executive
compensation as described herein (commonly referred to as " Say-on-Pay").

We encourage stockholdersto review the Compensation Discussion and Analysisincluded in this proxy statement. Our executive
compensation program has been designed to pay for performance and align our executive compensation with business strategies focused on long-
term growth and creating val ue for stockholders while also paying competitively and focusing on the total compensation perspective. We feel this
design is evidenced by the following:

. Our goal isto attract, motivate and retain key executives and to reward executives for value creation.

. We provide a significant portion of our total compensation in the form of performance-based compensation; for example,
approximately 6% to 36% of our named executive officers total compensation for 2012 wasin the form of performance-based
compensation based on the achievement of quarterly corporate financial measures such as revenue and operating income.

. Thisisnot amechanical process, and our Board of Directors uses its judgment and experience and works with our Compensation
Committee to determine the appropriate mix of compensation for each individual.

The Board of Directors strongly endorses the Company's executive compensation program and unanimously recommends that stockholders
votein favor of the following resolution:

RESOLVED, that the stockholder s approve the compensation of our named executive officers, as disclosed pursuant to the compensation
disclosurerules of the SEC, including the Compensation Discussion and Analysisand the other tabular and narrative disclosurein the
Company's proxy statement for its 2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

Required Vote

Because the vote is advisory, it will not be binding upon the Board of Directors or the Compensation Committee and neither the Board of
Directors nor the Compensation Committee will be required to take any action as aresult of the outcome of the vote on this proposal. The
Compensation Committee will consider the outcome of the vote when considering future executive compensation arrangements. The affirmative
vote of the majority of the shares of the Company’s Common Stock present in person or represented by proxy and entitled to vote on the proposal
will be considered as the approval, by an advisory vote, of the compensation of our named executive officers.

Board of Directors Recommendation

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT THE STOCKHOLDERSVOTE "FOR" THE APPROVAL OF
THE ADVISORY RESOLUTION RELATING TO THE COMPENSATION OF OUR NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICERS.
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COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

We hold annual votes on executive compensation, in accordance with shareholder recommendation made at the 2012 annual meeting. In
light of last year’s shareholder approval of the compensation for executives, there were no significant changesin executive compensation.

Overview of Compensation Program

The following Compensation Discussion and Analysis, or “CD&A,” describes our overall compensation philosophy and the primary
components of our compensation program. Furthermore, the CD& A explains the process by which the Compensation Committee, or “ Committee”,
determined the 2012 compensation for our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and other most highly compensated officers. Werefer to
these individuals collectively asthe “named executives’ or the “ named executive officers.”

Compensation Philosophy and Objectives

The fundamental objectives of our executive compensation program are to attract and retain highly qualified executive officers, motivate
these executive officers to materially contribute to our long-term business success, and align the interests of our executive officers and
stockholders by rewarding our executives for individual and corporate performance based on targets established by the Committee.

We believe that achievement of these compensation program objectives enhances long-term profitability and stockholder value. The
elements utilized to help achieve the Committee' s objectives include the following:

. Accountability for Individual Performance. Compensation should in large part depend on the named executive'sindividual
performancein order to motivate and acknowledge the key contributors to our success.

. Recognition for Business Performance. Compensation should take into consideration our overall financial performance and overall
growth.

. Attracting and Retaining Talented Executives. Compensation should generally reflect the competitive marketplace and be designed
to attract and retain superior employeesin key competitive positions.

Weimplement our compensation philosophy through setting base salaries for our executive officers, through the use of our executive
bonus plan and through reviewing and approving other terms of employment agreements.

Compensation Deter mination Process

Compensation Committee Members. The Committee isresponsible for establishing, overseeing and reviewing executive compensation
policies and for approving, validating and benchmarking the compensation and benefits for named executive officers. The Committee is also
responsible for determining the fees paid to our outside directors. The Committee includes Ms. Kelly M. Urso (Chair) and Mr. David J. Ehrlich.
Ms. Urso and Mr. Ehrlich satisfied the independence requirements of the NASDAQ.

Role of Management. During 2012, the Committee engaged in its annual review of executive compensation with the goal of ensuring the
appropriate combination of fixed and variable compensation linked to individual and corporate performance. In the course of itsreview, the
Committee considered the advice and input of the Company’s CEO and data prepared by management, including a comparison of the current
compensation of the named executive officers with publicly available information. Management did rely on a service from Equilar Inc., a
compensation research firm, to provide peer executive compensation data from proxies and a compensation survey for comparison purposes.
However, management did not receive advice from Equilar in setting our executive compensation. The data utilized by the Committee included
salary and total compensation information based on the title, job description, and geographic location of similarly situated executives. The most
significant aspects of the CEO’ s role in the compensation determination process are eval uating employee performance, establishing business
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performance targets, goals and objectives and recommending salary and bonus levels. The CEO does not participate in discussions regarding his
compensation.

The Committee compared the compensation received by the Company’s named executive officers with the levels of compensation received
by similarly situated executives in the same geographic location in light of the named executives' responsibilities, performance, experience and
tenure, in order to arrive at the total compensation package for each of the named executive officers. In some cases, the compensation package that
the Committee awarded a named executive officer was at or below the median compensation received by executives compared to third-party data,
whilein other instances the compensation was higher due to the executive' s responsibilities, performance, experience and tenure.

The Committee did not engage an outside consulting firm to provide advice on executive compensation.

Components of Executive Compensation

The Committee has structured an executive compensation program comprised of base salary, cash bonus and non-equity incentive pay. In
addition, during 2012, the Committee approved the grant of options to the Company’s Chief Financial Officer and President, North America, each
for 50,000 shares of common stock as further described in our 2011 proxy statement and in the Nonqualified Stock Option Agreements between
Travelzoo Inc. and both Glen Ceremony and Shirley Tafoya, dated January 23, 2012 (incorporated by reference to our Current Report on Form 8-K
(File No. 000-50171), filed March 30, 2012).

Base Salary. The Committee considered two types of potential base salary increases for the named executive officersin 2012: (1) “merit
increases’ based upon each named executive'sindividual performance; and/or (2) “market adjustments” based upon the salary range for similarly
situated executives.

In determining merit increases, the Committee considers the specific responsibilities of the executive and the executive's overall
performance and tenure with the Company. In addition, the Committee also considers the CEO’s evaluation of each named executive officer in
making the decision regarding merit increases.

The Committee determines any market adjustments based on the Committee’ s comparison of the executive's compensation with statistical
information on average compensation for similarly situated executivesthat is publicly available.

The Committee did not make any changesto the salaries of Mr. Christopher Loughlin, Mr. Glen Ceremony, Mr. Holger Bartel, Ms. Shirley
Tafoyaand Mr. Mark K.Webb in 2012.

Incentive Bonus Pay. In 2010, 2011 and 2012, Mr. Christopher Loughlin, Mr. Glen Ceremony, Ms. Shirley Tafoyaand Mr. Mark Webb also
received incentive bonuses pursuant to the terms of their employment agreements.

Pursuant to the terms of Mr. Loughlin’s previous employment agreement dated May 16, 2005, as amended on July 12, 2006 and as amended
on July 1, 2007, Mr. Loughlin was eligible to receive quarterly and annual bonuses. Mr. Loughlin’s bonuses were payabl e in British pounds and
have been translated into U.S. dollars (at the rate of £1 = $1.54431) for the purposes of this summary. Mr. Loughlin was eligible to receive the
following quarterly bonuses:

Quarterly Bonus

Criteria Payment

Revenue goal as defined in the official budget for Europe is met $ 11,582
Net income goal as defined in the official budget for Europe is met 11,582
Subscriber goal as defined in the official budget for Europe is met 11,582
Performance eval uation by the Chairman of the Company Upto 11,582
Total maximum bonus per quarter Up to $ 46,328

Under the terms of the annual bonus plan set forth in Mr. Loughlin’s previous employment agreement, Mr. Loughlin was eligible to receive
10% of Travelzoo Europe's pro forma operating income generated from operations in the U.K., Germany and France from January 1, 2010 to
June 30, 2010. The quarterly net income goal
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was met for the first quarter of 2010. Mr. Loughlin was paid 100% of his quarterly performance evaluation bonus for the first and second quarters
of 2010. In determining the quarterly performance evaluation bonus for the first and second quarters of 2010, the Chairman of the Company
considered factors such as the quality of Mr. Loughlin’s strategic management to ensure the long-term success of the Company’s businessin
Europe, the development of the Company’stalent in Europe, the quality of the content of the Company’s publicationsin Europe, and the
development of the Travel zoo brand in Europe. For the first and second quarters of 2010, Mr. Loughlin received $34,747 and $285,165 pursuant to
the quarterly and annual bonus plans, respectively, set forth in his employment agreement.

Pursuant to the terms of Mr. Loughlin’s employment agreement dated November 18, 2009 and effective July 1, 2010, Mr. Loughlinis€ligible
to receive aquarterly Performance Bonus and a quarterly Discretionary Bonus. Mr. Loughlin was eligible to receive a quarterly Performance Bonus
and a quarterly Discretionary Bonus for each quarter during 2012.

The quarterly Performance Bonus s calculated as follows:

Quarterly Bonus

Criteria Payment
Worldwide revenue target for the quarter met AND there are no more than two Significant Customers AND no

Significant Customer accounts for 17% or more of Worldwide consolidated revenue for the quarter $ 20,000
Worl dwide operating income target for the quarter met 20,000
Worldwide subscriber target for the quarter met 20,000
Total maximum Performance Bonus per quarter $ 60,000

The quarterly target for worldwide operating income, revenue and worldwide subscribers were not met for 2012. Mr. Loughlin did not
receive any Performance Bonusesin 2012. The Company believes that targets set for worldwide revenue, worldwide operating income and
worldwide subscribers align with the Company’ s desire to continue to grow the business. Since the individual targets are intended to be
challenging, and since the separate targets related to different aspects of the Company’s performance, it is expected it will be difficult for all the
targetsto be achieved for any given year.

Mr. Loughlinisalso eligibleto receive aquarterly Discretionary Bonus of up to $20,000 per quarter. The Discretionary Bonusisto be
determined by the Board of Directors at its sole and absolute discretion. In exercising such discretion, the Board of Directors takes into
consideration Mr. Loughlin’sindividual performance. In evaluating Mr. Loughlin’sindividual performance during 2012, the Board of Directors
considered factors such as the quality of Mr. Loughlin’s strategic management to ensure the long-term success of the Company, the devel opment
of the Company’s leadership talent, the quality of the content of the Company’s publications, and the development of the Travelzoo brand.

Mr. Loughlin received Discretionary Bonuses totaling $17,500 for 2012.

Pursuant to the terms of Mr. Ceremony’ s employment agreement dated May 9, 2011 and effective June 15, 2011, Mr. Ceremony iseligible to
receive a quarterly Performance Bonus and a quarterly Discretionary Bonus. Mr. Ceremony was eligible to receive a quarterly Performance Bonus
and a quarterly Discretionary Bonus for each quarter during 2012.

The quarterly Performance Bonusis calculated as follows:

Quarterly Bonus

Criteria Payment
Worldwide revenue target for the quarter met AND there are no more than two Significant Customers AND no Significant

Customer accounts for 17% or more of Worldwide consolidated revenue for the quarter $ 12,500
Worldwide operating income target for the quarter met 12,500
Worldwide subscriber target for the quarter met 12,500
Total maximum Performance Bonus per quarter $ 37,500
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The quarterly performance target for worldwide operating income, revenue and worldwide subscribers were not met for 2012 except certain
targets for the fourth quarter. The quarterly Performance Bonus of $37,500 was guaranteed for the first and second quarters of 2012 under the
terms of his employment agreement. Mr. Ceremony received Performance Bonuses totaling $87,500 during 2012. For 2012, Mr. Ceremony received
58% of the maximum Performance Bonus. The Company believes that targets set for worl dwide revenue, worldwide operating income and
worldwide subscribers align with the Company’ s desire to continue to grow the business. Since the individual targets are intended to be
challenging, and since the separate targets related to different aspects of the Company’s performance, it is expected it will be difficult for all the
targetsto be achieved for any given year.

Mr. Ceremony was eligible to receive quarterly Discretionary Bonus of up to $12,500 per quarter. The Discretionary Bonusisto be
determined by the Chief Executive Officer in his sole and absolute discretion. In exercising such discretion, the Chief Executive Officer takesinto
consideration Mr. Ceremony’sindividual performance. In evaluating Mr. Ceremony’sindividual performance, the Chief Financia Officer
considered factors such as Mr. Ceremony’srole as an advisor to the CEO on how to improve the Company’s financial performance, hisinitiatives
to improve the Company’s management information systems, hisleadership in the areas of corporate governance and business ethics, and the
quality of his management of the Company’s relationships with the investment community. Mr. Ceremony received Discretionary Bonuses totaling
$50,000 for 2012.

Pursuant to the terms of Mr. Holger Bartel’s employment agreement dated September 17, 2008 and effective October 1, 2008, Mr. Bartel was
eligible to receive aquarterly Performance Bonus and a quarterly Discretionary Bonus for the first and second quarters of 2010 as his employment
terminated on June 30, 2010 as further described in the 2011 proxy statement. Mr. Bartel does not have any Performance Bonus nor Discretionary
Bonus pursuant to the terms of his employment agreement for Head of Strategy, which is effective October 1, 2011.

Pursuant to the terms of Ms. Tafoya' s employment agreement dated August 4, 2010 and effective July 1, 2010, Ms. Tafoyaiseligible to
receive aquarterly Performance Bonus and a quarterly Discretionary Bonus. Ms. Tafoyawas eligible to receive a quarterly Performance Bonus and
aquarterly Discretionary Bonus for each quarter during 2012.

The quarterly Performance Bonus s calculated as follows:

Quarterly Bonus

Criteria Payment
North Americarevenue target for the quarter met AND there are no more than two Significant Customers AND no

Significant Customer accounts for 17% or more of North America consolidated revenue for the quarter $ 30,000
North America operating income target for the quarter met 30,000
North America subscriber target for the quarter met 30,000
Total maximum Performance Bonus per quarter $ 90,000

Certain quarterly targets for North Americarevenue were met for the third and fourth quarters of 2012. Ms. Tafoyareceived Performance
Bonuses totaling $80,000 during 2012. For 2012, Ms. Tafoyareceived 22% of the maximum Performance Bonus. The Company believes that targets
set for North Americarevenue, North America operating income and North America subscribers align with the Company’s desire to continue to
grow the business. Since theindividual targets are intended to be challenging, and since the separate targets related to different aspects of the
Company’s performance, it is expected it will be difficult for all the targetsto be achieved for any given year.

Ms. Tafoyaisalso eligible to receive a quarterly Discretionary Bonus of up to $30,000 per quarter. The Discretionary Bonusisto be
determined by the Chief Executive Officer in his sole and absolute discretion. Ms. Tafoyawas eligible to receive quarterly Discretionary Bonuses
for each quarter of 2011. In exercising such discretion, the Chief Executive Officer takes into consideration Ms. Tafoyd sindividual performance. In
evaluating Ms. Tafoya sindividual performance during 2012, the Chief Executive Officer considered factors such as the quality of Ms. Tafoya's
strategic management to ensure the long-term success of the Company, the development of the
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Company’s leadership talent, the quality of the content of the Company’s publications, and the development of the Travelzoo brand. Ms. Tafoya
received Discretionary Bonuses totaling $110,000 for 2012.

Pursuant to the terms of Mr. Webb's employment agreement dated January 19, 2012, and effective February 27, 2012, Mr. Webb iseligible to
receive aquarterly Performance Bonus, and a quarterly Discretionary Bonus. Mr. Webb was eligible to receive a quarterly Performance Bonus and
aquarterly Discretionary Bonusfor part of thefirst quarter, the second, third, and fourth quarters during 2012. Also under the terms of Mr. Webb's
employment agreement, asign on bonus of $20,000 was paid in the first quarter of 2012.

The quarterly Performance Bonus is calculated as follows:

Quarterly Bonus

Criteria Payment
Quarterly worldwide Local Deals revenue target met or exceeded, per

the official operating budgets $ 20,000
Quarterly worldwide Local Dealsincome target met or exceeded, per

the official operating budgets, met or exceeded 20,000
Total maximum Performance Bonus per quarter $ 40,000

The quarterly Performance Bonus were guaranteed for the first and second quarters of 2012. Mr. Webb received the first and second quarter
Performance Bonuses as well as asign on bonus, totaling $47,473 for 2012. For 2012 Mr. Webb received 36% of the maximum Performance Bonus.
The Performance Bonuses for the first quarter of 2012 was pro-rated based upon Mr. Webb's start date. The Company believes that targets set for
worldwide Local Deals revenue, and worldwide Local Dealsincome align with the Company’s desire to continue to grow Local Deals business.
Since the individual targets are intended to be challenging, and since the separate targets related to different aspects of the Company’'s
performance, it is expected it will be difficult for al the targets to be achieved for any given year.

Mr. Webb was also eligible to receive a quarterly Discretionary Bonus of up to $20,000 per quarter. The Discretionary Bonus wasto be
determined by the Chief Executive Officer in his sole and absolute discretion. In exercising such discretion, the Chief Executive Officer takesinto
consideration Mr. Webb'sindividual performance. In evaluating Mr. Webb'sindividual performance during 2012, the Chief Executive Officer
considered factors such as Mr. Webb’sleadership role in developing Local Deals worldwide, Mr. Webb's strategic management to ensure the
long-term success of the Company's Local Deals business, the development of the Company’ s |eadership talent. Mr. Webb received Discretionary
Bonuses totaling $67,473 for 2012.

Mr. Webb was eligible to receive an Operating Income Share Performance Bonus in addition to the quarterly Performance Bonus, for
meeting or exceeding given Local Deal s worldwide operating income goals. The Operating Income Share Performance Bonusis subject to
achievement of the quarterly Performance Bonus operating income budget and is calcul ated as 5% of any incremental improvement over the prior
year average quarterly worldwide Local Deals operating income up to the current quarter operating income budget and 7.5% of any improvement
over the current quarter operating budget, subject to an annual limit of $1.5 million. For 2012, Mr. Webb did not receive any Operating Income
Share Performance Bonus as the criteria were not met.

Other Compensation-Related Matters

Stock Options. The Company grants certain executive officers stock options (which represent the right to purchase a specific number of
shares of company common stock at a predetermined price, subject to vesting conditions), to align their incentives with the long-term interests of
our stockholders, retain them for the long term, reward them for potential long-term contributions, and provide atotal compensation opportunity
commensurate with our performance.

Perquisites and Additional Benefits. The Company seeks to maintain an open and inclusive culturein itsfacilities and operations among
executives and other Company employees. Accordingly, the Company does not provide executives with reserved parking spaces or separate
dining or other facilities, nor does the Company have programs for providing personal-benefit perquisites to executives, such as club dues or
defraying the cost of
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personal entertainment. Named executive officers and employees may seek reimbursement for business related expenses in accordance with our
business expense reimbursement policy.

Employment Agreements. The Company has entered into employment agreements with the named executive officers, some of which contain
severance and change of control provisions. The terms of such employment agreements are described in more detail below in Employment
Agreements and Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change-in-Control. The Committee believes these agreements are appropriate for a
number of reasons, including the following:

. the agreements assist in attracting and retaining executives as we compete for talented employees in a marketplace where such
agreements are commonly offered;

. the changein control provisions require terminated executives to execute arelease in order to receive severance benefits; and

. the changein control and severance provisions help retain key personnel during rumored or actual acquisitions or similar corporate
changes.

Compensation Committee Interlocks & Insider Participation

In 2012, Mr. Holger Bartel earned $577,272 in salary serving as an employee of the Company as Head of Strategy. Mr. Holger Bartel wasa
consultant of the Company from July 2010 to September 2011, and became employed by the Company as Head of Strategy on October 1, 2011. In
these roles, he earned $472,500 in salary and consulting feesin 2011. The current members of our compensation committee are Mr. Ehrlich and Ms.
Urso. In 2012, none of our executive officers served as a member of the compensation committee of another entity, or asadirector of another
entity, one of whose executive officers served on our compensation committee.

Summary Compensation Table

The following summary compensation table sets forth information concerning the compensation to our Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer and the three other most highly compensated executive officers during the fiscal years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010.

Non-Equity
Option Incentive Plan All Other
Fiscal Salary Bonus Awards Compensation Compensation Total
Name and Principal Position Year $) $ () Sl $ %
Christopher Loughlin (3) 2012 562,000 17,500 ©) — — (12 46,327  (17) 625,827
Chief Executive Officer (effective July 1, 2011 556,500 43,500 ©) — 40,000 (12) 46555  (17) 686,555
2010) 2010 435,608 20,000 © — 379912 (12 61,886  (17) 897,406
Glen Ceremony (4) 2012 450,000 50,000 (8) 953,800 87,500 (13) 1500  (18) 1,542,800
Chief Financial Officer (effective June 15,
2011) 2011 245455 25,000 (8) — 150,000 (13) 1500  (18) 421,955
Holger Bartel (5) 2012 577,272 — — — 45680 (19 622,952
Head of Strategy (effective October 1, 2011),
. 2011 150,000 — — — 366,500  (19) 516,500
consultant and Chairman of the Board of
Directors 2010 200,000 40,000 9 — 60,000 (14) 257,398  (19) 557,398
Shirley Tafoya 2012 542,000 110,000 (10) 953,800 80,000 (15) 3869 (20) 1,689,669
President, North America 2011 536,500 120,000  (10) — 270,000 (15) 1,500  (20) 928,000
2010 522,906 200,000 (10) — 150,000 (15) 3869 (20 876,775
Mark K. Webb (6) 2012 324,800 67,473  (11) — 47,473 (16) — 439,746
President Local Dedls (effective February 27,
2012)
Notes:

(1) Under SEC rules, the values reported reflect the aggregate grant date fair value of grants of stock options to each of the listed officersin
the years shown. We calcul ate the grant date fair value of stock options using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. For amore detailed
discussion on the valuation model and assumptions used to calculate the fair value of our options, refer to note 6 to the consolidated
financial statements contained in our 2012 Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on February 11, 2013.
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The amounts reflected in this column reflect the performance-based cash awards paid to the named executives pursuant to certain
employment agreements, as discussed in the CD& A above.

Mr. Loughlin became the Chief Executive Officer on July 1, 2010. From January 1, 2010 to June 30, 2010, Mr. Loughlin served as Executive
Vice President, Europe. Mr. Loughlin’s compensation from January 1, 2010 to June 30, 2010 is denominated in British pounds and was
translated into U.S. dollars using the average 2010 daily exchange rates of £1 = $1.54431 as published on oanda.com.

Mr. Ceremony became the Chief Financial Officer on June 15, 2011.

Mr. Bartel served as Chief Executive Officer from October 1, 2008 to June 30, 2010. From July 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011, Mr. Bartel
served as a consultant to the Company under the terms of an independent contractor agreement. Starting October 1, 2011, Mr. Bartel has
been employed as Head of Strategy.

Mr. Webb became the President Local Deals on February 27, 2012.

For 2012, 2011 and 2010, amount consists of discretionary bonuses earned per the terms of Mr. Loughlin’s employment agreement.

For 2012, amount consists of $50,000 discretionary bonuses earned per the terms of Mr. Ceremony’s employment agreement. For 2011,
amount consists of $25,000 discretionary bonuses earned per the terms of Mr. Ceremony’s employment agreement.

Amount consists of discretionary bonuses earned per the terms of Mr. Holger Bartel’s employment agreement dated September 17, 2008
and effective October 1, 2008, as further described in the 2011 proxy statement.

For 2012, amount consists $110,000 of discretionary bonuses earned per the terms of Ms. Tafoya's employment agreement. For 2011,
amount consists of $120,000 of discretionary bonuses earned per the terms of Ms. Tafoya s employment agreement. For 2010, amount
consists of $200,000 of discretionary bonuses earned per the terms of Ms. Tafoya s employment agreement.

For 2012, amount consists of $67,473 of discretionary bonuses earned per the terms of Mr. Webb's employment agreement.

Amount represents quarterly performance bonuses earned per the terms of Mr. Loughlin’s employment agreement.

Amount represents quarterly performance bonuses earned per the terms of Mr. Ceremony’s employment agreement.

Amount represents quarterly performance bonuses earned per the terms of Mr. Holger Bartel’s employment agreement.

Amount represents quarterly performance bonuses earned per the terms of Ms. Tafoya's employment agreement.

Amount represents quarterly performance bonuses earned per the terms of Mr. Webb's employment agreement and includes a $20,000
sign on bonus.

For 2012, amount consists of housing allowance of $46,327 and $1,500 of the Company’s matching contribution under the Company’s 401
(k) Plan. For 2011, amount consists of housing allowance of $45,055 and $1,500 of the Company’s matching contribution under the
Company’s 401(k) Plan. For 2010, amount consists of the Company’s contribution of $11,243 to the Company’s UK Employee Pension
Contribution Plan, $7,852 for premiums paid for private health insurance for Mr. Loughlin and his family, and housing allowance of
$33,232, and $9,559 for relocation assistance.

For 2012 and 2011, amount consists of the Company’s matching contribution of $1,500 under the Company’s 401(k) Plan.
For 2012, amount consists of $45,680 in director feesfor 2012. For 2011, amount consists of $322,500 in fees paid to Mr. Bartel pursuant to
the terms of his consulting agreement for the period from January 1, 2011 to September 30, 2011 and $44,000 in director feesfor 2011. For

2010 amount consists of $217,500 in fees paid to Mr. Bartel pursuant to the terms of his consulting agreement for the period from July 1,
2010to
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December 31, 2010, $18,360 in director feesfor the period from July 1, 2010 to December 31, 2010 and $21,538 for the pay-out of accrued
vacation.

(20) For 2012, 2011 and 2010, amount consists of the Company’s matching contribution of $1,500 under the Company’s 401(k) Plan. In
addition, for 2012 and 2010, amount includes $2,369 in bonus payments made to eligible employees.

Grantsof Plan-Based Awardsin 2012

Thefollowing table sets forth certain information with respect to non-equity incentive plan awards granted to each of our named executive
officers during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012.

Estimated Possible Payouts
Under Non-Equity
Incentive Plan Awards
Threshold Target

® 6)
Name

Christopher Loughlin (1) — 240,000
Glen Ceremony (2) — 150,000
Shirley Tafoya (3) — 360,000
Mark Webb (4) — 133,333

Q) Amount represents the potential quarterly Performance Bonus payments under the terms of Mr. Loughlin’s employment agreement. The
measurements for determining the Performance Bonus and annual payouts are described in the CD&A.

2 Amount represents the potential quarterly Performance Bonus payments under the terms of Mr. Ceremony’s employment agreement for
2012. The business measurements and performance goals for determining the Performance Bonus payout are described in the CD&A.

3 Amount represents the potential quarterly Performance Bonus payments under the terms of Ms. Tafoya s employment agreement for
2012. The business measurements and performance goals for determining the Performance Bonus payout are described in the CD&A.

(4) Amount represents the potential quarterly Performance Bonus payments under the terms of Mr. Webb's employment agreement for 2012.
The business measurements and performance goals for determining the Performance Bonus payout are described in the CD&A.

Outstanding Equity Awards at December 31, 2012

Option Awards

Number of Number of
Securities Securities
Underlying Underlying
Unexer cised Unexer cised
Options Options Option Option
# # Exercise  Expiration
Name Exercisable Unexercisable Price (%) Date
Christopher Loughlin 150,000 150,000 (1) 14.97 11/18/2019
Glen Ceremony(3) 0 50,000 (2) 28.98 1/23/2022
Shirley Tafoya(4) 0 50,000 (2) 28.98 1/23/2022
Q) The options are exercisable in increments of 25% from and after July 1 of each year from 2011 through 2014, aslong as Mr. Loughlin's
employment remains in effect at such dates.
2 The options are exercisable in increments of 25% from and after January 23 of each year from 2013 through 2016, aslong as

Mr. Ceremony’s and Ms. Tafoya's employment remainsin effect at such dates.

Option Exercisesand Stock Vested

For the year ended December 31, 2012, there were no options exercised by any of our named executive officers. For the year ended
December 31, 2012, 150,000 shares of Mr. Loughlin's stock options were vested and with respect to stock options held by Mr. Ceremony and Ms.
Tafoya's, no shares were vested.
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Employment Agreements and Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change-in-Control

The Company has employment agreements with its named executive officers and certain other employees. The employment agreements as
of December 31, 2012 with the Company’s named executive officers are described below.

Mr. Loughlin entered into an employment agreement with the Company on November 18, 2009, pursuant to which he became the
Company’s Chief Executive Officer on July 1, 2010. The agreement has a four-year term. The Company may terminate the agreement, with or
without cause, upon written notice to Mr. Loughlin. However, if Mr. Loughlin’s employment is terminated at any time without cause or if
Mr. Loughlin’s employment isterminated at any time due to a change of control (as defined in the agreement) or if he is not offered a position of
comparable pay and responsibilities in the same geographic areain which he worked immediately prior to achange of control, Mr. Loughlin will be
entitled to receive his base salary and medical benefits for atwelve month period in exchange for executing a general release of claims asto the
Company. Assuming that Mr. Loughlin was terminated by the Company as of December 31, 2012 without cause, Mr. Loughlin would have been
entitled to receive $562,000 and the Company would incur additional expenses for medical benefits of approximately $19,375.

Mr. Loughlinis paid abase salary and is eligible to certain annual and quarterly bonuses. In connection with the agreement, on
November 18, 2009 the Company granted Mr. Loughlin options to purchase 300,000 shares of the Company’s common stock. The Company
provided relocation assistance and is providing a housing allowance to Mr. Loughlin in connection with his move from London to New Y ork City.
Mr. Loughlinisalso entitled to participate in or receive such benefits under the Company’s employee benefit plans and policies and such other
benefits which may bein effect from time to time and as are provided to similarly situated employees of the Company.

Mr. Loughlin agreed that the Company will own any discoveries and work product (as defined in the agreement) made during the term of his
employment and to assign all of hisinterest in any and all such discoveries and work product to the Company. Furthermore, Mr. Loughlin agreed
not to, directly or indirectly, perform services for, or engage in, any business competitive with the Company or solicit the Company’s customers or
employees during the term of his employment and for a period of one year thereafter.

Mr. Ceremony entered into an employment agreement with the Company on June 15, 2011. Pursuant to the terms of the agreement,
Mr. Ceremony is an at-will employee and the Company or Mr. Ceremony may terminate the agreement, with or without cause, with or without
notice. However, if Mr. Ceremony’s employment isterminated at any time without cause, Mr. Ceremony will be entitled to receive his base salary
for asix month period in exchange for executing a general release of claims as to the Company. Assuming that Mr. Ceremony was terminated by
the Company as of December 31, 2012 without cause, Mr. Ceremony would have been entitled to receive $225,000. If Mr. Ceremony’s employment
isterminated at any time due to a change of control (as defined in the agreement) or if heis not offered a position of comparable pay and
responsibilities in the same geographic areain which he worked immediately prior to a change of control, Mr. Ceremony will be entitled to receive
his base salary and medical benefits for a six month period in exchange for executing a general release of claims as to the Company. Assuming that
Mr. Ceremony was terminated by the Company as of December 31, 2012 following a change of control of the Company, Mr. Ceremony would have
been entitled to receive $225,000 and the Company would incur additional expenses for medical benefits of approximately $8,047.

Mr. Ceremony agreed that the Company will own any discoveries and work product (as defined in the agreement) made during the term of
his employment and to assign all of hisinterest in any and all such discoveries and work product to the Company. Furthermore, Mr. Ceremony
agreed to not, directly or indirectly, solicit the Company’s customers or employees during the term of his employment and for a period of one year
thereafter.

Mr. Holger Bartel entered into an employment agreement with the Company on October 1, 2011. Pursuant to the terms of the agreement,
Mr. Bartel isan at-will employee and the Company or Mr. Bartel may terminate the agreement, with or without cause upon six weeks prior written
notice.

Mr. Holger Bartel agreed that the Company will own any discoveries and work product (as defined in the agreement) made during the term
of hisemployment and to assign all of hisinterest in any and all such discoveries
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and work product to the Company. Furthermore, Mr. Bartel agreed to not, directly or indirectly, solicit the Company’s customers or employees
during the term of his employment and for a period of one year thereafter.

Ms. Tafoya entered into an employment agreement with the Company on August 4, 2010. Pursuant to the terms of the agreement,
Ms. Tafoyais an at-will employee and the Company or Ms. Tafoya may terminate the agreement, with or without cause, with or without notice.
However, if Ms. Tafoya s employment is terminated at any time without cause, Ms. Tafoyawill be entitled to receive her base salary for atwelve
month period in exchange for executing ageneral release of claims as to the Company. Assuming that Ms. Tafoya was terminated by the Company
as of December 31, 2012 without cause, Ms. Tafoyawould have been entitled to receive $542,000. If Ms. Tafoya' s employment is terminated at any
time due to a change of control (as defined in the agreement) or if sheisnot offered a position of comparable pay and responsibilitiesin the same
geographic areain which she worked immediately prior to a change of control, Ms. Tafoyawill be entitled to receive her base salary and medical
benefits for atwelve month period in exchange for executing a general release of claims as to the Company. Assuming that Ms. Tafoyawas
terminated by the Company as of December 31, 2012 following a change of control of the Company, Ms. Tafoyawould have been entitled to
receive $542,000 and the Company would incur additional expenses for medical benefits of approximately $19,350.

Ms. Tafoyaagreed that the Company will own any discoveries and work product (as defined in the agreement) made during the term of her
employment and to assign all of her interest in any and all such discoveries and work product to the Company. Furthermore, Ms. Tafoya agreed to
not, directly or indirectly, solicit the Company’s customers or employees during the term of her employment and for a period of one year thereafter.

Mr. Webb entered into an employment agreement with the Company on January 26, 2012 as amended on May 22, 2012. Pursuant to the
terms of the agreement, Mr. Webb is an at-will employee and the Company or Mr. Webb may terminate the agreement, with or without cause upon
six weeks, prior written notice. However, if Mr. Webb’s employment is terminated at any time without cause, Mr. Webb will be entitled to receive
his base salary for asix month period in exchange for executing a general release of claims as to the Company. Assuming that Mr. Webb was
terminated by the Company as of December 31, 2012 without cause, Mr. Webb would have been entitled to receive $162,400. If Mr. Webb's
employment isterminated at any time due to a change of control (as defined in the agreement) or if he is not offered a position of comparable pay
and responsibilities in the same geographic areain which he worked immediately prior to a change of control, Mr. Webb will be entitled to receive
his base salary and medical benefits for a six month period and pro rata performance bonus in exchange for executing a general release of claims as
to the Company. Assuming that Mr. Webb was terminated by the Company as of December 31, 2012 following a change of control of the
Company, Mr. Webb would have been entitled to receive $202,400 and the Company would incur additional expenses for medical benefits of
approximately $5,598.

Mr. Webb agreed that the Company will own any discoveries and work product (as defined in the agreement) made during the term of his
employment and to assign all of hisinterest in any and all such discoveries and work product to the Company. Furthermore, Mr. Webb agreed to
not, directly or indirectly, solicit the Company’s customers or employees during the term of his employment and for a period of one year thereafter.

Forward-L ooking Statements

Disclosuresin this Compensation Discussion & Analysis may contain certain forward-looking. Statements that do not relate strictly to
historical or current facts are forward-looking and usually identified by the use of words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” “ approximate,” “expect,”
“intend,” “plan,” “believe” and other words of similar meaning in connection with any discussion of future operating or financial matters. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, forward-looking statements contained in this report include the matters discussed regarding the
expectation of compensation plans, strategies, objectives, and growth and anticipated financial and operational performance of the Company and
itssubsidiaries. A variety of factors could cause the Company’s actual resultsto differ materially from the anticipated results or other expectations
expressed in the Company’s forward-looking statements. The risks and uncertainties that may affect the operations, performance and results of the
Company’s business and forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to those set forth herein. Any forward-looking statement speaks
only as of the date on which such statement is made and the Company does not intend to correct or update any forward-looking statements,
whether as aresult of new information, future events or otherwise.
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Compensation Committee Report

Theinformation contained in thisreport shall not be deemed to be “ soliciting material” or “filed” with the SEC or subject to the
liabilities of Section 18 of the Exchange Act, except to the extent that Travel zoo specifically incorporatesit by reference into a document filed
under the Securities Act or the Exchange Act.

The Company’s Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the CD& A with management and, based on such review and
discussions, the Compensation Committee recommended to the Company’s Board of Directors that the CD& A be included in the proxy statement
on Schedule 14A.

Compensation Committee

Kelly M. Urso (Chair)
David J. Ehrlich
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERSAND MANAGEMENT

The following table shows the amount of our common stock beneficially owned as of June 27, 2013 by (&) each director and nominee for
election to the Board of Directors, (b) each named executive officer, (c) all executive officers and directors as agroup, and (d) each person known
by the Company, as of June 27, 2013, to beneficially own more than 5% of the outstanding shares of common stock of the Company. In general,
shares “beneficially owned” include those shares a person has or shares the power to vote, or the power to dispose of.

Beneficial Owner ship

Number of Per cent of
Beneficial Owner Shares(1) Total(2)
Directorsand Named Executive Officers
Holger Bartel 200,000 1.3%
Ralph Bartel (3)* 7,230,538 47.1%
David J. Ehrlich — —
Glen Ceremony 12,500 **
Christopher Loughlin 225,000 1.5%
Donovan Neale-May — —
Shirley Tafoya 12,500 *x
Kelly M. Urso 525 *x
Mark K. Webb 500 *x
Mary Reilly — —
Directors and executive officers as agroup (8 persons) 7,681,563 50.0%
* Persons Owning More Than 5% of Common Stock
*x Lessthan 1%
1) Represents shares subject to stock options that are exercisable on June 27, 2013 or become exercisable within 60 days of June 27,

2013. Except as otherwise indicated and subject to applicable community property laws, the persons named in the table have sole voting
and investment power with respect to al their shares of common stock.

2 For each person and group indicated in thistable, percentage ownership is calculated by dividing the number of shares beneficially
owned by such person or group by the sum of 15,361,873 shares of common stock outstanding as of June 27, 2013, plusthe number of
shares of common stock that such person or group had the right to acquire within 60 days after June 27, 2013.

(3) Ralph Bartel indirectly holds 100% of Azzurro Capital Inc., which isthe holder of 7,230,538 shares, through the Ralph Bartel 2005 Trust.
SECTION 16(A) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Under Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company’s directors, executive officers and the beneficial holders of more
than 10% of the Company’s common stock are required to file reports of ownership and changes in ownership with the SEC. Such directors,
executive officers and beneficial holders of more than 10% of the Company’s common stock are required by SEC regulationsto furnish the
Company with copies of al Section 16(a) formsthey file.

To the Company’s knowledge, based solely on areview of the copies of such forms furnished to the Company or written representations
from reporting persons, during fiscal 2012, all Section 16(a) filing requirements were satisfied on atimely basis, except the Form 3 for Mr. Mark
Webb as President, Local Deals hired on February 27, 2012 as the Company has now determined that Mr. Webb should be considered a Section 16
executive officer. Mr. Webb did not purchase or sell the Company's stock during fiscal year 2012.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEESAND SERVICES
Independent Public Accountants

KPMG LLP (“KPMG”") served as Travel zoo's independent registered public accounting firm for our 2012 fiscal year. KPMG representatives
are not expected to be present at the Annual Meeting or to make aformal statement. Consequently, representatives of KPMG will not be available
to respond to questions at the meeting.

The Audit Committee has not yet selected our independent registered public accounting firm for our 2013 fiscal year. The Audit Committee
annually reviews the performance of our independent registered public accounting firm and the fees charged for their services. Thisreview has not
yet been completed. Based upon the results of thisreview, the Audit Committee will determine which independent registered public accounting
firm to engage to perform our annual audit. Stockholder approval of our accounting firm is not required by our bylaws or otherwise required to be
submitted to the stockholders.

Principal Accountant Feesand Services

During fiscal year 2012 and 2011, KPMG charged fees for servicesrendered to Travelzoo asfollows:

Service 2012 Fees 2011 Fees

Audit fees(1) $ 909,798 $ 851,693
Audit-related fees — —
Tax fees — —
All other fees — —
Total $ 909,798 $ 851,693
@) Audit fees consisted of feesfor professional servicesrendered for the annual audit of Company’s consolidated financia statements and

review of the interim consolidated financial statementsincluded in the quarterly reports and audit services rendered in connection with
other statutory or regulatory filings.

Policy on Audit Committee Pre-Approval of Audit and Permissible Non-Audit Services of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Audit Committee pre-approves all audit and permissible non-audit services provided by the Company’s independent registered public
accounting firm. These services may include audit services, audit-related services, tax and other services. Pre-approval is generally provided for up
to oneyear, and any pre-approval is detailed asto the particular service or category of servicesand isgenerally subject to a specific budget. The
independent registered public accounting firm and management are required to periodically report to the Audit Committee regarding the extent of
services provided by the independent registered public accounting firm in accordance with this pre-approval, and the fees for the services
performed to date. The Audit Committee may also pre-approve particular services on a case-by-case basis. During 2012 and 2011, all services
provided by KPMG were pre-approved by the Audit Committee in accordance with this policy.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

The information contained in thisreport shall not be deemed to be “ soliciting material” or “filed” with the SEC or subject to the
liabilities of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “ Exchange Act” ), except to the extent that Travelzoo
specifically incorporatesit by reference into a document filed under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “ Securities Act”) or the
Exchange Act.

The Audit Committee oversees Travelzoo' s financial reporting process on behalf of the Board of Directors. Management is primarily
responsible for the financial statements and reporting processes including the systems of internal controls, while the independent auditors are
responsible for performing an independent audit of Travelzoo’s consolidated financial statementsin accordance with auditing standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (“PCAOB”), and expressing an opinion on the conformity of those financial statementswith
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

In this context, the committee has met and held discussions with management and the independent auditors regarding the Company’s
audited consolidated financial statementsfor the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012. The committee discussed with Travelzoo’s independent
auditors the overall scope and plan for their audit. The committee met, at least quarterly, with the independent auditors, with and without
management present, and discussed the results of their examinations, their evaluations of Travelzoo'sinternal controls, and the overall quality of
Travelzoo'sfinancial reporting. Management represented to the committee that Travelzoo's consolidated financial statementswere prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The committee has reviewed and discussed the consolidated
financial statements with management and the independent auditors, including their judgments as to the quality, not just the acceptability, of
Travelzoo's accounting principles and such other matters as are required to be discussed with the committee under auditing standards of the
PCAOB.

Travelzoo'sindependent auditors also provided to the committee the written disclosures required by applicable requirements of the PCAOB
regarding the independent accountant’s communications with the audit committee concerning independence, and the committee discussed with
the independent auditors that firm’sindependence, including those matters required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61,
as amended.

In reliance on the reviews and discussions referred to above, the committee recommended to the Board of Directors (and the Board of
Directors has approved) that the audited financial statements be included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2012 filed with the SEC. The committee has not yet selected Travelzoo's independent auditors for fiscal year 2013.

While the committee has the responsibilities and powers set forth inits charter, it is not the duty of the committee to plan or conduct audits
or to determine that Travelzoo'sfinancial statements are complete and accurate and are in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Thisisthe responsibility of management and the independent auditors. Nor isit the duty of the committee to conduct investigations or
to assure compliance with laws and regulations or Travelzoo's business conduct policies.

Audit Committee

David J. Ehrlich (Chair)
Donovan Neale-May
Kelly M. Urso
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SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF MAJORITY VOTING FOR
UNCONTESTED DIRECTOR ELECTIONS (PROPOSAL 4)

Travelzoo has received a shareholder proposal by California State Teachers' Retirement System (“ CalSTRS’) requesting that our Board of
Directors initiate an appropriate process to amend our Certificate of Incorporation and/or bylaws to adopt majority voting for uncontested
elections of directors at our annual meeting of stockholders, with aplurality vote standard retained for contested director elections. The Company
will provide the address and number of shares held by Cal STRS upon an oral or written request for such information sent to the Corporate
Secretary. In accordance with SEC rules, the text of the shareholder proposal and supporting statement are printed below exactly asthey were
submitted to the Company. The Company is not responsible for the contents of the proposal or supporting statement. If properly presented, this
proposal will be voted on at the Annual Meeting.

Shareholder Proposal
BE IT RESOLVED:

That the shareholders of Travelzoo Inc. hereby request that the Board of Directorsinitiate the appropriate process to amend the Company's
articles of incorporation and/or bylaws to provide that director nominees shall be elected by the affirmative vote of the majority of votes cast at an
annual meeting of shareholders, with aplurality vote standard retained for contested director elections, that is, when the number of director
nominees exceeds the number of board seats.

SUPPORTING STATEMENT:

In order to provide shareholders a meaningful role in director elections, the Company's current director election standard should be changed from a
plurality vote standard to amajority vote standard. The majority vote standard isthe most appropriate voting standard for director elections
where only board nominated candidates are on the ballot, and it will establish a challenging vote standard for board nominees to improve the
performance of individual directors and entire boards. Under the Company's current voting system, anominee for the board can be elected with as
little as a single affirmative vote, because "withheld" votes have no legal effect. A majority vote standard would require that a nominee receive a
majority of the votes cast in order to be re-elected and continue to serve as arepresentative for the shareholders.

In response to strong shareholder support a substantial number of the nation's leading companies have adopted a majority vote standard in
company bylaws or articles of incorporation. In fact, more than 80% of the companiesin the S& P 500 have adopted majority voting for
uncontested elections. We believe the Company needsto join the growing list of companies that have already adopted this standard.

CalSTRSisalong-term shareholder of the Company and we believe that accountability is of utmost importance. We believe the plurality vote
standard currently in place at the Company completely disenfranchises shareholders and makes the shareholder's role in director elections
meaningless. Mgjority voting in director electionswill empower shareholders with the ability to remove poorly performing directors and increase
the directors' accountability to the owners of the Company, its shareholders. In addition, those directors who receive the majority support from
shareholders will know they have the backing of the very shareholdersthey represent. We therefore ask you to join usin requesting that the
Board of directors promptly adopt the majority vote standard for director elections.

Please vote "FOR" this proposal.
Recommendation of the Board of Directors

The Company's Board of Directors has considered the proposal set forth above relating to majority voting for uncontested director
elections, and has determined to make no voting recommendation to stockholders. The proposal, which is advisory in nature, would constitute a
recommendation to the Board if approved by stockholders. The Board recognizes that there are valid argumentsin favor of, and in opposition to,
majority voting. The Board wantsto use this proposal as an opportunity for stockholders to express their views on this subject without being
influenced by any recommendation the Board might make.
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Supporters of plurality voting contend, among other things, that plurality voting is the default standard for director elections under
Delaware law, that adopting a majority voting standard would unnecessarily complicate uncontested director el ections, and that adoption of
majority voting could lead to unintended consequences such as no directors being el ected, the Company not being in compliance with applicable
NASDAQ or SEC rules regarding independent directors or the potential oss of a person whose service the Board believes would make avaluable
contribution to the Board's oversight of the Company's business and affairs. Supporters of amajority voting standard often make arguments such
as those set forth above in the proponent's supporting statement.

Approval of this proposal requiresthe affirmative vote of amajority of the shares present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote on the
matter at the Annual Meeting once a quorum is present. Such approval would not, by itself, implement majority voting. In order to implement
majority voting, the Company's bylaws would need to be amended. If stockholders approve the proposal at this year's Annual Meeting, the Board
intends to adopt or present for avote of stockholders at next year's Annual Meeting an amendment to the bylaws that would implement majority
voting in uncontested director elections.

If stockholdersreturn avalidly executed proxy solicited by the Board of Directors, the shares represented by the proxy will be voted on this
proposal in the manner specified by the stockholder. If stockholders do not specify the manner in which their shares represented by avalidly
executed proxy solicited by the Board are to be voted on this proposal, such shares will be counted as abstentions. Since approval of the proposal
requires amajority of the shares present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote on the matter, abstentions will have the same effect asavote
against the proposal.
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DOCUMENTSINCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows usto "incorporate by reference" information into this document. This means that the Company can disclose important
information to you by referring you to another document filed separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by referenceis considered to
be apart of this document, except for any information that is superseded by information that isincluded directly in this document or in any other
subsequently filed document that also isincorporated by reference herein.

This document incorporates by reference our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012 and Amendment No.
1to our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A (together, the "2012 Annual Report™), which was filed previously with the SEC and contains important
information about the Company and its financial condition, including information contained in our 2012 Annual Report under the captions
"Financial Statements and Supplementary Data," "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,"
"Changesin and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure," and "Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about
Market Risk." Copies of the 2012 Annual Report accompany this proxy statement.

The Company will amend this proxy statement to include or incorporate by reference any additional documents that the Company may file
with the Securities and Exchange Commission under Section 13(a), 13(€e), 14, or 15(d) of the Exchange Act after the date of this document to the
extent required to fulfill our disclosure obligations under the Exchange Act.

The Company will provide, without charge, to each person to whom this proxy statement is delivered, upon written or oral request of such
person and by first class mail or other equally prompt means within one business day of receipt of such request, a copy of any and all information
that has been incorporated by reference in this proxy statement. Y ou may obtain a copy of these documents and any amendments thereto by
contacting Investor Relations, Travelzoo Inc., 590 Madison Avenue, 37th Floor, New Y ork, New Y ork 10022 or by telephone at (212) 484-

4900. Thisproxy statement and the 2012 Annual Report are available on the Internet at cor porate.travel zoo.com/annualreport. These documents
areaso included in our SEC filings, which you can access electronically at the SEC's website at http://www.sec.gov.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We are subject to the information and reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and in accordance
therewith, we file periodic reports, documents and other information with the SEC relating to our business, financial statements and other
matters. Such reports and other information may be inspected and are available for copying at the offices of the SEC, 100 F Street, N.E.,
Washington, D.C. 20549 or may be accessed at www.sec.gov. Information regarding the operation of the public reference rooms may be obtained
by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Y ou are encouraged to review the annual report on Form 10-K, as amended, mailed along with these proxy
materials, together with any subsequent information we filed or will file with the SEC and other publicly available information. A copy of any public
filing isalso available, at no charge, by contacting Investor Relations, Travelzoo Inc., 590 Madison Avenue, 37th Floor, New Y ork, New Y ork 10022
or by telephone at (212) 484-4900.

INTEREST OF CERTAIN PERSONSIN MATTERSTO BE ACTED UPON

No director, executive officer, nominee for election as a director or associate of any director, executive officer or nominee has any
substantial interest, direct or indirect, by security holdings or otherwise, in the proposed mattersto be acted upon, other than director elections,
which is not shared by all other stockholders.

OTHER BUSINESS

The Board of Directors does not presently intend to bring any other business before the meeting, and, so far asis known to the Board of
Directors, no matters are to be brought before the meeting except as specified in the Notice of Annual Meeting of Stockholders. Asto any
business that may properly come before the meeting, however, it isintended that proxies, in the form enclosed, will be voted in respect thereof in
accordance with the judgment of the persons voting such proxies.
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STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALSFOR THE 2014 ANNUAL MEETING

It is contemplated that the next annual meeting of stockholderswill be held on or about September 12, 2014. Stockholders may submit
proposals on matters appropriate for stockhol der action at annual meetings in accordance with the rules and regul ations adopted by the SEC. For
astockholder proposal to be included in the Company’s proxy statement and identified in its form of proxy in connection with the Company’s
annual meeting of stockholders, it must be received by the Company at least 120 calendar days prior to the one-year anniversary of the date that
the Company's proxy statement was released to the stockhol dersin connection with the previous year's annual meeting. As aresult, stockholder
proposals submitted for consideration at the 2014 annual meeting must be received no later than April 2, 2014, to beincluded in the 2014 proxy
materials. Rule 14a-8 of the Exchange Act provides additional information regarding the content and the procedures applicable to the submission
of stockholder proposals to be included in the Company's proxy materials for its next Annual Meeting.

If astockholder wishes to present a proposal at Travelzoo's 2014 Annual Meeting or to nominate one or more directors and the proposal is
not intended to be included in Travelzoo's proxy statement relating to that meeting, the stockholder must give advance written notice to Travelzoo
by March 15, 2014. These requirements are separate from and in addition to the requirements a stockholder must meet to have a proposal included
in our proxy statement.

Any such notice must be delivered or mailed to our Corporate Secretary, at Travelzoo Inc., 800 W. El Camino Real, Suite 275, Mountain
View, CA 94040.

HOUSEHOLDING

We have adopted a procedure approved by the SEC called "householding." Under this procedure, a householding notice will be sent to
stockholders who have the same address and last name and do not participate in electronic delivery of proxy materials, and they will receive only
onhe copy of our annual report and proxy statement unless one or more of these stockholders notifies us that they wish to not participatein
householding and continue receiving individual copies. This procedure reduces our printing costs and postage fees. Each stockholder who
participates in householding will continue to receive a separate proxy card.

The Company will promptly deliver, upon oral or written request, a separate copy of the proxy statement and annual report to any
stockholder participating in householding. Stockholders who share an address with other stockholders and are eligible for householding, but
currently receive multiple copies of our annual reports and proxy statements, or who have multiple accounts in their names, can authorize usto
discontinue mailings of multiple annual reports and proxy statements. Requests for additional copies, or requests for asingle copy to be delivered
to ashared address should be directed to Investor Relations, Travelzoo Inc., 590 Madison Avenue, 37th Floor, New Y ork, New Y ork 10022 or by
telephone at (212) 484-4900.

EXPENSESAND SOLICITATION COSTS

Wewill bear the cost of solicitation of proxies. We have al so engaged Georgeson Inc. to solicit proxies. For its services, wewill pay
Georgeson Inc. afee of $8,500 plus out-of-pocket expenses. Proxieswill be solicited by mail and also may be solicited by our executive officers and
other employees personally or by telephone, but such persons will not be specifically compensated for such services. It is contemplated that
brokerage houses, custodians, nominees and fiduciaries will be requested to forward the soliciting material to the beneficial owners of stock held
of record by such persons and we will reimburse them for their reasonable expenses incurred in connection therewith.

HOLGER BARTEL
Chairman of the Board of Directors

590 Madison Avenue, 37th Floor
New York, New York 10022




TRAVELZOO INC.
ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
THISPROXY ISSOLICITED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The undersigned hereby appoints Glen Ceremony as his’/her Proxy, with full power of substitution, to represent him/her at the
Annual Meeting of Stockholdersof Travelzoo Inc. (the" Company") on September 12, 2013, or any adjour nments or
postponementsthereof. If you do not indicate how you wish to vote, the proxy card will be voted for Proposal 1, for the election of
all nomineesto the Board of Directorsunder Proposal 2 and for Proposal 3, and asthe Proxy may determine, in hisdiscretion,
with regard to any other matter properly presented at the meeting, or any adjournmentsor postponementsthereof. If you do not
indicate how you wish to vote on Proposal 4, your shareswill be counted as abstentions.

This proxy, when properly executed, will be voted as directed by the stockholder.

(Continued, and to be marked, dated and signed, on the other side)

TRAVELZOO INC.

Mailing Instructions

If you receive this proxy card viamail, please date and sign it, and return it in the postage paid envelope provided.

If you receive this proxy card viae-mail, please print the proxy card, date and sign it, and return it to:
Computershare

P.O. Box 43126

Providence, Rl 02940

0 DETACH PROXY CARD HERE: O

PROPOSAL S— The Board of Directors recommends avote "FOR" Proposals 1 and 3 and "FOR" all the listed nominees.

1. APPROVAL OF TWO AMENDMENTS TO THE COMPANY'S CERTIFICATE OF O FOR O AGAINST OABSTAIN
INCORPORATION TO EFFECT A REVERSE SPLIT OF THE COMPANY'S

OUTSTANDING COMMON STOCK AT A RATIO OF 1-FOR-25 FOLLOWED

IMMEDIATELY BY A FORWARD SPLIT OF THE COMPANY'S OUTSTANDING

COMMON STOCK AT A RATIO OF 25-FOR-1




2. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS O FOR all OWITHHOLD AUTHORITY
nomineeslisted to votefor al nomineeslisted

below (except  below
as marked to

the contrary, if

any, below)

Nominees: 01 Holger Bartel, 02 Ralph Bartel, 03 David Ehrlich, 04 Donovan Neale-May, 05 Mary Reilly.

(Towithhold authority to vote for an individual, write that nominee'snamein the space provided below.)

3. ADVISORY VOTE ON THE COMPENSATION OF THE NAMED EXECUTIVE 0O FOR 0O AGAINST
OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY
4. SHAREHOLDER PROPOSAL REGARDING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF MAJORITY ~ O FOR 0O AGAINST

VOTING FOR UNCONTESTED DIRECTOR ELECTIONS

5. SUCH OTHER BUSINESSAS MAY PROPERLY COME BEFORE SAID MEETING AND ANY
POSTPONEMENT OR ADJOURNMENT THEREOF

OABSTAIN

O ABSTAIN

The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of the proxy statement and 2012 Annual Report of

Travelzoo Inc.

Date , 2013

(signature)

(signature, if jointly held)

Please sign exactly as name appears at |eft. If stock isjointly held each owner should sign.
Executors, Administrators, Trustees, Guardians and Corporate Officers should indicate their

fiduciary capacity or full title when signing.

MARK HERE IF YOU
O INTEND TO ATTEND THE MEETING




APPENDIX A

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
TO THE
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

TRAVELZOO INC.

TRAVELZOO INC., acorporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the provisions of the General Corporation Law of the
State of Delaware (the "Corporation"), does hereby certify asfollows:

FIRST:  The name of the Corporation is Travel zoo Inc.

SECOND: The Corporation'soriginal Certificate of Incorporation was filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware on January
19, 2001.

THIRD: Section A of Article FOURTH of the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation shall be amended to read in its entirety as
follows:

"A. Classesand Number of Shares.

Upon the filing and effectiveness (the "Effective Time") pursuant to the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the"DGCL")
of this Amendment to the Corporation's Certificate of Incorporation, each twenty-five (25) shares of the Corporation's Common Stock, par value
$0.01 per share, issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time, shall automatically be reclassified, combined, and converted into
one (1) validly issued, fully paid, and non-assessabl e share of Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share, of the Corporation, without any action by
any holder thereof; provided that no fractional share interests shall be issued as aresult of the foregoing reclassification, combination, and
conversion to any stockholder that holds, of record, fewer than twenty-five (25) shares of Common Stock immediately prior to the Effective Time,
and, in lieu of such fractional shareinterests (collectively, "Converted Fractionalized Interests'), any such stockholder shall be entitled, upon the
Effective Time, to receive a cash payment equal to the Share Value (as defined below) of each share of Common Stock held by such stockhol der
immediately prior to the Effective Time.

Asused herein, "Share Value" shall mean the higher of (i) the average closing price of the Common Stock on the Nasdag Global Select
Market ("Nasdag") for the ten (10) consecutive trading days ending on the last trading day prior to the date of the Effective Time and (ii) the
average sale price received by the transfer agent of the Common Stock in its salein open market transactions on Nasdaq of the shares of Common
Stock resulting from its aggregation of all Converted Fractionalized Interests without the deduction of any costs associated with such sales.

From and after the Effective Time, (i) certificates that, immediately prior to the Effective Time, represent shares of Common Stock that are
held by any stockholder that holds more than twenty-five (25) shares of Common Stock immediately prior to the Effective Time shall thereafter
represent the number of shares of Common Stock into which such shares shall have been reclassified, combined, and converted at the Effective
Time pursuant to this Certificate of Amendment, and (ii) certificates that, immediately prior to the Effective Time, represent shares of Common
Stock that are held by any stockholder that holds fewer than twenty-five (25) shares of Common Stock immediately prior to the Effective Time shall
thereafter represent only the right to receive a payment in cash equal to the Share Value for each share of Common Stock previously represented
by such certificate.

Thetotal number of shares of stock which the Corporation shall have the authority to issue is 40,000,000 shares of common stock of the
par value of $0.01 each, amounting in the aggregate to Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) ("Common Stock™), and 5,000,000 shares of
preferred stock of the par value of $0.01 each , amounting in the aggregate to $50,000 ("Preferred Stock")."
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FOURTH: This Certificate of Amendment shall become effective as of , 2013 at 5:00 p.m.

FIFTH:  ThisCertificate of Amendment was duly adopted in accordance with Section 242 of the DGCL. The Board of Directors duly
adopted resolutions setting forth and declaring advisabl e this Certificate of Amendment and directed that the proposed amendment be considered
by the stockholders of the Corporation. A meeting of stockholderswas duly called upon notice in accordance with Section 222 of the DGCL and
held on September 12, 2013 at which meeting the necessary number of shares required by applicable law were voted in favor of the proposed
amendment. The stockholders of the Corporation duly adopted this Certificate of Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused this Certificate of Amendment to be duly executed in its corporate name as of the
__day of , 2013.

TRAVELZOO INC.

By:
Name:
Title:
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APPENDIX B
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
TOTHE
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
TRAVELZOO INC.

TRAVELZOO INC., acorporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the provisions of the General Corporation Law of the
State of Delaware (the "Corporation"), does hereby certify asfollows:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is Travelzoo Inc.
SECOND: The Corporation's original Certificate of Incorporation was filed with the Secretary of State on January 19, 2001.

THIRD:  Section A of Article FOURTH of the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation shall be amended to read in its entirety as
follows:

"A. Classesand Number of Shares.

Upon the filing and effectiveness (the "Effective Time") pursuant to the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the "DGCL")
of this Amendment to the Corporation's Certificate of Incorporation, each one (1) issued and outstanding share of the Corporation's Common
Stock, par value $0.01 per share, immediately prior to the Effective Time, and (i) any fractional share of Common Stock held by any stockholder that
holds, of record, in excess of one (1) share of Common Stock immediately prior to the Effective Time, and (ii) any fractional interest held by the
Company'stransfer agent pending disposition thereof on behalf of the former holders thereof, in each case shall automatically be reclassified,
changed, and converted into twenty-five (25) validly issued, fully paid, and non-assessable shares of Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share (or,
with respect to fractional shareinterests, such lesser number of shares and fractional shares as may be applicable based upon such 25 for-1 ratio),
without any action by any holder thereof. From and after the Effective Time, certificates that, immediately prior to the Effective Time, represent
Common Stock shall thereafter represent the number of shares of Common Stock into which such shares shall have been reclassified, changed, and
converted at the Effective Time pursuant to this Certificate of Amendment.

The total number of shares of stock which the Corporation shall have the authority to issue is 40,000,000 shares of common stock of the
par value of $0.01 each, amounting in the aggregate to Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) (*Common Stock"), and 5,000,000 shares of
preferred stock of the par value of $0.01 each , amounting in the aggregate to $50,000 ("Preferred Stock™)."

FOURTH: This Certificate of Amendment shall become effective as of ,2013 at 5:01 p.m.

FIFTH: This Certificate of Amendment was duly adopted in accordance with Section 242 of the DGCL. The Board of Directors duly
adopted resol utions setting forth and declaring advisable this Certificate of Amendment and directed that the proposed amendment be considered
by the stockholders of the Corporation. A meeting of stockholders was duly called upon notice in accordance with Section 222 of the DGCL and
held on September 12, 2013 at which meeting the necessary number of shares required by applicable law were voted in favor of the proposed
amendment. The stockholders of the Corporation duly adopted this Certificate of Amendment.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused this Certificate of Amendment to be duly executed in its corporate name as of the
__day of , 2013.

TRAVELZOO INC.

By:
Name:
Title:
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K
(Mark One)
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012
or

(] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE

ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to
Commission File No.: 000-50171
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaefr)
DELAWARE 36-4415727
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. employer
incorporation or organization) identification no.)

590 Madison Avenue, 37th Floor
New York, New York 10022

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code(212) 484-4900

SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(b) OF THE ACT:
NONE
SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(g) OF THE ACT:

Common Stock, $0.01 Par Value
(Title of Class)

indicate by check mark if the Registrant is a vkelbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405eob#turities Act.  Yedd No
Indicate by check mark if the Registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 orti®acl5(d) of the Act. Yes[l No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant €l filed all reports required to be filed by Secti or 15(d) of the Securities Excha
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (orsiach shorter period that the registrant was reduodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastfgs. YesX No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant lsmstted electronically and posted on its corpovetbsite, if any, every Interactive
Data File required to be submitted and posted auntsio Rule 405 of RegulationSduring the preceding 12 months (or for such shrqrerioc
that the registrant was required to submit and pash files). YedX] No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiilers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is aontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of Registrant’s knowledgeldfinitive proxy or information statements incorgted by reference in Part Il of this Form
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10K.



Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of “large accelerdited” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reportirmmpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated fil((d Accelerated filer

Non-accelerated filerD (Do not check if a smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting compait

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantstell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exgfe Act). YesO No
As of June 29, 2012, the aggregate market valwetoig stock held by non-affiliates of the Registidbased upon the closing sales price
for the Registrant's Common Stock, as reportecheNASDAQ Global Select Market, was $ 169,514,556 .

The number of shares of Travelzoo common stockanding as of February 8, 2013 was 15,361,873 share

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
Portions of the Registrant's Proxy Statement ©02@13 Annual Meeting of Stockholders are incorfamtdoy reference in this Form X0in
responsdo Part lll, ltems 10, 11, 12, 13, and 14.
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PART |
Forward-Looking Statements

The information in this Report contains forward#ow statements within the meaning of Section 27#e Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchaogef 1934, as amended. Such statements are basadcurrent expectations,
assumptions, estimates and projections about Taaweéhc. and our industry. These forward-lookirgtestnents are subject to the many risks
and uncertainties that exist in our operationstaminess environment that may cause actual repeltfgrmance or achievements of Travelzoc
to be different from those expected or anticipateithe forward-looking statements. Any statemenoitst@ained herein that are not statements of
historical fact may be deemed to be forward-looldtegements. For example, words such as “may”|"wW#hould”, “estimates”, “predicts”,
“potential”, “continue”, “strategy”, “believes”, ‘®icipates”, “plans”, “expects”, “intends”, and dlar expressions are intended to identify
forward-looking statements. Travelzoo's actualltesand the timing of certain events could diffgnificantly from those anticipated in such
forward-looking statements. Factors that might eaarscontribute to such a discrepancy include gioeinot limited to, those discussed in this
Report in Part | ltem 1A and the risks discussedunother Securities and Exchange Commission (“pEEgs. The forward-looking
statements included in this Report reflect thediglof our management on the date of this Repoeturdertake no obligation to update
publicly any forwardlooking statements for any reason, even if newrimédgion becomes available or other events or cistantes occur in tl
future.

Iltem 1. Business
Overview

Travelzoo Inc. (the “Company” or “Travelzoo”) iggtobal Internet media company. We inform over 2@iom subscribers in North
America, Europe and Asia Pacific, as well as miief website users, about the best travel, emertnt and local deals available from
thousands of companies. Our deal experts sourseameh and testeok offers, recommending only those that meet @leno's rigorous qualit
standards. We provide travel, entertainment, aadl lousinesses with a fast, flexible, and costotiffe way to reach millions of consumers.
revenues are generated primarily from advertiseggf In Asia Pacific, thEravelzoabusiness is operated by Travelzoo (Asia) Limited an
Travelzoo Japan K.K. under a license agreementTvikelzoo Inc. and is not owned by the Company.

Our publications and products include ffravelzoowebsites (www.travelzoo.com, www.travelzoo.ca, wivawelzo0o.co.uk,
www.travelzoo.de, www.travelzoo.es, www.travelzocaimong others), the Travelzoo iPhone and Andapjalications, th&ravelzoo Top 20
e-mail newsletter, and thidewsflaste-mail alert service. We operg@eperSearcha pay-per-click travel search tool, and Tmavelzoo
Network, a network of third-party websites that list dgalblished by Travelzoo. We also operalgcom, a travel search engine that allows
users to quickly and easily find the best pricedlights from hundreds of airlines and online trbagencies. In addition, we operatecal
DealsandGetawayservices, which allow our subscribers to purchasechers for deals from local businesses such a&s bptels and
restaurants through tligavelzoowebsite and mobile applications. Voucher promotiafifers are redeemable at the local businessesgitire
promotional period. We receive a percentage ofdhe value of the voucher from the local businesses

In 2009, we sold our Asia Pacific operating segntem{zzurro Capital Inc. and its wholly-owned subaries, Travelzoo (Asia) Limited
and Travelzoo Japan K.K. The results of operatadrtbe Asia Pacific operating segment have beessiflad as discontinued operations for all
periods presented. We have not had significant ioggavolvement with the operations of the Asia ifaoperating segment and have not hac
material economic interests in the Asia Pacificrafipg segment since the completion of the sabkti8y November 1, 2009, tieavelzoo
websites in Asia Pacific (cn.travelzoo.com, wwwélzoo.co.jp, www.travelzoo.com.au, www.travelzaomchk, www.travelzoo.com.tw,
among others), the Travelzoo iPhone and Androidiegtipns in Asia Pacific, th&ravelzoo Top 2@-mail newsletters in Asia Pacific and the
Newsflaste-mail alert service in Asia Pacific have been mhigld by Travelzoo (Asia) Limited and Travelzooalai.K., under a license
agreement with the Company. There is a reciprasadrue-sharing agreement among the entities opgridiTravelzodbusiness in Asia
Pacific and the Company related to cross-sellirdjemces, channels and offers.

More than 2,000 companies use our services, imdudir New Zealand, Apple Vacations, British AirngyHarrah's Entertainment,
Expedia, Fairmont Hotels and Resorts, Hilton Hotielterstate Hotels & Resorts, Key Tours Internadip Liberty Travel, Marriott Hotels,
Royal Caribbean, Spirit Airlines, Starwood Hotel®R&sorts Worldwide, Travelocity, United AirlinesidaVirgin Atlantic.
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Our revenues are advertising revenues, consistingaply of listing fees paid by travel, entertaiant and local businesses to advertise
their offers on Travelzoo's media properties. higtiees are based on audience reach, placemenbenwflistings, number of impressions,
number of click-throughs, number of referrals, ergentage of the face value of vouchers sold. tioseorders are typically for periods
between one month and twelve months and are notratically renewed. Merchant agreementd facal DealsandGetawayadvertisers are
typically for twelve months and are not automaticeénewed. Our revenues have grown on an ann# bace we began operations in 1998
Our revenues increased from approximately $84,00€he period from May 21, 1998 (inception) to Dmbter 31, 1998, to approximately
$151 million for the year ended December 31, 2012 .

We have two operating segments based on geogreggiians: North America and Europe. North Americasists of our operations in
Canada and the U.S. Europe consists of our opesaitioFrance, Germany, Spain, and the U.K. Foy#ae ended December 31, 2012,
European operations were 28% of revenues. Finaiméaamation with respect to our business segmantscertain financial information about
geographic areas appears in Note 8 to the accormgpognsolidated financial statements.

Our principal business office is located at 590 iad Avenue, 37th Floor, New York, New York 10022.
Travelzoo is controlled by Ralph Bartel, who he@héficially approximately 50.5% of the outstandgéhgires as of December 31, 2012 .

The Company was formed as a result of a combinatmshmerger of entities founded by the Companyjsnityastockholder, Ralph
Bartel. In 1998, Mr. Bartel founded Travelzoo.cowr@ration, a Bahamas corporation, which issue8%8r4 shares via the Internet to
approximately 700,000 “Netsurfer stockholders”iorcash consideration, but subject to certain ¢ as referred to below. In 1998,

Mr. Bartel also founded Silicon Channels Corpomati® California corporation, to operate ffravelzoowebsite. During 2001, Travelzoo Inc.
was formed as a subsidiary of Travelzoo.com Cotmraand Mr. Bartel contributed all of the outdary shares of Silicon Channels
Corporation to Travelzoo Inc. in exchange for 8,223 shares of Travelzoo Inc. and options to aegaiir additional 2,158,349 shares at $1.0(
Mr. Bartel exercised these options in January 2009.

In April 2002, Travelzoo.com Corporation was merg&d Travelzoo Inc. Under and subject to the teafnthe merger agreement,
stockholders were allowed a period of two year®fahg the effective date of the merger to recaime share of Travelzoo Inc. in exchange
each outstanding share of common stock of Travetboo Corporation. The records of Travelzoo.com @afion showed that, assuming al
the shares applied for by the Netsurfer stockheladere validly issued, there were 11,295,874 shafr&savelzoo.com Corporation
outstanding. As of April 25, 2004, two years foliog the effective date of the merger, 7,180,342eshaf Travelzoo.com Corporation had
been exchanged for shares of Travelzoo Inc. Ruithidt date, the remaining shares which were adeifar issuance pursuant to the merger
agreement were included in the issued and outsigradimmon stock of Travelzoo Inc. and includechim ¢alculation of basic and diluted
earnings per share. After April 25, 2004, the Conypeeased issuing shares to the former stockhotdéfeavelzoo.com Corporation, and no
additional shares are reserved for issuance tdaamer stockholders, because their right to recehares has now expired. On April 25, 2004,
the number of shares reported as outstanding wiased from 19,425,147 to 15,309,615 to reflecta@ctbares issued as of the expiration ¢
Earnings per share calculations reflect this rddoatf the number of shares reported as outstandis@f December 31, 2012 , there were
15,361,873 shares of common stock outstanding.

On April 21, 2011, the Company entered into an exgrent with the State of Delaware resolving allmkarelating to an unclaimed
property review which began in 2010. The primasggsraised in the preliminary findings from theiea, received by the Company on
April 12, 2011, concerned the shares of Travelzb@hvhave not been claimed by former Netsurferldtoltlers of Travelzoo.com as discus
in the preceding paragraph. In the preliminaryifigd under the unclaimed property review, up torBillion shares were identified as
“demandable” under Delaware escheat laws. WhilegChvapany continues to take the position that sheles were a promotional incentive
and were issuable only to persons who establishehgibility as stockholders, the Company detarad that it was in its best interest to
promptly resolve all claims relating to the unclathproperty review. The Company made a $20.0 miliash payment to the State of
Delaware on April 27, 2011 and received a compielease of those claims. Since March 2012, sirolEms have been asserted by other
states. See Note 1 to the accompanying consolidiatakial statements for further information oe tmexchanged promotional merger share
contingency.

Travelzoo is listed on the NASDAQ Global Select krunder the symbol “TZ00.”
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Our Industry

While our mission is to provide our subscribers asdrs the highest quality information about thst ravel, entertainment and local
deals, our revenues are generated from adverfisesy According to Kantar Media, travel companrethe U.S. spent $3.3 billion in 2012 on
advertising (source: Kantar Media, 2012). Accordin@®IA Advisory Services and The Kelsey Group'SU.ocal Media Annual Forecast
(2008-2013), U.S. local advertising revenues wall#t144.4 billion in 2013 (source: BIA Advisory Sees/The Kelsey Group, 2009). We
believe that traditional media outlets such as payers, television and radio continue to be anatiestium for travel, entertainment and local
businesses to advertise their offers, though thegp¢age spent on advertising in these traditioredia outlets is decreasing. In addition, the
continued rise in smart phones, has changed thandnules for online marketing, with the consumptid online advertising rapidly moving
mobile devices. eMarketer anticipates that ovesgdinding on mobile advertising in the United Statesuding display, search and messaging
based ads served to mobile phones and tabletgjseilto $4 billion in 2012 (a 180% increase ovet D), $7.19 billion in 2013, and nearly $21
billion by 2016.

We believe that several factors are causing ariccaiitinue to cause travel, entertainment and Ibaainesses to increase their spendinc
on Internet and mobile advertising of offers:

The Internet Is Consumers' Preferred Informationr8e. Market research shows that the Internet has becomsumers'
preferred information source for travel (sourcerrEster's North American Technographics Travel @nurvey, Q1 2008).

Benefits of Internet Advertising vs. Print, TV &aldio Advertising.Internet advertising provides advertisers advagag
compared to traditional advertising. These advagagclude real-time listings, real-time updates] performance tracking. See “-
Benefits to Travel, Entertainment and Local Busges” below.

New Advertising OpportunitiesThe Internet allows advertisers to advertise thales and specials in a fast, flexible, and
cost-effective manner that has not been possibitade

Suppliers Selling DirectlyWe believe that many travel suppliers prefer tbdieectly to consumers through suppliers'
websites versus selling through travel agentsrieteadvertising attracts consumers to supplieefsites.

Mobile advertising extends our products and sewvimg providing mobile-specific features to mob#eide usersMobile advertising is
still in its early stage, though mobile devices quéckly becoming the world's newest gateway féorimation. We are focused on
developing easy-to-use mobile applications to laelpertisers extend their reach, help create reveppertunities for our
customers, and deliver relevant and useful adseoston the go. We continue to invest in improwviegrs' access to our services
through such devices.

Problems Travel, Entertainment and Local BusinesseBace and Limitations of Newspaper, TV and Radio Adertising

We believe that travel, entertainment and localrimsses often face the challenge of being abléfd¢otevely and quickly market and sell
their excess inventory (i.e. airline seats, hatehns, cruise cabins, theater seats, spa appoirgraengéstaurant seats that are likely to be
unfilled). The success of marketing excess invgntan have a substantial impact on a company'ggldity. Almost all costs of these
services are fixed. That is, the costs do not saygificantly with sales. A relatively small amowftunsold inventory can have a significant
impact on the profitability of a company.

We believe that travel, entertainment and localrmsses need a fast, flexible, and cost-effectgtion for marketing excess inventory.
The solution must be fast, because services anchly expiring commodity. The period between tieed when a company realizes that there
is excess inventory and the time when the senaseblecome worthless is very short. The solutiont inei$lexible, because the demand for
excess inventory is difficult to forecast. It igfaiult for travel, entertainment and local busises to price excess inventory and to forecast the
marketing effort needed to sell excess inventohe Marketing must be cost-effective, because exeesatory is often sold at highly
discounted prices, which lowers margins.

We believe that newspaper, TV and radio advertjsiith respect to advertising excess inventoryfesaffrom a number of limitations
which do not apply to the Internet:

* typically, ads must be submitted 2 to 5 dayerio the publication or airing date, which makedifficult to advertise last-minute
inventory;

* once an ad is published, it cannot be updatedletatkwhen an offer is sold o
e once an ad is published, the company cannot chapgee or offel

< in many markets, the small number of newspapelesyision companies, radio stations and othert pniedia reduces competition,
resulting in high rates for traditional advertisjrgnd




- offline advertising does not allow for detailed feemance tracking

e  creative can be very expensive to deve

Our Products and Services

We provide airlines, hotels, cruise lines, vacapackagers, other travel suppliers, entertainmeati@cal businesses with a fast, flexible,
and cost-effective way to reach millions of Intdrasers. Our publications include theavelzoowebsites, th@8ravelzoo Top 2@-mail
newsletter, thé&lewsflaste-mail alert service, and th®cal DealsandGetawaye-mail alert services. We oper&aperSearcha pay-per-click
travel search tool and tligavelzoo Networka network of third-party websites that list dgaiblished by Travelzoo. We also operalg.com,

a travel search engine that enables users to fid@ampare the best flight options from multiplerses, including airline and online travel
agency websites. While our products provide adsiadiopportunities for travel, entertainment anchldusinesses, they also provide Internet
users with a free source of information on curssiés and specials from thousands of travel, amenent and local businesses.

As travel, entertainment and local businesses asingly utilize the Internet to promote their offewe believe that our products will
enable them to take advantage of the lower costealetime communication enabled by the Internet: I3ting management software allows
our advertisers to add, update, and delete speftéllistings on a real-time basis. Our softwalsmarovides our advertisers with real-time
performance tracking, enabling them to optimizertherketing campaigns. Mobile advertising exteadsproducts and services by providing
mobile-specific features to mobile device users.aMefocused on developing easy-to-use mobile eqipdins to help advertisers extend their
reach, help create revenue opportunities for ostorners, and deliver relevant and useful ads tsusethe go. We continue to invest in
improving users' access to our services through davices. In addition, we are beginning to develdmtel booking platform that will
facilitate our users to more easily book staysotldeals we present on our website and mobiledsy




The following table presents an overview of ourdurats:

Product

Content

Publication
Schedule

Reach/Usage*

Advertiser Benefits

Consumer Benefits

Travelzoo websites

Travelzoo Top 20

Newsflash

Local Deals and
Getaway

Travelzoo Network

SuperSearch

Fly.com

Websites in the U.S.,

2417

Canada, France, Germany,
Spain, and the U.K. listing
thousands of outstanding
sales and specials from
more than 2,000 travel,
entertainment and local
businesses

Popular e-mail newsletter Weekly
listing 20 of the week's
most outstanding deals

Regionally-targeted e-mail Within two
alert service with a single hours of an

time-sensitive and %ﬁert,tf’,eyg
newsworthy travel and ~ '®¢M"€
entertainment offer

Locally-targeted e-mail Twice per

alert service with a single weekin
time-sensitive and active
newsworthy offer from markets
local merchants such as

spas and restaurants

A network of third-party ~ 24/7
websites that list

outstanding deals

published by Travelzoo

Travel search tool using a On-demand
proprietary algorithm to

recommend sites and

enable one-click searching

Travel search engine that On-demand
enables users to find and

compare the best flight,

hotel and rental car options

from multiple sources

13.2 million unique
visitors per month

22.5 million subscribers

20.1 million subscribers

Over 155 markets

Over 351 third-party
websites

5.1 million monthly
searches

3.5 million monthly
searches

Broad reach, sustained
exposure, targeted
placements by destination
and travel segment

Mass “push” advertising
vehicle to quickly
stimulate incremental
travel and entertainment
purchases

Regional targeting, 100%
share of voice for
advertiser, flexible
publication schedule

Local targeting by zip
code,100% share of voice
for the local businesses,
flexible publication
schedule

Drives qualified users with
substantial distribution
beyond the Travelzoo
audience

Drives qualified traffic
directly to advertiser site
on a pay-per-click basis

Provides advertisers a low
cost distribution channel
and retention of the user
engagement on the
advertiser's website

24]7 access to deals,
ability to search and
browse by destination or
keyword

Weekly access to 20
outstanding, handpicked
deals chosen from among
thousands

Breaking news offers
delivered just-in-time

Breaking news offers
delivered just-in-time

Contextually relevant
travel deals that have been
handpicked and
professionally reviewed

Saves time and money by
recommending the sites
most likely to have great
rates for a specific itinera

Free access to real-time
price comparisons from

airlines and online travel
agencies

* For Travelzoowebsites, reach information is based on data fraogl Analytics. FoiTtop 20, Newsflash, Local DeaadGetaway,

Travelzoo Network, SuperSeareimdFly.com, reach/usage information is based on internal 8lzao statistics as of December 31, 2012.

In 2012, 72% of our total revenues were generatad bur North America operations, and 28% of otaltcevenues were generated fi
our European operations. See Note 8 to the accoymgaoonsolidated financial statements.
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Benefits to Travel, Entertainment and local busineses
Key features of our solution for travel and entiarteent companies include:

* Rea-Time Listings of Special Offer©ur technology allows travel and entertainment panies to advertise special offers on a
real-time basis.

* Rea-Time Updates.Our technology allows travel and entertainment ganies to update their listings on a réale basis

« Rea-Time Performance Report$Ve provide travel and entertainment companies weittitime tracking of the performance of tt
advertising campaigns. Our solution enables tramdlentertainment companies to optimize their cagngaby removing or
updating unsuccessful listings and further pronsoiecessful listings.

e Access to Millions of Consume We provide travel and entertainment companiesdastss to over 26 million travel shopp
« Global Reach.We offer access to Internet users across the Oahada, France, Germany, Spain, and the

Key features of our solution for local businesseduide:
* Rea-Time Listings of Special Offer©ur technology allows local businesses to adweryecial offers on a retine basis

» Rea-Time Performance Report&Ve provide local businesses with real-time traglofithe performance of their advertising
campaigns.

e Access to Local Consume Travelzoo subscribers submit their zip code to/@tzoo when they join Travelzoo. As a result, we ar
able to sendl.ocal Dealsto subscribers who live or work near the local basses.

Benefits to Consumers

Our Travelzoowebsites (www.travelzoo.com, www.travelzoo.ca, wawelzoo.co.uk, www.travelzoo.de, www.travelzoo.es,
www.travelzoo.fr, among others)ravelzoo Top 2@-mail newslettefNewsflash, Local Deals, Getawalye Travelzoo Network, SuperSearch
search tool, anBlly.comsearch engine provide consumers information oreotioffers at no cost to the consumer. Key featafesir products
include:

» Aggregation of Offers from Many Compani Our Travelzoowebsites and oufFravelzoo Top 2@-mail newsletter aggregate
information on current offers from more than 2,@@Wel, entertainment and local businesses. Thisssthe consumer time when
searching for travel, entertainment and local deslles and specials.

e Current Information.Compared to newspaper, TV or radio advertisemamgrovide consumers more current informationgesin
our technology enables travel, entertainment aaoal lousinesses to update their listings on a iead-basis.

« Reliable Information We operate a Test Booking Centar check the availability of travel, entertainmantllocal dealsincluded
in the Travelzoo Top 20efore publishing.

e Search ToolsWe provide consumers with the ability to searahsfeecific offers

Growth Strategy
Key elements of our strategy include:

« Build Strong Brand Awarenes We believe that it is essential to establish arngftbrand with Internet users and within the travel
industry, entertainment industry and with localihasses. We currently utilize online marketing dirdct marketing to promote
our brand to consumers. We utilize sponsorshifrsdatstry conferences and public relations to prenmatr brand. In addition, we
believe that we build brand awareness through ptoelkcellence which leads to word4miuth referrals. We believe it is importi
that we develop new products that keep pace wigingés in consumer preference and technology, sutttearend towards mobile
usage by consumers, as well as facilitating hateking for consumers.

* Increase React In order to attract more users to our productsintend to expand our advertising campaigns aduosiness
grows. We believe that we also can attract moresutbeough product excellence that is promoted bydwof-mouth.

* Quality User Base We believe that, in addition to increasing ourcteave need to maintain the quality of our useeb#ge believ
that high quality content attracts a quality usasen

« Increase Number of Advertisel We intend to continue to grow our advertiser dasexpanding the size of our sales force and by
entering into new content categories such as nesitgiand spas. See “- Sales and Marketing” below.
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»  Excellent Service We believe that it is important to provide our edisers and users with excellent sen

* Replicate Business Model in Foreign Marki We have replicated our business model in foreigrkets including Canada, the
U.K., Germany, France and Spain. We believe thextetis an opportunity to replicate our businessehodadditional foreign
markets. In addition, we believe that we can stitegig our strategic position if we offer global adiging solutions to existing and
new advertisers.

Advertisers

As of December 31, 2012, our advertiser base imdudore than 2,000 travel, entertainment and logsinesses, including airlines,
hotels, cruise lines, vacations packagers, tourabpes, destinations, car rental companies, tragehts, theater and performing arts groups,
restaurants, spas, and activity companies. Soroaraddvertisers are:

Air New Zealand Interstate Hotels & Resort
Atlantis Jet Luxury Resorts

Apple Vacations Key Tours International
British Airways Liberty Travel

CheapTickets Lufthansa

Cirque du Soleil Marriott Hotels

Delta Air Lines Orbitz Worldwide

Expedia Royal Caribbean

Fairmont Hotels and Resorts Spirit Airlines

Fareportal Starwood Hotels & Resorts Worldwide
Harrah's Entertainment Travelocity

Hawaiian Airlines United Airlines

Hilton Hotels Virgin America

Hotwire Virgin Atlantic
InterContinental Hotels Group Walt Disney Parks & Resorts

As discussed in Note 8 to the accompanying conas@difinancial statements, we did not have anyréidees that accounted for 10% or
more of our total revenues during the years endszkBiber 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010. The agreemeititsheise advertisers are in the form of
multiple insertion orders and merchant agreements firoups of entities under common control. fiéssible that we may have an advertiser
or advertisers that account for 10% or more oftotal revenues in future years because managembevds there is a high concentration in
the online travel agency industry.

Sales and Marketing

As of December 31, 2012, our advertising salesefartd sales support staff consisted of 151 empsoweeldwide. We intend to grow
our advertiser base by expanding the size of dasdarce.

We currently utilize online marketing and directrketing to promote our brand to consumers. In @alditve utilize an online marketing
program to acquire new subscribers for our e-mailipations. We believe that we build brand awassrigy product excellence that is
promoted by word-of-mouth. We utilize sponsorstapsdustry conferences and public relations tarie our brands.

Technology

We have designed our technology to serve a larganeof Web traffic and send a large volume of elsria an efficient and scalable
manner.

We co-locate our production servers with Equinig. I(“Equinix”), a global provider of hosting, netvk, and application services.
Equinix's facilities include features such as poreelundancy, multiple egress and peering to otBes] fire suppression and access to our ow
separate physical space. We believe our arrangsmaéifit Equinix will allow us to grow without beirlgnited by our own physical and
technological capacity, and will also provide ushwgufficient bandwidth for our anticipated neeBiscause of the design of our websites, our
users are not required to download or upload I&kgefrom or to our websites, which allows us tmtinue increasing the number of our
visitors and page views without adversely affecting performance or requiring us to make signifiaditional capital expenditures.
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Our software is written using widely used standasdsh as Visual Basic Script, and HTML, and irdees with products from
Microsoft and ITA software. We have generally semdized our hardware platform on HP servers andd3svitches.

Competition

We compete for advertising dollars with large Intdrportal sites such as MSN and Yahoo! that di&ngs or other advertising
opportunities to travel, entertainment and locaibesses. We compete with search engines like @@ogl Bing that offer pay-per-click
listings. We compete with travel meta-search erglike Kayak and online travel and entertainmeat geiblishers. We compete with large
online travel agencies like Expedia and Pricelivag tilso offer advertising placements and captonsumer interest. We compete with
companies like Groupon and LivingSocial that sellehers for deals from local businesses such &s Bptels, restaurants and activity
companies. We expect to face increased compefition other Internet and technolo@pased businesses such as Google and Microsoftoé
which has launched initiatives which are directynpetitive to outocal DealsandGetawayproducts. In addition, we compete with
newspapers, magazines and other traditional medmpanies that operate websites which provide aidumgtopportunities. We expect to face
additional competition as other established andrgimg companies, including print media companieseeour market. We believe that the
primary competitive factors are price, performaand audience quality.

Many of our current and potential competitors hlaveyer operating histories, significantly greaieahcial, technical, marketing and
other resources and larger advertiser bases thalowa addition, current and potential competitmigy make strategic acquisitions or estal
cooperative relationships to expand their busiress¢o offer more comprehensive solutions.

New technologies could increase the competitivesqures that we face. The development of competictynblogies by market
participants or the emergence of new industry stedglmay adversely affect our competitive posit@ompetition could result in reduced
margins on our services, loss of market sharessriise of our products by our advertisers and coesu If we are not able to compete
effectively with current or future competitors aseault of these and other factors, our busineskldme materially adversely affected.

Government Regulation and Legal Uncertainties

There are increasing numbers of laws and regulsi@ntaining to the Internet, including laws anglutations relating to user privacy,
liability for information retrieved from or transtted over the Internet, online content regulatemmd domain name registration. Moreover, the
applicability to the Internet of existing laws goming issues such as intellectual property ownerahd infringement, copyright, patent,
trademark, trade secret, obscenity, libel and peaigorivacy is uncertain and developing.

Privacy Concerns.Government agencies are considering adopting aégus regarding the collection and use of persiuleadtifying
information obtained from individuals when usingelimet sites or e-mail services. While we have @m@nted and intend to implement
additional programs designed to enhance the proteof the privacy of our users, these programs nayconform to any regulations which
may be adopted by these agencies. In additione tteggilatory and enforcement efforts may advera#gct our ability to collect demographic
and personal information from users, which couldehan adverse effect on our ability to provide atisers with demographic information.
The European Union (the “EU”) has adopted a divectihat imposes restrictions on the collection asel of personal data. The directive could
impose restrictions that are more stringent thareou Internet privacy standards in the U.S. Theddive may adversely affect our operations
in Europe.

Anti-Spam LegislationThe CAN-SPAM Act, a federal anti-spam law, pre-ésngrious state anti-spam laws and establishegkes
standard for e-mail marketing and customer comnatinins. We believe that this law, on an overalidasenefits our business as we do not
use spam techniques or practices and may benefithat others are prohibited from doing so.

Domain NamesDomain names are the user's Internet “addres$hs.turrent system for registering, allocating arahaging domain
names has been the subject of litigation and gfgsed regulatory reform. We have registered traoetom, travelzoo.ca, travelzoo.co.jp,
travelzoo.com.au, travelzoo.com.tw, travelzoo.cotidvelzoo.de, travelzoo.fr, travelzoo.org, traeel.net, weekend.com, and weekends.com
among other domain names, and have registered élz@y” as a trademark in the United States, CarthdezU, and in various countries in
Asia Pacific. In January 2009, we purchased theadlomame-ly.com. Because of these protections, it is unlikely,p@dsible, that third
parties may bring claims for infringement agairsfar the use of our domain name and trademarthdrevent such claims are successful, we
could lose the ability to use our domain namesré&lean be no assurance that our domain namesavilbse their value, or that we will not
have to obtain entirely new domain names in additoor in lieu of our current domain names if opasin overall Internet domain name rules
result in a restructuring in the current systemigsihg domain names which include “.com,” “.netgdv,” “.edu” and other extensions.
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Jurisdictions. Due to the global nature of the Internet, it isgible that, although our transmissions over tieriret originate primarily i
California, the governments of other states andifor countries might attempt to regulate our bussretivities. In addition, because our
service is available over the Internet in multiglates and foreign countries, these jurisdictioag require us to qualify to do business as a
foreign corporation in each of these states origoreountries, which could subject us to additiclaakes and other regulations.

Intellectual Property

Our success depends to a significant degree ugoprttection of our brand names, includifrgvelzoo’andTop 20°. If we were unable
to protect thélravelzooandTop 20brand names, our business could be materially adiyeaffected. We rely upon a combination of cogiyt;
trade secret and trademark laws to protect ouliésteal property rights. We have registered ThavelzooandTop 20trademarks, among
others, with the United States Patent and Trade®@é#ike. We have registered theavelzocandTravelzoo Top 2@&ademarks with the Office
for Harmonization in the Internal Market of the Bpean Community. We have registeredThavelzoarademark in Australia, Canada, China,
Hong Kong, Japan, South Korea, and Taiwan. Thesstephave taken to protect our proprietary righésyever, may not be adequate to deter
misappropriation of proprietary information.

We may not be able to detect unauthorized use opamprietary information or take appropriate stepenforce our intellectual property
rights. In addition, the validity, enforceabilitp@ scope of protection of intellectual propertyriternet-related industries are uncertain and stil
evolving. The laws of other countries in which waynmarket our services in the future are uncedashmay afford little or no effective
protection of our intellectual property.

Employees

As of December 31, 2012, we had 417 employees iofgeuand North America. None of our employees epeasented under collective
bargaining agreements. We consider our relatiotts euir employees to be good. Because of our aat@ipcontinued growth, we expect that
the number of our employees will continue to inseetor the foreseeable future.

Internet Access to Other Information

We make available free of charge, on or throughwebrsite (www.travelzoo.com), annual reports omi-&0-K, quarterly reports on
Form 10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K and ammeamds to those reports filed or furnished pursta@ection 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as well as prdatements, as soon as reasonably practicablevedtetectronically file such material with,
furnish it to, the SEC. Information included on ewebsite does not constitute part of this Report.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

Investing in our common stock involves a high degrferisk. Any or all of the risks listed belowvesll as other variables affecting our
operating results could have a material adverseatfbn our business, our quarterly and annual opiegaresults or financial condition, which
could cause the market price of our stock to deatincause substantial volatility in our stock @rién which event the value of your common
stock could decline. You should also keep thekdatgors in mind when you read forward-lookingtstaents.

Risks Related to Our Financial Condition and Busines Model
We cannot assure you that we will be profitable.

In the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2@&1§enerated a net income of $18.2 million, $8ilon and $13.2 million.
Although we were profitable in 2012, 2011 and 2Ghere is no assurance that we will continue tproditable in the future. We forecast our
future expense levels based on our operating gladour estimates of future revenues. We may findéessary to significantly accelerate
expenditures relating to our sales and marketifaytsfor otherwise increase our financial committrtercreating and maintaining brand
awareness among Internet users and advertisens: fevenues grow at a slower rate than we antijmat if our spending levels exceed our
expectations or cannot be adjusted to reflect sloesenue growth, we may not generate sufficiemémees to be profitable. Any of these
developments could result in a significant decréadke trading price of our common stock.

Fluctuations in our operating results may negatiyeimpact our stock price.

Our quarterly and annual operating results maytdlate significantly in the future due to a variefyfactors that could affect our reveni
or our expenses in any particular period. You sthowit rely on quarter-to-quarter comparisons ofresults of operations as an indication of
future performance. Factors that may affect ourtgulg results include:
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. mismatches between resource allocation and clemiatid due to difficulties in predicting client derddan a new marke
. changes in general economic conditions that coifédtamarketing efforts generally and online maikgtefforts in particula

. the magnitude and timing of marketing initiagy@cluding our acquisition of new subscribers andexpansion efforts in
other regions;

. the introduction, development, timing, compeétpricing and market acceptance of our produatissenvices and those of
our competitors;

. our ability to attract and retain key person

. our ability to manage our anticipated growth angassion

. our ability to attract traffic to our websit

. technical difficulties or system downtime affiegtthe Internet generally or the operation of products and services
specifically;

. payments which we may make to previous stocldrsldf Travelzoo.com Corporation who failed to sittreguests for

shares in Travelzoo Inc. within the required tineeipd, or escheat claims related to shares no¢éssuthe Company’s
merger with Travelzoo.com Corporation; and

. volatility of our operating results in new mark

We may significantly increase our operating expemstated to advertising campaigns for TmavelzocandFly.combrands for a certain
period if we see a unique opportunity for a braratkating campaign, if we find it necessary to respto increased brand marketing by a
competitor, or if we decide to accelerate our agitjon of new subscribers.

If revenues fall below our expectations in any ¢eraand we are unable to quickly reduce our opagagkpenses in response, our
operating results would be lower than expectedaamdstock price may fall.

Our expansion of our product offering to include loal Deals and Getaway formats and the addition dfi@tel booking platform may result
in additional costs that exceed revenue and magder additional stock volatility.

During the third quarter of 2010, we launched bocal Dealsformat of advertising and during the second quart&011, we launched
our Getawayformat of advertising, under which we sell vouchgirectly to consumers to advertise promotionalslpeovided by merchants.
For example, a consumer could buy a voucher forf08 dinner for two at a merchant’s restauraat thould normally be valued at $199,
representing a promotional value of $100 to thesoarer. This format involves several aspects trahaw to us, and will require investments
to maintain and grow the business including add#isales force hiring, building a customer sergigganization, marketing, technology
tracking systems and payment processing. This forimaoduced to the market in recent years, haslted in many competitors entering the
marketplace, thereby creating a very competitiveketalace. This competitive landscape along withréquired investments to start, maintain
and grow this format create a risk that our costy exceed our revenues in the short and long tehith may materially impact our results of
operation and financial condition. Operating thiefat may introduce additional volatility to ouosk price due to the performance of this
format by the Company and/or the overall marketigabns that are being determined by the marketdarpanies operating this format of
advertising. In addition, our plan to add a hombking platform which may result in an increaseasts to develop the platform in the near-
term and an increase in cost structure in the tengy, which may be in excess of incremental revenue

We may have exposure to additional tax liabilities

As an international company providing online adieary services, we are subject to income taxesedlsas nonincome based taxes, in both
United States and various foreign jurisdictiongrficant judgment is required in determining owrlgdwide provision for income taxes and
other tax liabilities. Although we believe that dak estimates are reasonable, there is no assutiaaicthe final determination of tax audits or
tax disputes will not be different from what islesfted in our historical income tax provisions atdruals. Changes in tax laws or tax rulings
may have a significantly adverse impact on ouratifie tax rate.
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We are also subject to non-income based taxes,agichlue-added, payroll, sales, use, net wortipgsty and goods and services taxes,
in both the United States and various foreign flicons. From time to time, we are under auditdyauthorities with respect to these non-
income based taxes and may have exposure to addition-income based tax liabilities.

Adverse application of state and local tax laws @bhave an adverse effect on our business and ressaf operation

Our expansion of our product offering to includieadel booking platform may subject us to state lacdl tax laws and result in
additional tax liabilities. A number of jurisdictig in the United States have initiated lawsuitdreggather on-line travel companies, related to,
among other things, the payment of hotel occupanclyother taxes (i.e., state and local sales tadddition, a number of municipalities have
initiated audit proceedings, issued proposed tagsssnents or started inquiries relating to the jpayrof hotel occupancy and other taxes.

To the extent that any tax authority succeedsseriing that we have a tax collection responsyhitit we determine that we have one,
with respect to future transactions, we may coldawst such additional tax obligation from our custéesy which would have the effect of
increasing the cost of hotel room reservationsutocoistomers and, consequently, could make out keteice less competitive (i.e., versus the
websites of other online travel companies or hooehpany websites) and reduce hotel reservatiosdrions; alternatively, we could choose
to reduce the compensation for our services on¢hznt" hotel transactions. Either step could hareaterial adverse effect on our business
and results of operations. We will continue to asgbe risks of the potential financial impact dfliional tax exposure, and to the extent
appropriate, we will reserve for those estimatelsatilities.

Our business model may not be adaptable to a chaggharket.

Our current revenue model depends primarily on didweg fees paid by travel and entertainment camgz If current clients decide not
to continue advertising their offers with us andave unable to replace them with new clients, ausiriess may be adversely affected. To be
successful, we must provide online marketing sohgithat achieve broad market acceptance by teanbéntertainment companies. In
addition, we must attract sufficient Internet useith attractive demographic characteristics toaducts. It is possible that we will be
required to further adapt our business model andymts in response to changes in the online aduggtmarket or if our current business
model is not successful. For example, the trenditdunobile online traffic will require us to adaptr product offering to facilitate consumers
use of our products. If we do not adapt to thiedréully or quickly enough, we may lose advertisregenue as consumer usage may decline
from our non-mobile traffic. If we are not ablednticipate changes in the online advertising maokdft our business model is not successful,
our business could be materially adversely affected

If we fail to retain existing advertisers or add neadvertisers, our revenue and business will berhed.

We depend on our ability to attract and retain atikers (hotels, spas, restaurants, vacation packagirlines, etc.) that are prepared to
offer products or services on compelling termsupsubscribers. We do not have long-term arrang&srerguarantee the availability of deals
that offer attractive quality, value and varietycinsumers or favorable payment terms to us. We amndinue to attract and retain advertisers
in order to increase revenue and maintain profitgblf new advertisers do not find our marketiagd promotional services effective, or if
existing advertisers do not believe that utilizowg products provides them with a long-term incesiascustomers, revenue or profit, they may
stop making offers through our marketplace. In toldj we may experience attrition in our adverssierthe ordinary course of business
resulting from several factors, including lossesdmpetitors and advertiser closures or bankrupttieve are unable to attract new advertiser:
in numbers sufficient to grow our business, ood many advertisers are unwilling to offer produmtservices with compelling terms to our
subscribers or offer favorable payment terms tamgsmay sell less advertising, and our operatisglte will be adversely affected. For
example, we may lose advertisers due to marketittonsl or performance, such as our recent losgwénue from certain online booking
engines, airlines and vacation packagers. We magdwenough additional revenue, such as hotehtevéomGetawayor the planned hotel
booking platform, in order to replace the lost rave. Furthermore, the new revenue may cost magerierate compared to the costs that the
lost revenue required to generate, thereby adweirsglacting our operating results.

Our existing advertisers may shift from one advsitig service to another, which may adversely affeat revenue.

Existing advertisers may shift from one advertissegvice (e.gTop 20) to another (e.d.ocal DealsandGetaway). These shifts betwe:
advertising services by advertisers could resutiarincremental revenue or less revenue than wique periods depending on the amount
purchased by the advertisers, and in particuldr botal DealsandGetaway, depending on how many vouchers are purchasedtscsbers.
In addition, we are anticipating a shift from oursting hotel revenue to commission-based revesugeaobtain the hotel booking platform
capabilities, which may result in lower revenueetaging on volume of hotel bookings.
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An increase in our refund rates related to our Ldcdaeals and Getaway could reduce our liquidity apdbfitability.

We provide refunds related to duncal DealsandGetawayoucher sales. As we increase our revenue, oundeftes may exceed our
historical levels. A downturn in general econonoaditions may also increase our refund rates. Arefmse in our refund rates could
significantly reduce our liquidity and profitabilit

As we do not have control over our merchants aadjthality of products or services they deliver,rely on a combination of our
historical experience with our merchants over tand the type of refunds provided for developmerdwfestimate for refund claims. Our
actual level of refund claims could prove to beagee than the level of refund claims we estimdteut refund reserves are not adequate to
cover future refund claims, this inadequacy cowdeha material adverse effect on our liquidity prafitability.

Our standard agreements with our merchants gepdiralt the time period during which we may seelmiursement for subscriber
refunds or claims. Our subscribers may make clémeefunds with respect to which we are unablsdek reimbursement from our mercha
Our inability to seek reimbursement from our merthdor refund claims could have an adverse efiaabur liquidity and profitability.

If our advertisers do not meet the needs and exptohs of our subscribers, our business could suff

Our business depends on our reputation for progitligh-quality deals, and our brand and reputatiay be harmed by actions taken by
advertisers that are outside our control. In palaic this is the case with ouocal DealsandGetawaymerchants, since we are selling voucher
on behalf of the merchants directly to our subsrslas opposed to the remainder of our busineshich we are only collecting the advertis
fee from the advertiser and the subscribers ar&ibgdhe deal directly with the advertiser. Any geomings of one or more of our merchants,
particularly with respect to an issue affecting gjuality of the deal offered or the products ovgms sold, may be attributed by our subscriber
to us, thus damaging our reputation, brand valgeparentially affecting our results of operatiomsaddition, negative publicity and subscril
sentiment generated as a result of fraudulent cemtevze conduct by our merchants could damageeputation, reduce our ability to attract
new subscribers or retain our current subscritzerd,diminish the value of our brand.

Our business relies heavily on e-mail and other re&ging services, and any restrictions on the semgdai e-mails or messages or a decrease
in subscriber willingness to receive messages caduersely affect our revenue and business.

Our business is highly dependent upon e-mail andraohessaging services. Deals offered through é&smadl other messages sent by us
or on our behalf by our affiliates, generate a sl portion of our revenue. Because of the irtgpe of e-mail and other messaging
services to our businesses, if we are unable toessgtully deliver e-mails or messages to our sitlecr or potential subscribers, or if
subscribers decline to open our e-mails or messagesevenue and profitability would be adversafigcted. Actions by third parties to block,
impose restrictions on, or charge for the delivaffye-mails or other messages could also materaityadversely impact our business. From
time to time, Internet service providers block belknail transmissions or otherwise experience tieahdifficulties that result in our inability
to successfully deliver e-mails or other messagékitd parties. In addition, our use of e-mail atler messaging services to send
communications about our website or other mattexg rasult in legal claims against us, which if ssgful might limit or prohibit our ability 1
send e-mails or other messages. Any disruptioegdriction on the distribution of e-mails or otlmeessages or any increase in the associated
costs would materially and adversely affect oueraie and profitability.

Our reported total number of subscribers may be linég than the number of our actual individual subsbers and may not be representative
of the number of persons who are active potentiastomers.

The total number of subscribers we report may bbdrithan the number of our actual individual stibscs because some subscribers
have multiple registrations, other subscribers htigd or become incapacitated and others may hegistered under fictitious names. Given
the challenges inherent in identifying these subecs, we do not have a reliable system to acdyratentify the number of actual individual
subscribers, and thus we rely on the number of sotascribers shown on our records as our measuhe size of our subscriber base. In
addition, the number of subscribers we report ietuthe total number of individuals that have catgal registration through a specific date,
less individuals who have unsubscribed. Those nusniay include individuals who do not receive oumails because our e-mails have been
blocked or are otherwise undeliverable. As a resiudt reported number of subscribers should nabbsidered as representative of the numbe
of persons who continue to actively consider owlglby reviewing our e-mail offers.
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We may not be able to obtain sufficient funds tagr our business and any additional financing may be terms adverse to your interests.

For the year ended December 31, 2012 , our cashasidequivalents increased by $22.4 million to.&édillion. We intend to continue
to grow our business and fund our current operatiing cash on hand. However, this may not bécgit to meet our needs. We may not be
able to obtain financing on commercially reasonabtes, or at all.

If additional financing is not available when reqpd or is not available on acceptable terms, we Ibgaynable to fund our expansion,
successfully promote our brand name, develop oamcdhour products and services, take advantagesafdss opportunities, or respond to
competitive pressures, any of which could have teris adverse effect on our business.

If we choose to raise additional funds throughigiseance of equity securities, you may experieigrafecant dilution of your ownership
interest and holders of the additional equity seéiesrmay have rights senior to those of the haadrour common stock. If we obtain
additional financing by issuing debt securitiedank borrowings, the terms of these arrangemeniisl cestrict or prevent us from paying
dividends and could limit our flexibility in makingusiness decisions.

Our business may be sensitive to recessions.

The demand for online advertising may be linkethtlevel of economic activity and employment ia th.S. and abroad. Specifically,
our business is primarily dependent on the demandrfline advertising from travel and entertainmasnpanies. The recent recession
decreased consumer travel and caused travel aeadaénment companies to reduce or postpone theaketing spending generally, and their
online marketing spending in particular. Contineeduture recessions could have a material adwffeet on our business and financial
condition.

Our operations could be significantly hindered blyet occurrence of a natural disaster or other catagthic event.

Our operations are susceptible to outages dueetofiibods, power loss, telecommunications failutegexpected technical problems in
the systems that power our websites and distributes-mail newsletters, break-ins and similar evelmt addition, a significant portion of our
network infrastructure is located in Northern Galifia, an area susceptible to earthquakes. We dioave multiple site capacity to protect us
against any such occurrence. Outages could cagisiéicant interruptions of our service. In additjaespite our implementation of network
security measures, our servers are vulnerablertpuoter viruses, physical and electronic break-amsl similar disruptions from unauthorized
tampering with our computer systems. We do notydaumsiness interruption insurance to compensaferdesses that may occur as a result of
any of these events.

Technological or other assaults on our service cdilarm our business.

We are vulnerable to coordinated attempts to oadrlmur systems with data, which could result iniaesr reduction of service to some
or all of our users for a period of time. We haxparienced denial of service attacks in the past,raay experience such attempts in the fu
Any such event could reduce our revenue and hamoperating results and financial condition. Wenad carry business interruption
insurance to compensate us for losses that may ascaresult of any of these events.

We are subject to payments-related risks.

We accept payments for the sale of vouchers usirggiaty of methods, including credit cards andidedrds. We pay interchange and
other fees, which may increase over time and @is@perating expenses and lower profitability. g on third parties to provide payment
processing services, including the processingediticards and debit cards, and it could disruptmsiness if these companies become
unwilling or unable to provide these services toWsg are also subject to payment card associapierating rules, certification requirements
and rules governing electronic funds transfersciviciould change or be reinterpreted to make itadiltf or impossible for us to comply.
Moreover, under payment card rules and our corgnraith our card processors, if there is a secimityach of payment card information that
store, we could be liable to the payment card imgsbanks for their cost of issuing new cards atated expenses. If we fail to comply with
these rules or requirements, we may be subjeaés find higher transaction fees and lose ourtyahiliaccept credit and debit card payments,
process electronic funds transfers, or facilitatenptypes of online payments, and our businesgesuts of operations could be adversely
affected. If one or more of these contracts amaiteated and we are unable to replace them on siteilms, or at all, it could adversely affect
our results of operations.
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Risks Related to Our Markets and Strategy
Our international expansion may result in operatirigsses, and is subject to other material risks.

In May 2005, we began operations in the U.K. In@0@e began operations in Canada, Germany, anth.3p£2007, we began
operations in France.

Although our revenues in Europe increased 6.5%0t22Zompared to 2011 and our operations in Eurepergted a profit of $7.0
million in 2012 and a profit of $4.9 million in 2Q1our operations in Europe incurred a loss of $dilBon during the 2010 fiscal year,
primarily as a result of significant expenses eab subscriber acquisition and the launcklgfcom. We intend to continue adding a
significant number of subscribers in selected caesin which we operate as we believe this isafitbe factors that will allow us to increase
our advertising rates and increase our revenuEsiiope.

If we incur losses from our operations in Europ#hia future, these losses may not have any recalgieizax benefit. We expect that this
would have a material negative impact on our netrime and cash flows. Any of these developmentsdamdgult in a significant decrease in the
trading price of our common stock. In addition twertainty about our ability to generate net incdroen our foreign operations and expand
our international market position, there are cartaks inherent in doing business internationaitgluding:

. trade barriers and changes in trade regulal

. difficulties in developing, staffing and simuti@ously managing foreign operations as a resutsténce, language and
cultural differences;

. stringent local labor laws and regulatic
. currency exchange rate fluctuatic

. risks related to government regulation;
. potentially adverse tax consequen

If current economic conditions in Europe do notiioye or deteriorate further due to the adversectffef the ongoing sovereign debt
crisis, advertisers may delay or reduce advertismmarketing spending. This could result in rethr in sales of our services, longer sales
cycles, and increased price competition.

We may not be able to continue developing awareressur brand names.

We believe that continuing to build awareness eflitavelzocandFly.combrand names is critical to achieving widespreaepiance of
our business. Brand recognition is a key diffeiirig factor among providers of online advertisapgortunities, and we believe it could
become more important as competition in our inguisicreases. In order to maintain and build bramndraness, we must succeed in our
marketing efforts. If we fail to successfully prora@nd maintain our brands, incur significant exga@srin promoting our brands and fail to
generate a corresponding increase in revenueesut of our branding efforts, or encounter ledadtacles which prevent our continued use of
our brand names, our business could be materidiigraely affected.

If we fail to retain our existing subscribers or gaire new subscribers, our revenue and business kél harmed.

We spent $5.4 million, $7.6 million and $10.7 nuiflion online marketing initiatives relating to sciiiser acquisition for years ended
December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 and expect tincento spend significant amounts to acquire aolati subscribers. We must continue to
retain and acquire subscribers in order to mairdaincrease revenue. We cannot assure you tha¢vieaue from subscribers we acquire will
ultimately exceed the cost of acquiring new sulbges. If subscribers do not perceive our offerise®f high value and quality or if we fail to
introduce new and more relevant deals, we may @atdbe to acquire or retain subscribers. If we cedowur subscriber acquisition costs, we
cannot assure you that this will not adversely ichpaur ability to acquire new subscribers. If we anable to acquire new subscribers who
purchase our deals directly or indirectly in nunsbsufficient to grow our business, or if subscribegase to purchase our deals directly or
indirectly through our advertisers, the revenuegererate may decrease and our operating resultsendldversely affected. If the level of
usage by our subscriber base declines or doesowtas expected, we may suffer a decline in subscgrowth or revenue. A significant
decrease in the level of usage or subscriber grawtiid have an adverse effect on our businessdiahcondition and results of operations.
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Our business may be sensitive to events affectirggttavel industry in general.

Events like the Middle East conflicts or the teisbattacks on the U.S. in 2001 or the recent dléibancial crisis have a negative impact
on the travel industry. We are not in a positioevaluate the net effect of these circumstancesuomusiness. In the longer term, our busines:
might be negatively affected by financial pressuneshe travel industry. However, our business alag benefit if travel companies increase
their efforts to promote special offers or otherketing programs. If such events result in a loegrt negative impact on the travel industry,
such impact could have a material adverse effecunrusiness.

We may not be able to attract travel and entertagmh companies or Internet users if we do not contally enhance and develop the content
and features of our products and services.

To remain competitive, we must continually imprake responsiveness, functionality, and featuresioproducts and services. We may
not succeed in developing features, functions, yets] or services that travel and entertainmentpaonies and Internet users find attractive.
This could reduce the number of travel and entamaint companies and Internet users using our pteéumd materially adversely affect our
business.

We may lose business if we fail to keep pace wathidly changing technologies and client needs.

Our success is dependent on our ability to devedp and enhanced software, services, and relateligis to meet rapidly evolving
technological requirements for online advertisi@gr current technology may not meet the futurenexi requirements of travel and
entertainment companies. Trends that could haviieatimpact on our success include:

. rapidly changing technology in online advertis

. evolving industry standards, including both fatrandde factostandards relating to online advertis
. developments and changes relating to the Inte

. competing products and services that offer incretfgectionality; an

. changes in travel company, entertainment comparty)raternet user requiremet

If we are unable to timely and successfully develog introduce new products and enhancements stirexproducts in response to our
industry’s changing technological requirements, lmusiness could be materially adversely affected.

Our business and growth will suffer if we are unabto hire and retain highly skilled personnel.

Our future success depends on our ability to atttesin, motivate, and retain highly skilled emydes. We may be unable to retain our
skilled employees, or attract, assimilate, andmetther highly skilled employees in the future. WWave from time to time in the past
experienced, and we expect to continue to expezignthe future, difficulty in hiring and retainirlaghly skilled employees with appropriate
qualifications. If we are unable to hire and retskilled personnel, our growth may be restricteliclv could adversely affect our future
success.

We may not be able to effectively manage our expagaperations.

Since the commencement of our operations, we hgwerienced a period of rapid growth. In order te@xe our business plan, we must
continue to grow significantly. As of December 20,12 , we had 417 employees, up from 350 emplogses December 31, 201IVe expec
that the number of our employees will continuentréase for the foreseeable future. This growthpleced, and our anticipated future growth
will continue to place, a significant strain on enanagement, systems, and resources. We expeutdhwill need to continue to improve our
financial and managerial controls and reportingesys and procedures. We will also need to contiowxpand and maintain close
coordination among our sales, production, markefigand finance departments. We may not sucaeétaeise efforts. Our inability to expand
our operations in an efficient manner could causesgpenses to grow disproportionately to revenaesrevenues to decline or grow more
slowly than expected and could otherwise have @mnahiadverse effect on our business. For exandpléng the three months ended
December 31, 2012 , we experienced a decline imeménue disproportionate to our expenses.

Intense competition may adversely affect our alyilib achieve or maintain market share and operatefftably.

We compete for advertising dollars with large In&trportal sites, such as MSN and Yahoo!, that d§éngs or other advertising
opportunities to travel, entertainment and localibesses. These companies have significantly grigsaéecial, technical, marketing and other
resources and larger advertiser bases. We comjitbtsearch engines like Google and Bing that gffey-per-click listings. We compete with
travel Metasearch engines like Kayak and onlinegfrand entertainment deal
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publishers. We compete with large online travelnages like Expedia and Priceline that also offereatising placements and capture consume
interest. We compete with companies like GroupahlawingSocial that sell vouchers for deals fromdbbusinesses such as spas, hotels anc
restaurants. We expect to face increased compefition other Internet and technolobgsed businesses such as Google and Microsoftoé
which has launched initiatives which are directiynpetitive to out.ocal Dealsand Getawayproducts. Google has introduced their hotel
search product which negatively impacted our abibtefficiently purchase Google hotel search teaff drive our Search product revenues.
We also have seen that some competitors will adoemr margins, or negative margins, to attractrdton and acquire new subscribers. If
competitors engage in group buying initiatives inielh merchants receive a higher percentage ofate falue than we currently offer, we may
be forced to pay a higher percentage of the fakeexthan we currently offer, which may reduce awenue. In addition, we compete with
newspapers, magazines and other traditional medmpanies that operate websites which provide omihertising opportunities. We expect
to face additional competition as other establistedl emerging companies, including print media camgs, enter the online advertising
market. Competition could result in reduced margin®ur services, loss of market share or les®iiSeavelzody advertisers and consume

If we are not able to compete effectively with eumtror future competitors as a result of theseadhdr factors, our business could be mater
adversely affected.

Loss of any of our key management personnel cousyatively impact our busines

Our future success depends to a significant extierthe continued service and coordination of ounagament team, particularly
Christopher Loughlin, our Chief Executive Offic@he loss or departure of any of our officers or keyployees could materially adversely
affect our ability to implement our business pMfe do not maintain key person life insurance for amember of our management team. In
addition, we expect new members to join our manageeam in the future. These individuals will pa¢viously have worked together and
will be required to become integrated into our nggamaent team. If our key management personnel drabie to work together effectively or
successfully, our business could be materially exbhg affected.

We may not be able to access third party technologgn which we depend.

We use technology and software products from théndies including Microsoft and ITA Software. Teahwgy from our current or other
vendors may not continue to be available to usanroercially reasonable terms, or at all. Our bussneill suffer if we are unable to access
this technology, to gain access to additional petglor to integrate new technology with our exigtiystems. This could cause delays in our
development and introduction of new services atated products or enhancements of existing produtisequivalent or replacement
technology can be accessed, if available, or deeelinternally, if feasible. If we experience thestays, our business could be materially
adversely affected.

Acquisitions, investments and joint ventures coulsbult in operating difficulties, dilution, and oter harmful consequences that m:
adversely impact our business and results of opierag.

We may evaluate and consider a wide array of piafesttategic transactions as part of our ovenadlibess strategy, including business
combinations, acquisitions and dispositions of hesses, technologies, services, and other assetg|llaas strategic investments and joint
ventures. At any given time we may be engagedsoudisions or negotiations with respect to one aerobthese types of transactions. Any of
these transactions could be material to our fir@roindition and results of operations.

These transactions involve significant challengebrésks. Some of the areas where we may face oislffficulties include:
» Diversion of management time and focus from opegatiur business to acquisition integration chaks

» Implementation or remediation of controls, procesuand policies at the acquired comp

» Integration of the acquired company's accountimgnan resources, and other administrative systanascoordination of product,
engineering, and sales and marketing functions.

» Transition of operations, users, and customers oat@xisting platform
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Failure to obtain required approvals on a tint&gis, if at all, from governmental authoritiesconditions placed upon approval,
under competition and antitrust laws which couldpag other things, delay or prevent us from conipded transaction, or otherwise
restrict our ability to realize the expected finahor strategic goals of an acquisition.

In the case of foreign acquisitions, the neeihtiegrate operations across different cultureslanguages and to address the particulal
economic, currency, political, and regulatory rislssociated with specific countries.

Failure to successfully further develop the acqlilvasiness or technolog

Cultural challenges associated with integrating legges from the acquired company into our orgairagind retention of employe
from the businesses we acquire.

Liability for activities of the acquired companyfbee the acquisition, including patent and traddniafringement claims, violations
laws, commercial disputes, tax liabilities, andestknown and unknown liabilities.

Litigation or other claims in connection withetcquired company, including claims from termidaeployees, customers, former
stockholders, or other third parties.

Challenges relating to the structure of an itmesit, such as governance, accountability and ideemsaking conflicts that may arise
the context of a joint venture.

Expected and unexpected costs incurred in pugsacquisitions, including identifying and perfongidue diligence on potential
acquisition targets that may or may not be sucakssf

Entrance into markets in which we have no diremrpgxperience and increased complexity in our foess

Inability to sell excess asse

Impairment of goodwill and other assets acqu

Our failure to address these risks or other jprob encountered in connection with our past arreuicquisitions and investments
could cause us to fail to realize the anticipatendits of such acquisitions or investments, inmanticipated liabilities, and harm our
business generally.

Future acquisitions may also require us to issiditional equity securities, spend our cashpoui debt (and increased interest
expense), liabilities and amortization expensestedlto intangible assets or write-offs of goodwilhich could adversely affect our
results of operations and dilute the economic astohg rights of our stockholders. Also, the antatgd benefit of many of our
acquisitions may not materialize.

Risks Related to the Market for our Shares

Our stock price has been volatile historically amgiay continue to be volatile.

The trading price of our common stock has beennaagl continue to be subject to wide fluctuationsriby the twelve months ended
February 6, 2013, the closing price of our comntorlson the NASDAQ Global Select Market ranged fi$h6.74 to $30.85. Our stock price
may fluctuate in response to a number of eventdaatidrs, such as quarterly variations in operatesylts; announcements of technological
innovations or new products by us or our competjtohanges in financial
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estimates and recommendations by securities anathst operating and stock price performance agratbmpanies that investors may deem
comparable to us; and news reports relating talgémour markets or general economic conditions.

In addition, the stock market in general, and tlzekat prices for Internet-related companies inipaldr, have experienced volatility that
often has been unrelated to the operating perfacmahnsuch companies. These broad market and iydlisttuations may adversely affect
price of our stock, regardless of our operatindgrerance.

We are controlled by a principal stockholder.

Ralph Bartel, who founded Travelzoo and who is e&bor of Travelzoo, is our largest stockholdeddhmy beneficially, as of
December 31, 2012 , approximately 50.5% of ourtantting shares. Through his share ownership, imeaiposition to control Travelzoo and
to elect our entire board of directors.

Risks Related to Legal Uncertainty

We may become subject to shareholder lawsuits @eeurities violations due to volatile stock pricedathis can be burdensome to
management and costly to defend.

Shareholder lawsuits for securities violations@ften launched against companies whose stock jgrieelatile. Such lawsuits involving
the Company would require management’s attentiatefend, which may distract attention from opegatice Company. In addition, the
Company may incur substantial costs to defendfitgel/or settle such claims, which may be consifladvisable to minimize the distraction
and costs of defense. Such lawsuits would resijlidgments against the Company requiring subsigrdiaments to claimants. Such costs may
materially impact our results of operations an@ficial condition. Between August 2011 and Janu@f22numerous class action and
derivative lawsuits were filed against the Compa®se further disclosure in Note 3 to the Consadid&tinancial Statements included in this
report.

We may become subject to burdensome governmentla¢igns and legal uncertainties affecting the Inteet which could adversely affect
our business.

To date, governmental regulations have not matgriastricted use of the Internet in our marketewidver, the legal and regulatory
environment that pertains to the Internet is urderand may change. Uncertainty and new regulatoo&l increase our costs of doing
business, prevent us from delivering our produntsservices over the Internet, or slow the grovitthe Internet. In addition to new laws and
regulations being adopted, existing laws may bdieghpo the Internet. New and existing laws mayeragsues which include:

. user privacy

. antispam legislatiot

. consumer protectio

. copyright, trademark and patent infringem

. pricing controls

. characteristics and quality of products and ses

. sales and other taxes;

. other claims based on the nature and content efrlat material

We may be liable as a result of information retrie from or transmitted over the Internet.

We may be sued for defamation, negligence, copyagkrademark infringement or other legal clairakating to information that is
published or made available in our products. Thgses of claims have been brought, sometimes ssitdlys against online services in the
past. The fact that we distribute information vimail may subject us to potential risks, such alsilities or claims resulting from unsolicited e-
mail or spamming, lost or misdirected messagesirggdreaches, illegal or fraudulent use of e-naaiinterruptions or delays inreail service
In addition, we could incur significant costs iv@stigating and defending such claims, even if itiemately are not liable. If any of these
events occur, our business could be materially me¥We affected.
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The implementation of the CARD Act and similar staéind foreign laws may harm our Local Deals busises

Vouchers which are issued under dorcal DealsandGetawaymay be considered gift cards, gift certificatesresti value cards or
prepaid cards and therefore governed by, among tativs, the Credit Card Act of 2009 (the "CARD Agtind state laws governing gift cards,
stored value cards and coupons. Other foreigndietisns have similar laws in place, in particltarropean jurisdictions where the European
E-Money Directive regulates the business of el@itrmoney institutions. Many of these laws congatiovisions governing the use of gift
cards, gift certificates, stored value cards opai@ cards, including specific disclosure requirateend prohibitions or limitations on the use
of expiration dates and the imposition of cert@ad. For example, if the vouchers are subjectethRD Act and are not included in the
exemption for promotional programs, it is posstbiat the purchase value, which is the amount etguile price paid for the voucher, or the
promotional value, which is the add-on value oftbacher in excess of the price paid, or both, matyexpire before the later of (i) five years
after the date on which the voucher was issuedth@ voucher’s stated expiration date (if any)(iidra later date provided by applicable state
law. Purported class actions against other compdrage been filed in federal and state court clagntihat coupons similar to the vouchers are
subject to the CARD Act and various state laws gaivng gift cards and that the defendants have tédighese laws by issuing the coupons
with expiration dates and other restrictions. Iditidn, investigations by certain state attornegpeagal offices have been launched against othe
companies with regards to similar issues. If similaims are asserted against the Company in respéireLocal DealsandGetawayvouchers
and are successful, we may become subject to dinépenalties and incur additional costs. In aoldjtif federal or state laws require that the
face value of our vouchers have a minimum expinggieriod beyond the period desired by a mercharitégromotional program, or no
expiration period, this may affect the willingnegsmerchants to issue vouchers in jurisdictions netibese laws apply. For unredeemed
vouchers, similar laws in other jurisdictions reguiis or merchants to honor the face value of vexsckold, after the redemption period. For
example, in Germany, certain consumer protectioss l@quire us to refund consumers for almost f@ary after the purchase date for the
amount of the face value of purchased vouchersiwt@mains unredeemed at the end of the redempginad Therefore, we do not recognize
the unredeemed amounts as revenue until after eveairsubject to these laws. There may be sindlas lin other countries or provinces that
require similar practices. Such developments materiadly and adversely affect the profitability wiability of our Local DealsandGetaway.

If we are required to materially increase the estited liability recorded in our financial statementgith respect to unredeemed Local De
and Getaway vouchers due to application of certgift card laws, our net income could be materiatind adversely affected.

In certain states and foreign jurisdictions, bacal DealsandGetawayvouchers may be considered a gift card. Some skth@tes and
foreign jurisdictions include gift cards under thenclaimed and abandoned property laws which reqg@mpanies to remit to the government
the value of the unredeemed balance on the gifiscafter a specified period of time (generally ltwone and five years) and impose certair
reporting and recordkeeping obligations. We doraatit any amounts relating to unredeemed vouchersel based on our assessment of
applicable laws. The analysis of the potential mpibn of the unclaimed and abandoned property l@aour vouchers is complex, involving
an analysis of constitutional and statutory pravrisiand factual issues, including our relations¥ith subscribers and merchants and our role
as it relates to the issuance and delivery of &ieu In the event that one or more states ordargirisdictions successfully challenges our
position on the application of its unclaimed andratoned property laws to vouchers, or if the esBsthat we use in projecting the likelihood
of vouchers being redeemed prove to be inaccusatdjabilities with respect to unredeemed vouclmeay be materially higher than the
amounts shown in our financial statements. If weeraquired to materially increase the estimatdailiig recorded in our financial statements
with respect to unredeemed gift cards, our netrimecould be materially and adversely affected. Meee, a successful challenge to our
position could subject us to penalties or inteoestinreported and unremitted sums, and any suditig=nor interest would have a further
material adverse impact on our net income.

New tax treatment of companies engaged in Internemmerce may adversely affect the commercial usewfservices and our financie
results.

Due to the global nature of the Internet, it isgible that various states or foreign countries magtempt to regulate our transmissions o
levy sales, income or other taxes relating to ativéies. Tax authorities at the internationaldéeal, state and local levels are currently
reviewing the appropriate treatment of companigmgad in Internet commerce. New or revised inténat, federal, state or local tax
regulations may subject us or our subscribers ditiadal sales, income and other taxes. We canredtigt the effect of current attempts to
impose sales, income or other taxes on commeraetlwénternet. New or revised taxes and, in paldi; sales taxes, VAT and similar taxes
would likely increase the cost of doing businestinenand decrease the attractiveness of advertaidgselling goods and services over the
Internet. New taxes could also create significanteéases in internal costs necessary to captuae alad collect and remit taxes. Any of these
events could have an adverse effect on our busarebgesults of operations.
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We may suffer liability as a result of informatioretrieved from or transmitted over the Internet amdaims related to our service offerings.

We may be sued for defamation, civil rights infiémgent, negligence, patent, copyright or trademaringement, invasion of privacy,
personal injury, product liability, breach of caadt, unfair competition, discrimination, antitrustother legal claims relating to information 1
is published or made available on our website®orige offerings we make available (including psien of an application programming
interface platform for third parties to access website, mobile device services and geolocatiotiegtfpns). This risk is enhanced in certain
jurisdictions outside the United States, wherelialility for such thir¢-party actions may be less clear and we may bepledscted. In
addition, we could incur significant costs in intigating and defending such claims, even if wemdtiely are not found liable. If any of these
events occurs, our net income could be materialty adversely affected.

We are subject to risks associated with informatimseminated through our websites and applicatioohiding consumer data, content
that is produced by our editorial staff and errmremissions related to our product offerings. Simébrmation, whether accurate or inaccurate,
may result in our being sued by our advertiserschants, subscribers or third parties and as dtresurevenue and goodwill could be
materially and adversely affected.

Claims have been asserted against us relating tarel not issued in our 2002 merger.

The merger of Travelzoo.com Corporation into thenpany became effective on April 25, 2002. Holddrpromotional shares of
Travelzoo.com Corporation who established theydwidfied certain prerequisite qualifications wallewed a period of two years following
the effective date to receive one share of Trawelmo. in exchange for each share of common stbdkavelzoo.com Corporation. After
April 25, 2004, two years following the effectivatd, we ceased issuing shares to the former stlutediscof Travelzoo.com Corporation. Ma
of the “Netsurfer stockholdersytho had applied to receive shares of Travelzoo.Conporation in 1998 for no cash consideration,rditielec
to receive their shares which were issuable inrieeger prior to the end of the two-year periodotakt of 4,115,532 of our shares which had
been reserved for issuance in the merger werelaioted.

As discussed under Note 1 to the accompanying tidased financial statements, on April 21, 2011, seéled all claims by the State of
Delaware relating to a previously-announced uncgiproperty review relating to shares of Travelatich have not been claimed by former
Netsurfers stockholders of Travelzoo.com Corporadis discussed in the preceding paragraph. Unaledin@res which were properly issua
would have been subject to escheat to the Stddelafvare because the Company is organized undemet law. Under applicable law,
unclaimed property held by a corporation is subje@scheat to the jurisdiction of incorporatiothi& address of the owner is unknown.

Since March 2012, the Company has become subjectdaimed property reviews by most of the othatest in the U.S. that relate
primarily to the unexchanged promotional mergerafiavhich were not covered by the settlement alehse by the State of Delaware. Du
the three months ended March 31, 2012, the Compamoyded a $3.0 million charge related to this whexged promotional merger shares
contingency. While the company believes it has togous defenses regarding the applicability ohest rights related to this unexchanged
promotional merger shares contingency, the ultimadelution of this matter may take longer than pear. If the claims for all of the
additional shares referred to in the preliminangihgs were upheld in full, based on the closiriggoof the Company’s shares at the end of
December 2012, the cost to the Company would beoappately $ 18.1 milliorin excess of the amount accrued, plus any intargpenaltie
which might be applicable. In addition, the totalaunt of exposure of this contingency is dependeon the manner in which each state
applies its unclaimed property laws. The Compampisable to predict the ultimate amount or outcarhany current or future claims which
have been or might be asserted relating to thesuedsshares.

The Company is continuing its program under whiaghakes cash payments to people who establisthtbwatsatisfy the conditions to
receive shares of Travelzoo.com Corporation, and faled to submit requests to convert their sharssshares of Travelzoo Inc. within the
required time period. The accompanying consolidéitethcial statements include a charge in generleministrative expenses of $ 33,000
for the year ended December 31, 2012 . The toslafathis program is not reliably estimable beeaitiss based on the ultimate number of
valid requests received and future levels of then@any’s common stock price, and would be affectedriy settlement of the pending reviews
referred to above. The Company’s common stock faifeets the liability because the amount of camjmpents under the program is based in
part on the recent level of the stock price atdate valid requests are received. As noted abowader to receive payment under the program
a person is required to establish that such peralidly held shares in Travelzoo.com Corporation.

Federal laws and regulations, such as the Bank Ssmyr Act and the USA PATRIOT Act and similar foreidaws, could be expanded to
include Local Deals and Getaway vouchers.
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Various federal laws, such as the Bank SecrecyaAdtthe USA PATRIOT Act and foreign laws and retates, such as the European
Directive on the prevention of the use of the fitiahsystem for the purpose of money launderingtanmrist financing, impose certain anti-
money laundering requirements on companies thdiraacial institutions or that provide financiabplucts and services. For these purposes,
financial institutions are broadly defined to inddumoney services businesses such as money trearsiniheck cashers and providers of
prepaid access cards. Examples of anti-money laingdeequirements imposed on financial institutiomdude customer identification and
verification programs, suspicious activity monitgriand reporting, record retention policies andedures and transaction reporting. We do
not believe that we are a financial institutionjegbto these laws and regulations based, in ppan the closed loop nature and other
characteristics of vouchers and our role with respethe distribution of vouchers to subscribétswever, the Financial Crimes Enforcement
Network, a division of the U.S. Department of thedsury tasked with implementing the requiremehth@Bank Secrecy Act, recently isst
final rules regarding the scope and requirementada-bank parties involved in stored value or pig@ccess cards, including obligations on
sellers or providers of “prepaid access”. Underfihal rule, providers or sellers of closed loopugbers, such as those offered through the
Local Deals program, would only be subject to regt®on if the voucher exceed $2,000 in total vadué they are sold in aggregate amounts
exceeding $10,000 to any single person in one $laguld the $2,000 limit be exceeded or should rtteaa $10,000 in aggregate vouchers be
sold to any individual person (sales to businefsesesale or distribution are excluded) then wey ine deemed either a seller or provider of
prepaid access subject to regulation. In the efeitwe become subject to the requirements of drekEsecrecy Act or any other anti-money
laundering law or regulation imposing obligatiomsus as a money services business, our reguladonpl@ance costs to meet these obligation:
would likely increase which could reduce our nebime. In addition, the costs for third partiesath gouchers would increase, which may
restrict our ability to enlist third parties to issvouchers.

Our internal control over financial reporting may at be effective, and our independent auditors mapt he able to certify as to the
effectiveness of such internal controls, which cduhave a significant and adverse effect on our mess.

We are obligated to evaluate our internal contu@rdinancial reporting in order to allow managemtereport on, and our independent
auditors to opine on, our internal control ovegfigial reporting, as required by Section 404 ofS3hebanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the rules
and regulations of the SEC, which we collectivefer to as Section 404. In our Section 404 evalnative have identified areas of internal
controls that may need improvement and have intietittemediation efforts where necessary. Currentipe of our identified areas that need
improvement has been categorized as material weakaeWe may identify conditions that may resustigmificant deficiencies or material
weaknesses in the future.

We may be unable to protect our registered tradeknar other proprietary intellectual property rights

Our success depends to a significant degree ugoprttection of th&ravelzodorand name. We rely upon a combination of copyright
trade secret and trademark laws, as well as natedisre and other contractual arrangements to girote intellectual property rights. The
steps we have taken to protect our proprietarytsigiowever, may not always succeed in deterrirgppgropriation of proprietary information.

We have registered thigavelzoarademark in the U.S., Australia, Canada, Chinayddgong, Japan, South Korea, Taiwan, the EU and
the U.K. If we are unable to protect our rightshie mark in North America, Europe, and Asia Pacifibere we have licensed the trademark a
described above under “overview”, a key elemerdwfstrategy of promotingravelzooas a brand could be disrupted and our business coul
be adversely affected. We may not always be abdietect unauthorized use of our proprietary infdromaor take appropriate steps to enforce
our intellectual property rights. In addition, thaidity, enforceability, and scope of protectidnirdellectual property in Internet-related
industries are uncertain and still evolving. Thedaf countries in which we may market our servicethe future are uncertain and may afford
little or no effective protection of our intelle@tiuproperty. The unauthorized reproduction or othexappropriation of our proprietary
technology could enable third parties to benefitrfrour technology and brand name without payinfpughem. If this were to occur, our
business could be materially adversely affected.

We may face liability from intellectual propertytigation that could be costly to prosecute or defleaind distract management’s attention
with no assurance of success.

We cannot be certain that our products, contentoaandd names do not or will not infringe valid pege copyrights or other intellectual
property rights held by third parties. While we bavtrademark for “Travelzoo,” many companies mitidustry have similar names including
the word “travel”. We expect that infringement ofai in our markets will increase in number as mamigipants enter the markets. We may b
subject to legal proceedings and claims from timénhe relating to the intellectual property of etk in the ordinary course of our business.
may incur substantial expenses in defending ag#iese third party infringement claims, regardlgfstheir merit, and such claims could result
in a significant diversion of the efforts of our nemement personnel. Successful infringement claigaist us may result in monetary liability
or a material disruption in the conduct of our bess. As discussed under Note 3 to the consolidimizacial statements included
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in this report, a lawsuit was recently filed agams by a non-practicing entity, commonly referteds a "patent troll", claiming that the trip-
planning Metasearch service availableFtyncominfringes one or more claims of certain assertadrga. The plaintiff has asserted similar
claims against other Metasearch websites, incluBiygedia, Orbitz, Travelocity, Priceline, YahootlpnAmerican Express, KAYAK and
Booklt.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.

Item 2. Properties

We are headquartered in New York, New York, wheeeoacupy approximately 10,600 square feet of leaffaxk space. In addition to
our New York office, we have several leased offitesughout the U.S. and Canada for our North Acaedperations, including offices in
Chicago, lllinois, Austin, Texas, Dallas, Texass\&egas, Nevada, Los Angeles, California, Miamirigla, Mountain View, California,

San Francisco, California, Toronto, Ontario and &@uver, British Columbia.

We also have leased offices for our Europe opersiio France, Germany, Spain, and the U.K., inclgdiffices in Barcelona, Hamburg,
London, Manchester, Munich, and Paris.

We believe that our leased facilities are adeqteaieeet our current needs; however, we intend paea our operations and therefore
may require additional facilities in the future. \Welieve that such additional facilities are avaia

| tem 3. Legal Proceedings

The information set forth under “Note 3 - Commitrtseand Contingencies” to the consolidated finanstialements included in Part I,
Item 8 of this report is incorporated herein byerefice.

Item 4. (Removed and Reserved)

PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Skbmlder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seties
Market Information

Since August 18, 2004, our common stock has beelinty on the NASDAQ Global Select Market underdpeabol “TZOO.” From
December 30, 2003 to August 17, 2004, our commuekswas traded on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market unldersymbol “TZOO.” The
following table sets forth, for the periods indiedt the high and low sales prices per share ofommmon stock as reported by NASDAQ.

High Low

2012:

Fourth Quarter $23.95 $16.74
Third Quarter $24.25 $19.55
Second Quarter $27.46 $21.06
First Quarter $30.85 $23.00
2011:

Fourth Quarter $33.28 $21.02
Third Quarter $87.79 $21.99
Second Quarter $101.00 $55.64
First Quarter $68.48 $37.70

On February 6, 2013, the last reported sales pfioeir common stock on the NASDAQ Global Select k#awas $21.17 per share.

As of February 6, 2013, there were approximatelp@8 stockholders of record of our shares.
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Dividend Policy

Travelzoo has not declared or paid any cash didsiemce inception and does not expect to pay adiagtends for the foreseeable futL
The payment of dividends will be at the discretidrour board of directors and will depend upondegisuch as future earnings, capital

requirements, our financial condition and genetalifiess conditions.

Sales of Unregistered Securities

There were no unregistered sales of equity seesirituring fiscal year 2012.

Repurchases of Equity Securities

Stock repurchase activity during the three montiged December 31, 2012 was as follows:

Total Number of Average Price
Shares Paid
Period Purchased per Share
October 1, 2012 - October 31, 2012 — —
November 1, 2012 - November 30, 2012 231,000 $ 17.3¢
December 1, 2012 - December 31, 2012 208,00( $ 18.7<
439,00(

Total Number of
Shares
Purchased
as Part of
Publicly
Announced
Programs

231,00(
208,00(

439,00(

Maximum Shares
that May Yet
be Purchased Under
the Programs (1)

839,00(
608,00(
400,00(

(1) InJuly 2012, our Board authorized a stockurepase program that provided for the repurchasgp dé 1,000,000 shares of our common
stock. As of December 31, 2012, 600,000 shares vegrurchased and therefore there were 400,008sstemaining to be repurchased

under this program.
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Performance Graph

The following graph compares, for the dates spettifihe cumulative total stockholder return forvEdaoo, the NASDAQ Stock Market
(U.S. companies) Index (the “NASDAQ Market Indexdhd the Standard & Poor's 500 Publishing Index {(8&P 500 Publishing”).
Measurement points are the last trading day of e&tie Company's fiscal years ended December@®17,2December 31, 2008, December 31
2009, December 31, 2010, December 31, 2011, andrbteer 31, 2012. The graph assumes that $100 weste@tvon December 31, 2007 in
the Common Stock of the Company, the NASDAQ Matkdex and the S&P 500 Publishing and assumes retimeant of any dividends. The
stock price performance on the following graphasindicative of future stock price performance.

8350

K

T Smar . e 0 7
%50 i ————— =l

50 - T 5 T
12/3172007 12/31/2008 12/31/2009 123172010  12/31/2011 12/31/2012

| —TFH—TRAVELZCQOINC. —&— NASDAQMAREETINDEX —-O— S5&P300PUEBLISHING |

Measurement Point 12/31/2007 12/31/2008 12/31/2009 12/31/2010 12/31/2011 12/31/2012
Travelzoo Inc. $ 10C $ 40.6¢ $ 89.8¢ $ 302.4¢ $ 179.6¢ $ 138.8:
NASDAQ Market Index $ 10C % 59.4¢ $ 85.5F $ 100.0: $ 98.2: $ 113.8¢
S&P 500 Publishing $ 10C $ 37.1¢ $ 56.61 $ 60.4¢ $ 67.2¢ $ 84.3¢
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Item 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Data

The selected consolidated financial data set foetbw are derived from our audited consolidatedriirial statements. The following
selected consolidated financial data is qualifreds entirety by, and should be read in conjumctigth, “Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gytiems” and the consolidated financial statementsthe notes thereto included elsewhere
herein.

Consolidated Statement of Operations Data:

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
(In thousands, except per share data)

Revenues $ 151,16¢ $ 148,34: $ 112,78: $ 93,97 $ 80,811
Income from continuing operations 25,48¢ 15,02: 23,51: 13,70¢ 13,31:
Income from continuing operations, net of taxes 18,19¢ 3,31¢ 13,157 6,41¢ 5,91z
Loss from discontinued operations, net of taxes — — — (1,239 (10,029
Net income (loss) 18,19¢ 3,31¢ 13,157 5,18t (4,11¢€)
Basic net income (loss) per share from:

Continuing operations $ 1.1t $ 0.2C $ 0.8C % 0.3¢ % 0.41

Discontinued operations $ — 3 —  $ — (0.08) % (0.70

Net income (loss) per share $ 1.1t $ 0.2C $ 0.8C % 032 % (0.29
Diluted net income (loss) per share from:

Continuing operations $ 1.14  $ 0.2C $ 0.8C % 0.3¢ % 0.317

Discontinued operations $ — % — 3 — 3 (0.0¢) $ (0.62)

Net income (loss) per share $ 114 $ 0.2C $ 08C $ 03z $ (0.25)
Shares used in per share calculation — basic 15,86¢ 16,31¢ 16,44« 16,40¢ 14,27:
Shares used in per share calculation — diluted 15,90: 16,41« 16,45: 16,41¢ 16,19(

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
(In thousands, except per share data)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 61,16¢ $ 38,74: % 41,18 % 19,77¢  $ 14,17¢
Working capital $ 42,65 $ 28,41: $ 39,56: $ 27,25( % 17,64
Total assets $ 97,837 $ 68,34¢ $ 66,00: $ 46,13. $ 35,32:
Stockholders' equity $ 43,33¢ $ 34,75¢ $ 4588¢ $ 30,77 % 20,76

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations

The information in this report contains forward#amy statements within the meaning of Section 27#e Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchaogef 1934, as amended. Such statements are basadcurrent expectations,
assumptions, estimates and projections about Taewelnd our industry. These forward-looking stateimeare subject to the many risks and
uncertainties that exist in our operations andress environment that may cause actual result®rpence or achievements of Travelzoo to
be different from those expected or anticipatethenforward-looking statements. Any statementsaioet! herein that are not statements of

historical fact may be deemed to be forward-loolstegements. For example, words such as “may”|"wWghould”, “estimates”, “predicts”,
“potential”, “continue”, “strategy”, “believes”, ‘®icipates”, “plans”, “expects”, “intends”, and dlar expressions are intended to identify
forward-looking statements. Travelzoo’s actual lssand the timing of certain events could diffgnsficantly from those anticipated in such
forward-looking statements. Factors that might eawrscontribute to such a discrepancy include gbeitnot limited to, those discussed
elsewhere in this report in the section entitledskR-actors” and the risks discussed in our otlt&€ 8lings. The forward-looking statements
included in this report reflect the beliefs of ananagement on the date of this report. Travelzatedakes no obligation to update publicly any

forward-looking statements for any reason, everew information becomes available or other circamesgs occur in the future.

Overview
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Travelzoo Inc. (the “Company”, or “Travelzoo”) igyobal Internet media company. We inform over 2Bion subscribers in North
America, Europe and Asia Pacific, as well as mii@f website users, about the best travel andtamment deals available from thousand
companies. Our deal experts source, research ahddek offers, recommending only those that meatdlzoo’s rigorous quality standards.
We provide travel, entertainment and local busieessth a fast, flexible, and cost-effective waydach millions of consumers. Our revenues
are generated primarily from advertising fees. #ia®Pacific, th&@ravelzoobusiness is operated by Travelzoo (Asia) Limited aravelzoo
Japan K.K. under a License agreement with Travelzoo

Our publications and products include ffravelzoowebsites (www.travelzoo.com, www.travelzoo.ca, wivawelzo0.co.uk,
www.travelzoo.de, www.travelzoo.es, www.travelzocainong others), thEravelzoo Top 2@-mail newsletter, and thiéewsflaste-mail alert
service. We operatsuperSearchg pay-per-click travel search tool, and Travelzoo Networka network of third-party websites that list deals
published by Travelzoo. We also operlg.com, a travel search engine that allows users to tuakd easily find the best prices on flights
from hundreds of airlines and online travel agendie addition, we operateocal DealsandGetawayservices, which allow our subscribers to
purchase vouchers for deals from local businessds &s spas, hotels and restaurants throughréwelzoowebsite. Vouchers are redeemable
at the local businesses during the promotionabplefiVe receive a percentage of the face valueso¥ducher from the local businesses.

In 2009, we sold of our Asia Pacific operating segimincluding our whollyswned subsidiaries, Travelzoo (Asia) Limited andviizoc
Japan K.K., to Azzurro Capital Inc. We have not baghificant ongoing involvement with the operasarf the Asia Pacific operating segment
and have not had material economic interests i\t Pacific operating segment since the compiatiothe sale. Starting November 1, 2009,
the Travelzoowebsites in Asia Pacific (cn.travelzoo.com, wwwi&a00.co.jp, www.travelzoo.com.au, www.travelzamchk,
www.travelzoo.com.tw, among others), fhi@velzoo Top 2@-mail newsletters in Asia Pacific and thewsflashe-mail alert service in Asia
Pacific have been published by Travelzoo (Asia)itechand Travelzoo Japan K.K., under a licenseeagemt with the Company. There is a
reciprocal revenue-sharing agreement among theesnbiperating th&ravelzodbusiness in Asia Pacific and the Company relatextdss-
selling audiences, channels and offers.

More than 2,000 companies use our services, inadudir New Zealand, Apple Vacation, British Airwaydarrah’s Entertainment,
Expedia, Fairmont Hotels and Resorts, Hilton Hotielterstate Hotels & Resorts, JetBlue Airways, Reyrs International, Liberty Travel,
Marriott Hotels, Royal Caribbean, Spirit AirlineéStarwood Hotels & Resorts Worldwide, Travelocityited Airlines, and Virgin Atlantic.

We have two operating segments based on geogreggiians: North America and Europe. North Americasists of our operations in
Canada and the U.S. Europe consists of our opesaitioFrance, Germany, Spain, and the U.K. Foy#ae ended December 31, 2012,
European operations were 28% of revenues. Finaiméaamation with respect to our business segmantscertain financial information about
geographic areas appears in Note 8 to the accormgpognsolidated financial statements.

When evaluating the financial condition and opeaperformance of the Company, management focuséaancial and non-financial
indicators such as growth in the number of subscsilio the Company’s newsletters and page viewlsediomepages of theavelzoo
websites, operating margin, growth in revenuesiénabsolute and relative to the growth in reacth@fCompany’s publications measured as
revenue per subscriber and revenue per employaenemsure of productivity.

How We Generate Revenue

Our revenues are advertising revenues, consistingaply of listing fees paid by travel, entertaiant and local businesses to advertise
their offers on Travelzoo’s media properties. lrigtiees are based on audience reach, placemenenainlistings, number of impressions,
number of clicks, number of referrals, or perceatafjthe face value of vouchers sold. Insertioremscre typically for periods between one
month and twelve months and are not automaticatigwed. Merchant agreementslifocal DealsandGetawayadvertisers are typically for
twelve months and are not automatically renewed hdle three separate groups of our advertisinguastedTravel, Search and Local.

Our Travel category of revenue includes the pubighevenue for negotiated high-quality deals friivavel companies, such as hotels,
airlines, cruises or car rentals and includes petedsuch a3op 20, Website, Newsflash, Travelzoo Netwaskwell ascGetawawouchers. The
revenues generated from these products are basedadpe for number of e-mails delivered to ourianicke, a fee for clicks delivered to the
advertisers, a fee for placement of the advertismgur website or a fee based on a percentagedate value of vouchers sold or other item:
sold. We recognize revenue upon delivery of tmeadls, delivery of the clicks, over the period tdgement of the advertising and upon the
of the vouchers or other items sold.
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Our Search category of revenue includes compagblopping tools for consumers to quickly and easiijnpare airfares, hotel and car
rental prices and includ&uperSearchndFly.comproducts. The revenues generated from these poduetbased upon a fee for clicks
delivered to the advertisers or a fee for clickiiveeed to advertisers that resulted in revenueafbrertisers (i.e. successful clicks). We
recognize revenue upon delivery of the clicks acegsful clicks.

Our Local category of revenue includes the pullighievenue for negotiated higjuality deals from local businesses, such as restés;
spas, shows, and other activities and includesl Dealsvouchers and entertainment offers (vouchers aretirookings). The revenues
generated from these products are based upon enpege of the face value of vouchers or items sphlifee for clicks delivered to the
advertisers. We recognize revenue upon the sdleofouchers, when we receive notification of tiread bookings or upon delivery of the
clicks. The Company earns a fee for acting as antdg these transactions, which is recorded oet®asis and is included in revenue upon
completion of the voucher sale. Certain merchantreets in foreign locations allow us to retainsfeelated to vouchers sold that are not
redeemed by purchasers upon expiration, which e@&grdze as revenue after the expiration of themgdi®n period and after there are no
further obligations to provide funds to merchasts)scribers or others.

Trends in Our Business

Our ability to generate revenues in the future ddpen numerous factors such as our ability torsetle advertising to existing and new
advertisers, our ability to increase our audiemeeh and advertising rates and our ability to dgvehd launch new products.

Our current revenue model depends on advertisieg aid primarily by travel, entertainment and ldmesinesses. A number of factors
can influence whether current and new advertisecgdé to advertise their offers with us. We havenbienpacted and expect to continue to be
impacted by external factors such as the shift fodfline to online advertising, the relative heatththe economy, competition and the
introduction of new methods of advertising. Forrapde, the consolidation of the airline industryueedd our revenues generated from this
sector; the reduction of capacity in the airlindustry reduced demand to advertise for excess itgptne introduction of new voucher-based
products offered by competitive companies impaci@dability to sell our existing advertising prodsicthe reduction in spending by travel
intermediaries due to their focus on improving fadtility, the trend towards mobile usage by constsnthe willingness of consumers to
purchase the deals we advertise, the willingneseéin competitors to grow their business unpaibfy and the economic uncertainty in
Europe impacted advertiser’s willingness to purehas advertising. In addition, we have been img@ieind expect to continue to be impactec
by internal factors such as introduction of neweatlging products, hiring and relying on key emgley for the continued maintenance and
growth of our business and ensuring our advertipiglucts continue to attract the audience thagriders desire.

Existing advertisers may shift from one advertissegvice (e.gTop 20) to another (e.d.ocal DealsandGetaway). These shifts betwe:
advertising services by advertisers could resutiarincremental revenue or less revenue than wiqus periods depending on the amount
purchased by the advertisers, and in particulah Wwical DealsandGetaway, depending on how many vouchers are purchasedidscsbers.
Since the introduction dfocal Dealsin 2010 andGetawayin 2011, we have seen a decline in the number efa@e vouchers sold per deal.

Our ability to continue to generate advertisingerave depends heavily upon our ability to maintaith grow an attractive audience to
reach with our advertising publications. We mondaar subscribers and page views of our websitessess our efforts to maintain and grow
our audience reach. We obtain additional subsaiied activity on our websites by acquiring traffiam Internet search companies. The cost
to grow our audience have had, and we expect wiitioue to have, a significant impact on our finahgesults and can vary from period to
period. We may have to increase our expenditurescquiring traffic to continue to grow or maintaiar reach of our publications due to
competition.

We believe that we can increase our advertisirgsranly if the reach of our publications increa$®s.do not know if we will be able to
increase the reach of our publications. If we dnle # increase the reach of our publications, tilensay not be able to or want to increase
rates given market conditions such as intense ctitigpein our industry. We have not had any sigrafit rate increase in recent years due to
intense competition in our industry. Even if wergase our rates, based upon the increased pricedyi reduce the amount of advertisers
willing to advertise for the increased rates aratdfore decrease our revenue.

We do not know what our cost of revenues as a ptage of revenues will be in future periods. Owstadf revenues will increase if the
number of searches performedfg.comincreases because we pay a fee based on the nafrsearches performed éiy.com. Our cost of
revenues will increase if the face value of voushbat we sell foLocal DealsandGetawayincreases or the total number of vouchers sold
increases because we have credit card fees basadage value of vouchers sold, customer servistsaelated to vouchers sold and
subscriber refunds on vouchers sold. We expectufiions
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of cost of revenues as a percentage of revenuesduarter to quarter. Some of the fluctuations tmagignificant and have a material impact
on our results of operations.

We do not know what our sales and marketing expgeasea percentage of revenue will be in futureogetilncreased competition in our
industry may require us to increase advertisingoforbrand and for our products. In order to inseetine reach of our publications, we have to
acquire a significant number of new subscribemviery quarter and continue to promote our brane €gnificant factor that impacts our
advertising expenses is the average cost per atiguisf a new subscriber. Increases in the avecageof acquiring new subscribers may
result in an increase of sales and marketing exgseas a percentage of revenue. We believe thav#rage cost per acquisition depends m
on the advertising rates which we pay for mediashboyr ability to manage our subscriber acquisiétiorts successfully, and the degree of
competition in our industry. We may decide to aerae our subscriber acquisition for various sgiatand tactical reasons and, as a result,
increase our marketing expenses. We may see aaioportunity for a brand marketing campaign thiitresult in an increase of marketing
expenses. Further, we expect our strategy to agpliour business model in selected foreign matketssult in a significant increase in our
sales and marketing expenses and have a materviisadmpact on our results of operations. Du&éccontinued desire to grow our business
both in the North America and Europe we expectiradly high level of sales and marketing expensethé foreseeable future. We expect
fluctuations of sales and marketing expenses &sa@eptage of revenue from year to year and fromteueo quarter. Some of the fluctuations
may be significant and have a material impact arresults of operations. We expect increased miagketxpense to spur continued growth in
subscribers and revenue in future periods; howeveigannot be assured of this due to the manyrfatiiat impact our growth in subscribers
and revenue. We expect to adjust the level of sumemental spending during any given quarter bageh market conditions as well as our
performance in each quarter.

We do not know what our general and administragxgenses as a percentage of revenue will be inefperiods. There may be
fluctuations that have a material impact on ouultesof operations. We expect our headcount toigoatto increase in the future. The
Company’s headcount is one of the main driverseofegal and administrative expenses. Therefore xpeat our absolute general and
administrative expenses to continue to increaseeXpect our continued expansion into foreign marketd development of new advertising
formats to result in a significant additional in@se in our general and administrative expensesgéngral and administrative expenses as a
percentage of revenue may also fluctuate deperadintge number of requests received related to grgno under which the Company intends
to make cash payments to people who establishiitbatwere former stockholders of Travelzoo.com @eaifon, and who failed to submit
requests to convert shares into Travelzoo Inc.iwite required time period. We expect an incréadegal and professional fees due primarily
to our defense of legal proceedings and claimscantpliance efforts. In addition, we expect to inadditional costs related to the developn
of our hotel booking platform capabilities.

We do not know what our income taxes will be irufetperiods. There may be fluctuations that hamegerial impact on our results of
operations. Our income taxes are dependent on musiéactors such as the geographic mix of our {exabome, federal and state and fore
country tax law and regulations and changes thetieéoamount of accumulated net operating lossave ko offset current taxable income, the
determination of whether valuation allowances fentain tax assets are required or not, includirmgvaiuation allowance on our European loss
carryforwards, audits of prior years' tax returasuiting in adjustments, resolution of uncertaingasitions and different treatment for certain
items for tax versus books such as the dispositfi@ur Asia business in 2009 or our State of Detaveettlement during 2011. We expect
fluctuations in our income taxes from year to yaad from quarter to quarter. Some of the fluctuetimay be significant and have a material
impact on our results of operations.

The key elements of our growth strategy includdding strong brand awareness, increasing reacmtaining a high-quality user base,
increasing the number of advertisers, providingeatisers with excellent service and replicating lousiness model in foreign markets, as well
as developing new products that keep pace withgdmim consumer preferences and technology, sutteasend toward mobile usage by
consumers. We expect to continue our efforts tavghmwever, we may not grow or we may experienoaet growth. Some examples of our
efforts to expand our business internationally siaar inception from the U.S. have been expansidhd U.K. in 2005, Canada in 2006,
Germany in 2006, France in 2007 and Spain in 2008also have launched new products to grow oum@such as the introduction of
Fly.comin 2009,Local Dealsin 2010,Getawayin 2011 as well as our mobile application launane2011 and 2012. We bought an online h
booking platform to serve hotels and to facilitatkotel commission-based offering.

We believe that we can sell more advertising ohtiie market for online advertising continues towrand if we can maintain or increz
our market share. We believe that the market feegibing continues to shift from offline to onlin&/e do not know if we will be able to
maintain or increase our market share. We do notkihwe will be able to increase the number of extigers in the future. We do not know if
we will have market acceptance of our new prodacigshether the market will continue to accept atisting products.
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth, as a percentageail revenues, the results from our operationstferperiods indicated.

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Revenues 100.(% 100.(% 100.%
Cost of revenues 10.4 9.0 6.4
Gross profit 89.¢ 91.C 93.€
Operating expenses:
Sales and marketing 45.1 44.1 48.:
General and administrative 25.€ 23.2 24.4
Unexchanged promotional merger shares 2.C 13z —
Total operating expenses 720 80.¢ 727
Income from operations 16.¢ 10.1 20.¢
Other income and expenses, net 0.2 0.2 (0.7)
Income before income taxes 17.1 10.2 20.¢
Income taxes 5.C 8.1 9.2
Net income 12.1% 2.2% 11.€%
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Operating Metrics

The following table sets forth operating metricdNiarth America and Europe for the years ended Déeerdl, 2012, 2011 and 2010 :

Years Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010

North America
Total Subscribers 16,087,00 15,660,00 14,274,00

Average cost per acquisition of a new subscriber $ 128 % 118 % 1.6Z
Revenue per employee (2) $ 44t $ 51C $ 63€
Revenue per subscriber (3) $ 6.9t $ 761 $ 6.62
Europe

Total Subscribers 6,371,001 5,806,001 4,614,00!
Average cost per acquisition of a new subscriber $ 254 % 28 $ 3.5¢
Revenue per employee (2) $ 291 $ 32z % 291
Revenue per subscriber (3) $ 73C % 8.6z $ 6.9¢

Consolidated
Total Subscribers (1) 22,458,00 21,466,00 18,888,00

Average cost per acquisition of a new subscriber $ 1.7C $ 1.7¢ $ 2.2¢
Revenue per employee (2) $ 38t % 441  $ 504
Revenue per subscriber (3) $ 7.04 % 785 % 6.6¢

Q) In Asia Pacific, the Travelzoo business israped by Travelzoo (Asia) Limited and Travelzooala.K. under a license agreement
with Travelzoo Inc. and is not owned by the Compadrhese total subscriber amounts exclude Asia ieaibscribers of 3,700,000,
3,600,000 and 3,100,000 for the years ended Deaedih@012, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

(2)  Annualized revenue divided by number of employaekeaend of the ye:
(3)  Annualized revenue divided by number of subscrila¢tie beginning of the ye
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Revenues

The following table sets forth the breakdown ofaewes by type and segment for the years ended becedh, 2012 , 2011 and 2010.
Travel revenue includes travel publicationBop 20, Website Newsflash Travelzoo Networlk andGetawayouchers. Search revenue
includesSuperSearchndFly.com. Local revenue includdsocal Dealsvouchers and Entertainment.

Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands)

2012 2011 2010
North America

Travel $ 56,63t $ 57,79* $ 53,69:

Search 23,10: 23,98( 24,91«

Local 29,05( 26,77 9,05¢
Total North America revenues $ 108,78 $ 108,54¢ $ 87,66
Europe

Travel $ 29,84: $ 27,43 % 21,78¢

Search 4,14¢ 5,08¢ 2,40¢

Local 8,38¢ 7,27( 935
Total Europe revenues $ 42,38. $ 39,79¢ $ 25,12
Consolidated

Travel $ 86,48( $ 85,22¢ $ 75,47¢

Search 27,25( 29,06¢ 27,31¢

Local 37,43¢ 34,04« 9,98
Total revenues $ 151,16¢ $ 148,34. $ 112,78«

North America

North America revenues increased $238,000 in 20h2pared to 2011. This increase was primarily dusntancrease in Local revenues,
offset by a decrease in Search and Travel reveilbesincrease in Local revenue of $2.3 million ywamarily due to the increased number of
Local Dealsvouchers sold. The decrease in Travel revenue @ éllion was primarily due to loweFop 20andNewsflashrevenue related to
certain online booking engines, hotels and airlinéfset by an increase fro@etawaydue to increased number@etawaywouchers sold. The
decrease in Search revenue of $879,000 was printard to the reduced number of clicks that genemtenue as a result from our reduced
spending on traffic acquisition.

North America revenues increased $20.9 million@h2compared to 2010. This increase was primatigy/td growth of Travel and
Local revenues offset by a decrease in Search vevdine increase in Travel revenue of $4.1 milikas primarily due to the introduction of
Getawayoffset by lowerTop 20andNewsflasirevenue related to airline consolidation and ineeegacompetition. The decrease in Search
revenue of $934,000 was primarily due to the redunenber of clicks that generate revenue as atresoi our reduced spending on traffic
acquisition as well as lower average cost-per-ghakl by our advertisers. The increase in Locaénere of $17.7 million was primarily due to
the increased number bbcal Dealssold.

Europe

Europe revenues increased $2.6 million in 2012 @etbto 2011. This increase was primarily due towtin of Travel and Local
revenues offset by a decrease in Search revenedn@iease in Travel revenue of $2.4 million wamprily due to an increase fro®etaway
due to increased number@etawayvouchers sold. The increase in Local revenue df #fillion was primarily due to the increased numdfer
Local Dealssold. The decrease in Search revenue of $940,08@rraarily due to the decreased number of clibks$ generate revenue as a
result from decreased spending on traffic acquoisiti
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Europe revenues increased $14.7 million in 2011pzoed to 2010. This increase was due to growthra¥dl, Search and Local
revenues. The increase in Travel revenue of $5lmivas primarily due to the introduction Gfetaway, increase imop 20andNewsflash
revenue from the increased number of emails delt/éw our audience driven by advertiser demandaatively stable average cost-per-emalil
offset by some decrease due to increased competitid the economic uncertainty in Europe. The ssmen Search revenue of $2.7 million
was primarily due to the increased number of clitkd generate revenue as a result of increaseuiisygeon traffic acquisition as well as
higher average cost-per-click paid by our adventis€he increase in Local revenue of $6.3 millicasvprimarily due to the launch of duscal
Dealsin late 2010.

For the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 ar)] 86he of our customers accounted for 10% or raboair revenue.

Foreign currency movements relative to the U.Sadolegatively impacted our revenues from our ajpena in Europe by approximately
$1.4 million, $1.7 million and $703,000 for yeardled December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively

Cost of Revenues

Cost of revenues consists primarily of network egass, including fees we pay for co-location sewaed depreciation and maintenance
of network equipment, payments made to third-ppantners of th@ravelzoo Networkfees we pay related to user searcheBlgicom,
amortization of capitalized website developmentgazredit card fees, certain estimated subscréfands and customer service costs
associated with vouchers we sell, and salary exgseassociated with network operations and custepreice staff. Cost of revenues was $.
million, $13.3 million and $7.3 million for the yemaended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 , résplgct

Cost of revenue increased $2.5 million in 2012 carag to 2011. This increase was primarily due tharease of $657,000 in payments
made to third-party partners of tfieavelzoo Networlan increase ihocal DealsandGetawaycosts including a $643,000 in credit card fees
and a $521,000 increase in salary and employetedetxpenses due primarily to an increase in custeervice headcount.

Cost of revenue increased $6.1 million in 2011 carag to 2010. This increase was primarily due tomarease irLocal Dealsand
Getawaycosts including $2.0 million in credit card fee&,&®million in subscriber refunds and $1.2 milliofcustomer service and professic
services costs. In addition, there was an incref$625,000 in payments made to third-party pagéitheTravelzoo Network

Operating Expenses
Sales and Marketing

Sales and marketing expenses consist primarilgleérising and promotional expenses, salary exmeassociated with sales, marketing
and production staff, expenses related to ourgpation in industry conferences, and public relasi expenses. Sales and marketing expense
were $68.2 million, $65.5 million and $54.5 millidor 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Advertigngenses accounted for 41%, 49% and
58%, respectively, of total sales and marketingeesps and consisted primarily of online advertisuhich we refer to as traffic acquisition
cost and subscriber acquisition costs. The goaliofidvertising was to acquire new subscriberemre-mail products, increase the traffic to
our websites, and increase brand awareness.

Sales and marketing expenses increased $2.7 milid@12 compared to 2011. The increase was priynduie to a $6.3 million increase
in salary and employee related expenses due phintaran increase in headcount, a $1.0 millionéase in Search traffic acquisition costs,
offset by a $2.0 million dollar decrease in telemisadvertising expense and a $2.6 million decr@aseabscriber acquisition costs.

Sales and marketing expenses increased $11.0miitlia011 compared to 2010. This increase was pilyradue to a $10.2 million
increase in salary and employee related expensemaart to an increase in headcount, a $2.0anilliollar increase in television brand
advertising expense, a $1.3 million increase ir@etaffic acquisition costs, offset by a $2.8lioil decrease in subscriber acquisition costs.
Despite reduced subscriber acquisition spendindyelieve we continued to add new subscribers dfiectors such as our website requiring
visitors to subscribe to view most deals and thffitrassociated with the introductionlofcal DealsandGetaway.
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General and Administrative

General and administrative expenses consist piliynafrcompensation for administrative, executivied @oftware development staff, fees
for professional services, rent, bad debt expearseytization of intangible assets, and generateféixpense. General and administrative
expenses were $38.7 million, $34.5 million and $2illion for 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

General and administrative expenses increased$itlidn in 2012 compared to 2011. The increase prawarily due to a $2.2 million
increase in salary and employee related expenseprduarily to an increase in headcount, and a 8ill®on increase in professional services
and other expenses and a $453,000 increase iroffiog, and insurance expense due to the contineipagnsion of our business.

General and administrative expenses increasedndifliOn in 2011 compared to 2010. The increase prawarily due to a $3.2 million
increase in salary and employee related expensemdart to an increase in headcount, a $2.3anillicrease in rent, office and insurance
expense due to the continuing expansion of oumlessi and a $1.1 million increase in professioealises expense.

Unexchanged Promotional Merger Shares

On April 21, 2011, the Company entered into an exguent with the State of Delaware resolving allmkarelating to a previously-
announced unclaimed property review. The primasyegaised in the preliminary findings from theieew, received by the Company on
April 12, 2011, concerned the shares of Travelzb@hvhave not been claimed by former shareholdefsavelzoo.com Corporation followir
a 2002 merger, as previously disclosed in the coryipaeport on Form 10-K. In the preliminary findsunder the unclaimed property review,
up to 3.0 million shares were identified as “denwsld”’ under Delaware escheat laws. While the Compantinues to take the position that
such shares were a promotional incentive and vesteble only to persons who establish their eligitas shareholders, the Company
determined that it was in its best interest to prtipresolve all claims relating to the unclaimedgerty review. Under the terms of the
agreement, the Company made a $20.0 million cagm@at to the State of Delaware on April 27, 201d geteived a complete release of tl
claims. The $20.0 million payment was recordedresxpense in the three months ended March 31, 2011.

Since March 2012, the Company has become subjecidaimed property reviews by most of the othatest in the U.S. that relate
primarily to the unexchanged promotional mergerafiavhich were not covered by the settlement eledse by the State of Delaware. Du
the three months ended March 31, 2012, the Compamoyded a $3.0 million charge related to this whexged promotional merger shares
contingency. While the Company believes it has toedus defenses regarding the applicability ohesd rights related to this unexchanged
promotional merger shares contingency, the ultimadelution of this matter may take longer than pear. If the claims for all of the
additional shares referred to in the preliminangifihgs were upheld in full, based on the closirigepof the Company’s shares at the end of
December 31, 2012 , the cost to the Company woeilapproximately $ 18.1 million in excess of the antaaccrued, plus any interest or
penalties, which might be applicable. In additithg total amount of exposure of this contingenayependent upon the manner in which each
state applies its unclaimed property laws. The Camgps not able to predict the ultimate amountutcome of any current or future claims
which have been or might be asserted relatingaaitiissued shares.

See Note 1 to the consolidated financial statemfentsirther information on the unexchanged promil merger shares contingency.

Interest Income and Othe

Interest income and other consisted primarily téri@st earned on cash, cash equivalents and tedtdash as well as income from
Travelzoo Asia Pacific. Interest income and othas $305,000, $383,000 and $166,000 for 2012, 20dP810, respectively. Interest income
and other decreased $78,000 from 2011 to 2012.ddurease was primarily due to lower income rel&tetravelzoo Asia Pacific offset by
increased interest income due to higher cash bedamaterest income and other increased $217,000 2010 to 2011. This increase was
primarily due to income related to Travelzoo As&cific offset by decreased interest income fromdpwash balances.

Income Taxes

Our income is generally taxed in the U.S. and Carsadi our income tax provision reflect federalestand country statutory rates
applicable to our levels of income, adjusted teetaito account expenses that are treated as hawing
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recognizable tax benefit. Income tax expense wa i®llion, $12.0 million and $10.3 million for 2212011 and 2010, respectively. Our
effective tax rate was 29%, 78% and 44% for 2002,12and 2010, respectively.

Our effective tax rate decreased in 2012 compar@11 due primarily to the $20.0 million expengethe settlement with the State of
Delaware that was treated as having no recognizableenefits in the year ended December 31, 2@lthe year ended December 31, 2012,
the $3.0 million accrued expense for unexchangethptional merger shares was treated as havingoognizable tax benefit. We expect that
our effective tax rate in future periods may fludidepending on the geographic mix of our worléwakable income, total amount of
expenses representing payments to former stockisolidsses or gains incurred by our operationsainada and Europe, the use of accumu
losses to offset current taxable income and needdioation allowances on certain tax assets,yf an

The Company has a valuation allowance of approxma&tl.1 million as of December 31, 2012 relatefbteign net operating loss
carryforwards of approximately $8.3 million for whiit is more likely than not that the tax beneifill not be realized. These net operating los:
carryforwards do not expire. At December 31, 2@k&,Company determined that approximately $ 800¢¥QBe total foreign net operating
loss carryforward deferred tax assets will morelfikhan not be realized in future periods. Thenrefthe Company recognized $ 800,000 of
deferred tax assets associated with the foreigoperating loss carryforwards, as a reduction énvluation allowance at December 31, 2012

United States income and foreign withholding talxage not been provided on undistributed earningsddain non-U.S. subsidiaries.
The undistributed earnings on a book basis fontreU.S. subsidiaries are approximately $ 2.0 aomlliThe Company intends to reinvest tr
earnings indefinitely in its operations outside th&. If the undistributed earnings are remittetheU.S. these amounts would be taxable in
the U.S at the current federal and state tax ragesf foreign tax credits. Also, depending onjtiresdiction any distribution may be subject to
withholding taxes at rates applicable for thatgdiction.

We file income tax returns in the U.S. federalgdittion and various states and foreign jurisdictioNe are subject to U.S. federal and
certain state tax examinations for years after 20@8are subject to California tax examinationsyfears after 2004. We are under examinatiol
by federal and state taxing authorities. We belitnag adequate amounts have been reserved fordiustments that may ultimately result frc
these examinations, although we cannot assurehatutis will be the case given the inherent uraieties in these examinations. Due to the
ongoing tax examinations, we believe it is impreaitio determine the amount and timing of thesasidjents.

Segment Informatior

North America

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
( In thousands)
Revenues $ 108,78 % 108,54¢ $ 87,66
Income from operations $ 21,48. % 30,11C % 24,99¢
Income from operations as a % of revenues 20% 28% 29%

North America revenues increased $238,000 in 20h2@pared to 2011 (see “Revenues” above). North Ataa@kpenses increased $9.1
million from 2011 to 2012. This increase was priityestue to a $6.6 million increase in salary andpéoyee related expenses due in part to a
headcount increase, a $2.0 million increase in @abstvenue primarily related to an increase inrpagts made to third-party partners of the
Travelzoo Network, Local DeadmdGetawaycredit card fees, customer service and certaincsililes refunds, a $1.8 million increase in searcl
traffic acquisition costs, offset by a $2.0 millidecrease in television advertising expense artb4,800 decrease in subscriber acquisition
cost.

North America revenues increased $20.9 millionGd2compared to 2010 (see “Revenues” above). Marthrica expenses increased
$16.0 million from 2010 to 2011. This increase \wamarily due to a $5.3 million increase in coste¥enue primarily related toocal Deals
andGetawaycredit card fees, customer service and certaincsilies refunds, a $2.0 million dollar increaseetevision brand advertising
expense and an $8.3 million salary and employedaglexpense due in part to a headcount increfiset by a $403,000 decrease in search
traffic acquisition costs and $1.7 million decreassubscriber acquisition cost.
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Europe

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
(In thousands)
Revenues $ 42,38. % 39,79t % 25,12
Income from operations $ 7,006 % 491z % (1,489
Income from operations as a % of revenues 17% 12% (6)%

Europe revenues increased $2.6 million in 2012 @etbto 2011 (see “Revenues” above). Europe expénseased $500,000 from
2011 to 2012. This increase was primarily due $4%1,000 increase in cost of revenue primarilytegldo an increase irocal Dealsand
Getawaycredit card fees, customer service and certaincsilles refunds, a $2.1 million increase in salarg amployee related expense due ir
part to a headcount increase, offset by a $1.8amillecrease in subscriber acquisition cost.

Europe revenues increased $14.7 million in 2011pzoed to 2010 (see “Revenuediove). Europe expenses increased $8.3 million
2010 to 2011. This increase was primarily due $4 8 million increase in cost of revenue primaréyated td_ocal DealsandGetawaycredit
card fees, customer service and certain subsaeliends, a $1.7 million increase in Search tradfiquisition costs and a $5.1 million increase
in salary and employee related expense due in@arheadcount increase, offset by a $1.1 milliecréase in subscriber acquisition cost.

Foreign currency movements relative to the U.Sadolegatively impacted our income from our operadiin Europe by approximately
$16,000, $119,000 and $71,000 for 2012, 2011 ad@,2@spectively.

Liquidity and Capital Resource

As of December 31, 2012 , we had $61.2 millionasltand cash equivalents, of which $25.0 millios tvald outside the U.S. in certain
of our foreign operations. If these assets argiliged to the U.S., we may be subject to addifi€h&. taxes in certain circumstances. Cast
cash equivalents increased from $38.7 million adexfember 31, 2011 primarily as a result of caslvided by operating activities, offset by
cash used in investing and financing activitiesxgdained below. We expect that cash on hand wibifficient to provide for working capital
needs for at least the next 12 months.

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010

(In thousands)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 36,70 $ 15,63. $ 23,92t
Net cash used in investing activities (3,699 (2,460 (3,527
Net cash used in financing activities (11,509 (14,81Y 1,07¢
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casbatnts 927 (79€) (66)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equisalent $ 22,42 $ (2,440 $ 21,40¢

Net cash provided by operating activities is nebme adjusted for certain non-cash items and clsangessets and liabilities. Net cash
provided by operating activities increased $21.lioniin 2012 compared to 2011. The $21.1 millionriease in cash provided by operating
activities was due primarily to a $14.9 million iease in net income, an $8.3 million increase doine tax receivable, offset by a $1.8 million
decrease in deferred income taxes. The $14.9 milliorease in net income was primarily due to a@illion decrease in expenses related t
unexchanged promotional merger shares. The inciedke unrecognized tax benefit is related to dudéon taken on the Company's 2011
U.S. federal and state income tax returns for tB8.8 million settlement with the State of Delaware

Net cash provided by operating activities decre&&8 million in 2011 compared to 2010. This desecia cash provided by operating
activities was primarily due to a $9.8 million dease in net income, resulting primarily from a $2@illion settlement to the State of Delaw
related to an unclaimed property review, and a $8l#on decrease in our income tax receivablesetfby a $7.3 million increase in accounts
payable and accrued expenses and a $2.2 millisease in accounts receivable.
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Net cash used in investing activities increase@ #iillion in 2012 compared to 2011. The $1.2 milliacrease in cash used in investing
activities was due primarily to a $677,000 increiasgurchase of intangible assets, a $284,000 aserén purchases of property and equipmen
and a $272,000 increase in restricted cash. Natused in investing activities decreased by $1liamiin 2011 compared to 2010. This
decrease in net cash used in investing activites pvimarily due to a $2.2 million decrease inrietgtd cash, offset by a $1.2 million increase
in purchases of property and equipment.

Net cash used by financing activities was $11.%ionilin 2012 and $14.8 million 2011. Net cash pdad by financing activities was
$1.1 million for 2010. Net cash used by financieg\ties in 2012 was due to a $11.5 million refhase of our common stock. Net cash used
by financing activities in 2011 was due to a $1fhillion repurchase of our common stock offset bygaeds from the exercise of stock options
and the excess tax benefit from exercise of stptions. The net cash provided by financing actgitin 2010 resulted from the cash received
from the sale of our Asia Pacific business segment.

On April 21, 2011, the Company entered into an egyent which required a $20.0 million cash paymenhé State of Delaware
resolving all claims relating to the State of Dedaels unclaimed property review, which related ity to unexchanged promotional merger
shares contingency. Since March 2012, the Compasypblcome subject to unclaimed property reviewsidgt of the other states in the U.S.
that relate primarily to the unexchanged promotionerger shares, which were not covered by théesatint and release by the State of
Delaware. During the three months ended March 8122 the Company recorded a $3.0 million chartged to this unexchanged
promotional merger shares contingency. While thmm@any believes it has meritorious defenses regauttii@ applicability of escheat rights
related to this unexchanged promotional mergeresheontingency, the ultimate resolution of thisteratnay take longer than one year to
resolve. If the claims for all of the additionabses referred to in the preliminary findings wepheild in full, based on the closing price of the
Company'’s shares at the end of December 2012 gte@ the Company would be approximately $ 18 lianiin excess of the amount
accrued, plus any interest or penalties which miighapplicable. In addition, the total amount gi@sure of this contingency is dependent t
the manner in which each state applies its uncldipreperty laws. The Company is not able to prettiietultimate amount or outcome of any
current or future claims which have been or mighabserted relating to the unissued shares.

The Company is continuing its program under whiahakes cash payments to people who establistihtbwatsatisfy the condition to
receive shares of Travelzoo.com Corporation, and fatled to submit requests to convert their sharesshares of Travelzoo Inc. within the
required time period. See Note 1 to the accompangimsolidated financial statements for furtheadiet

In July 2012, the Company announced a stock repgechrogram authorizing the repurchase of up #@01000 shares of the Company’s
outstanding common stock. As of December 31, 2@h& Company repurchased 600,000 shares of comiockfer an aggregate purchase
price of $ 11.5 million . There are 400,000 shaessaining to be repurchased under this program.

Our capital requirements depend on a number obfacincluding market acceptance of our productssamvices, the amount of our
resources we devote to the development of new ptedcash payments to former stockholders of Temgetom Corporation, expansion of «
operations, and the amount of resources we devgimtmoting awareness of oliravelzocandFly.combrands. Since the inception of the
program under which we make cash payments to pedpbeestablish that they were former stockholdérBravelzoo.com Corporation, and
who failed to submit requests to convert their shanto shares of Travelzoo Inc. within the recpliiene period, we have incurred expenses o
$2.9 million. While future payments for this prograre expected to decrease, the total cost optbgram is still undeterminable because it is
dependent on our stock price and on the numbealaf vequests ultimately received. In addition, deenot know if the current unclaimed
property audits that are focused on the unexchapgedotional merger shares will result in additigpayments to states or former
stockholders of Travelzoo.com Corporation.

Consistent with our growth, we have experiencedtsuttial increases in our cost of revenues, salésrarketing expenses and our
general and administrative expenses, includingegmes in product development costs, and we artécipat these increases will continue for
the foreseeable future. We believe cash on haride/gufficient to pay such costs for at leastribet twelve months. In addition, we will
continue to evaluate possible investments in bgsie® products and technologies, the consummdtiemycof which would increase our
capital requirements.

Although we currently believe that we have sufiitieapital resources to meet our anticipated waoykispital and capital expenditure
requirements for at least the next twelve monthanticipated events and opportunities or a lessrédble than expected development of our
business in Europe with one or more of advertiimmats may require us to sell additional equitylebt securities or establish new credit
facilities to raise capital in order to meet oupital requirements.
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If we sell additional equity or convertible debtuasgties, the sale could dilute the ownership af existing stockholders. If we issue debt
securities or establish a new credit facility, iwed obligations could increase, and we may beired to agree to operating covenants that
would restrict our operations. We cannot be suaédhy such financing will be available in amoumt®n terms acceptable to us.

If the development of our business is less faver#in expected, we may decide to significantlyicedhe size of our operations and
marketing expenses in certain markets with theatbje of reducing cash outflow.

The information set forth under “Note 3 — Commitrteeand Contingencies” to the consolidated finansfialements included in Part 11,
Item 8 of this report is incorporated herein byerefice. Litigation and claims against the Compaay result in legal defense costs, settlerr
or judgments that could have a material impacturfinancial condition.

The following summarizes our principal contractcammitments as of December 31, 2012 (in thousands):

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Thereafter Total

Operating leases $ 504¢ $ 266¢ $ 2500 $ 196¢ $ 97t $ 2,37C $ 15,53¢
Purchase obligations 1,182 68¢ 20t 17 — — 2,09:
Total commitments $ 6231 $ 3351 $ 2,712 $ 198t $ 97t $ 237 $ 17,63

We also have contingencies related to net unrezedrtax benefits of approximately $10.0 millionchA®ecember 31, 2012 . We are
unable to make reasonably reliable estimates otirttieg of the cash settlements with the respedaxéng authorities.

Critical Accounting Policies

We believe that there are a number of accountitigips that are critical to understanding our hiisi@ and future performance, as these
policies affect the reported amounts of revenuethadnore significant areas involving managemguotgments and estimates. These
significant accounting policies relate to reveneeognition, reserve for subscriber refunds, allaveaior doubtful accounts, income tax and
contingencies. These policies, and our procedwlased to these policies, are described in detdilvi.

Revenue Recognitic

We recognize revenue on arrangements in accordaitftéghe SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin for revergzognition. We recognize
advertising revenues in the period in which theeatisement is displayed, provided that evidencanofrrangement exists, the fees are fixed o
determinable and collection of the resulting reable is reasonably assured. Effective January 111,20e adopted ASU 200B8. The adoptio
of this new accounting standard had no materiabichpn the Company’s consolidated results of omerat If fixedfee advertising is display:
over a term greater than one month, revenues eogmeed ratably over the period as described heldw majority of insertion orders have
terms that begin and end in a quarterly reportiegogl. In the cases where at the end of a quanteplgrting period the term of an insertion
order is not complete, the Company allocates tted smrangement fee to each element based onldtevecestimated selling price of each
element. The Company uses prices stated on itsalteate card, which represents stand-alone gaiess, to establish estimated selling prices
The stand-alone price is the price that would kmrgdd if the advertiser purchased only the indizidasertion. Fees for variable-fee
advertising arrangements are recognized basedeamutimber of impressions displayed, number of cla#dg/ered, or number of referrals
generated during the period. Under these policiesevenue is recognized unless persuasive eviddramearrangement exists, delivery has
occurred, the fee is fixed or determinable, antkctibn is deemed reasonably assured. The Compeatyages each of these criteria as follc

. Evidence of an arrangemel We consider an insertion order signed by the dibegror its agency to be evidence of an
arrangement.
. Delivery. Delivery is considered to occur when the advertisias been displayed and, if applicable, the ¢lickughs have

been delivered.

. Fixed or determinable fer We consider the fee to be fixed or determinabtheffee is not subject to refund or adjustment
payment terms are standard.
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. Collection is deemed reasonably assur&de conduct a credit review for all transactionthattime of the arrangement to
determine the creditworthiness of the advertisefleCtion is deemed reasonably assured if we expatthe advertiser will
be able to pay amounts under the arrangement asquay become due. If we determine that collectamot reasonably
assured, then we defer the revenue and recogrézetienue upon cash collection. Collection is deenwd reasonably
assured when an advertiser is perceived to baamdial distress, which may be evidenced by wedustry conditions, a
bankruptcy filing, or previously billed amounts tlaae past due.

Revenues from advertising sold to advertisers tincaagencies are reported at the net amount bdl¢laet agency.

The Company started selling voucherslfocal Dealsin third quarter 2010 an@etawayin second quarter 2011, from local businesses
such as spas, hotels and restaurants. The Compamg/&fee for acting as an agent in these transaathich is recorded on a net basis and i
included in revenue upon completion of the voudade. Certain merchant contracts in foreign locetiallow us to retain fees related to
vouchers sold that are not redeemed by purchapersexpiration, which we recognize as revenue #fieexpiration of the redemption period
and after there are no further obligations to pteviunds to merchants, subscribers or others.

Reserve for Subscriber Refur

We record an estimated reserve for subscriber dsfoased on our historical experience at the tawenue is recorded fawocal Deals
andGetawayvoucher sales. We accrue costs associated withdefim accrued expenses on the consolidated bastiests. We consider many
key factors such as the historical refunds based tipe time lag since the sale, historical reasonsefunds, time period that remains until the
deal expiration date, any changes in refund praesdand estimates of redemptions and breakageldséwoy of these factors change, the
estimates made by management will also change hvduiald impact the level of our future reservessigioscriber refunds. Specifically, if the
financial condition of our advertisers, the busstimt is providing the vouchered service, wergetieriorate, affecting their ability to provide
the services to our subscribers, additional resefmesubscriber refunds may be required.

Estimated subscriber refunds that are determinée t@coverable from the merchant are recordekiconsolidated statements of
operations as a reduction to revenue. Estimatesktsibler refunds that are determined not to be m@dle from the merchant are presented
cost of revenue. If our judgments regarding estaubscriber refunds are inaccurate, reportedtsesfioperations could differ from the
amount we previously accrued.

Allowance for Doubtful Accoun

We record a provision for doubtful accounts basedur historical experience of write-offs and aadlet assessment of our accounts
receivable and allowance for doubtful accountedtimating the provision for doubtful accounts, a@@ment considers the age of the accc
receivable, our historical write-offs, the credittiiness of the advertiser, the economic conditmirthe advertiser’s industry, and general
economic conditions, among other factors. Shoulddadrthese factors change, the estimates made bageanent will also change, which cc
impact the level of our future provision for douithccounts. Specifically, if the financial conditiof our advertisers were to deteriorate,
affecting their ability to make payments, additibpevision for doubtful accounts may be required.

Income Taxe

We are subject to income taxes in the U.S. and numsdoreign jurisdictions. Significant judgmentégjuired in evaluating our uncerti
tax positions and determining our provision fordme taxes. Although we believe we have adequagsigrved for our uncertain tax positions,
no assurance can be given that the final tax outoofithese matters will not be different. We adjhsse reserves in light of changing facts
circumstances, such as the closing of a tax auditeorefinement of an estimate. To the extentttirafinal tax outcome of these matters is
different than the amounts recorded, such diffezsrveill impact the provision for income taxes ie heriod in which such determination is
made. The provision for income taxes includes tingsict of reserve provisions and changes to resémaegare considered appropriate, as well
as the related net interest.
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Our effective tax rates have differed from thewgtaty rate primarily due to the tax impact of faneioperations, state taxes, certain
benefits realized related to stock option actigitiesearch and experimentation tax credits, theneihat our earnings are indefinitely
reinvested outside the U.S. and tax asset valuatiowance determinations, including on certairsloarryforwards. For the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011, our effective tax natre 29% and 78%, respectively. Our future effectax rates could be materially
impacted by earnings being lower than anticipatecbiuntries where we have lower statutory rateshégiter than anticipated in countries
where we have higher statutory rates, change<idéferred tax assets or liabilities, changesxrasset valuation allowance determinations
including our valuation allowance on our Europeass|carryforwards, changes in our judgment aboether certain foreign earnings are
indefinitely reinvested outside the U.S., or chanigetax laws, regulations, and accounting prirespln addition, we are subject to the
continuous examination of our income tax returnghgylRS and other tax authorities. We regularbeas the likelihood of adverse outcomes
resulting from these examinations to determineatitequacy of our provision for income taxes.

Loss Contingencie

We are involved in claims, suits, and proceedirgsrg from the ordinary course of our business.M&mrd a provision for a liability
when we believe that it is both probable that kiliy has been incurred, and the amount can bsorebly estimated. Significant judgment is
required to determine both probability and theneated amount. Such claim proceedings are inheranplyedictable and subject to significant
uncertainties, some of which are beyond our con8bbuld any of these estimates and assumptiomgela prove to have been incorrect, it
could have a material impact on our results of af@ns, financial position and cash flows. We hsaeeral known loss contingencies such as
our liability to former stockholders of Travelzoom Corporation that may be realized as a resuwduottash program for these claimants, State
unclaimed property claims or otherwise and sevarmsuits, both class actions and derivative lavgsais well as a patent infringement lawsuit
Please refer to Note 3 to the consolidated findistéements for further details about our losgiogencies.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

See “Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accountingiéiek” to the consolidated financial statements incluctetthis report, regarding t
impact of certain recent accounting pronouncementsur consolidated financial statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MakRisk

We believe that our potential exposure to changesarket interest rates is not material. The Comeas no outstanding debt and is not
a party to any derivative transactions. We invedtighly liquid investments with short maturitidgcordingly, we do not expect any material
loss from these investments.

Our operations in Canada expose us to foreign wayrask associated with agreements being denosinatCanadian Dollars. Our
operations in Europe expose us to foreign curreisgyassociated with agreements being denominat&difish Pound Sterling and Euros. We
are exposed to foreign currency risk associateld fiittuations of these currencies as the finarmagition and operating results of our
operations in Canada and Europe are translatedJu8oDollars for consolidation purposes. We douss derivative instruments to hedge tl
exposures. We are a net receiver of U.S. Dollams four foreign subsidiaries and therefore bengdinfa weaker U.S. dollar and are adversely
affected by a stronger U.S. dollar relative tofthreign currency used by the foreign subsidiarit@functional currency. We have performed a
sensitivity analysis as of December 31, 2012 ,quaimodeling technique that measures the chanthe ifair values arising from a hypothetical
10% adverse movement in the levels of foreign euayeexchange rates relative to the U.S. dollar aitiother variables held constant. The
foreign currency exchange rates we used were lsethrket rates in effect at December 31, 2012. Sdmsitivity analysis indicated that a
hypothetical 10% adverse movement in foreign cuyerxchange rates would result in an incrementé)d® foreign exchange loss for the
year endeDecember 31, 2012 .
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Travelzoo Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Travelzoo Inc. and subsidiaries (Tzae¢ as of December 31, 2012
and 2011, and the related consolidated stateméirisane, comprehensive income, stockholders' ggaitd cash flows for each of the years
in the threeyear period ended December 31, 2012. We also hadited Travelzoo's internal control over finaneeporting as of December :
2012, based on criteria establishedniternal Control - Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe
Treadway Commission (COSO). Travelzoo's manageimeasponsible for these consolidated financidkstents, for maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting, and fisrassessment of the effectiveness of internaraebover financial reporting, included in the
accompanying management's report. Our respongilsilio express an opinion on these consolidatezhfiial statements and an opinion on
Travelzoo's internal control over financial repogtibased on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thestambtain reasonable assurance about whetheptisolidated financial statements are fre
of material misstatement and whether effectiverirgbcontrol over financial reporting was maintaine all material respects. Our audits of the
consolidated financial statements included exarginim a test basis, evidence supporting the amaunatslisclosures in the consolidated
financial statements, assessing the accountingiptas used and significant estimates made by neanagt, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. Our audit ofrimabcontrol over financial reporting included adbtag an understanding of internal control
over financial reporting, assessing the risk thaaderial weakness exists, and testing and evatyéte design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. Quitsaaiso included performing such other procedasewe considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audits proviteaaonable basis for our opinions.

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed to provide reasonablesasuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting princip
A company's internal control over financial repogtincludes those policies and procedures that€ftpin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseocfompany; (2) provide reasonable assuranc
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@anith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureh®ttbmpany are being made only in accordance witibaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabsurance regarding prevention or timely detecfainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could hawaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeénaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.
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In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegeferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of
Travelzoo Inc. and subsidiaries as of DecembeB12 and 2011, and the results of their operatimuttheir cash flows for each of the years
in the three-year period ended December 31, 201&nformity with U.S. generally accepted accoupninciples. Also in our opinion,
Travelzoo maintained, in all material respectse@ffe internal control over financial reportingaDecember 31, 2012, based on criteria
established imnternal Control - Integrated Framewoigsued by COSO.

/sl KPMG LLP

Santa Clara, California
February 8, 2013
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TRAVELZOO INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except par value)

December 31, December 31,
2012 2011
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 61,16¢ $ 38,74«
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtfelbants of $498 and $400 as of December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively 13,62¢ 13,34(
Income tax receivable 6,682 3,62¢
Deposits 38¢ 27¢
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2,26( 2,12:
Deferred tax assets 2,19¢ 1,75¢
Total current assets 86,32( 59,86¢
Deposits, less current portion 1,107 77€
Deferred tax assets, less current portion 1,71C 344
Restricted cash 3,39¢ 3,10¢
Property and equipment, net 4,314 3,557
Intangible assets, net 98¢ 704
Total assets $ 97,83: % 68,34¢
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 28,69t % 21,73
Accrued expenses 11,99 6,311
Deferred revenue 2,69¢ 2,16¢
Income tax payable — 27¢
Deferred rent 28( 114
Total current liabilities 43,66¢ 30,60:
Long-term tax liabilities 10,03( 2,22¢
Deferred rent, less current portion 79¢ 761
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value per share (5,08fes authorized; none issued) — —
Common stock, $0.01 par value (40,000 shares a@m#lthrl5,801 shares issued and 15,362 outstanding ¢
December 31, 2012 and 16,462 shares issued ang1gh@res outstanding as of December 31, 2011) 162 164
Treasury stock (at cost, 438 and 500 shares atrilemre31, 2012 and 2011, respectively) (7,899 (15,129
Additional paid-in capital 8,86° 7,65¢
Retained earnings 42 ,94¢ 43,48¢
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (737) (1,427
Total stockholders’ equity 43,33¢ 34,75¢
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 97,83: % 68,34¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financsgistents.
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TRAVELZOO INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Revenues
Cost of revenues
Gross profit
Operating expenses:
Sales and marketing
General and administrative
Unexchanged promotional merger shares
Total operating expenses
Income from operations
Interest income and other income
Gain (loss) on foreign currency
Income before income taxes
Income taxes
Net income
Basic net income per share
Diluted net income per share
Shares used in computing basic net income per share
Shares used in computing diluted net income peesha

See accompanying notes to consolidated finan@&sients.

45

2012 2011 2010
$ 151,16¢ 14834. $ 112,78
15,74t 13,28: 7,25¢
135,42 135,05 105,53
68,24 65,49( 54,45
38,609: 34,54; 27,56t
3,00( 20,00 _
109,93 120,03 82,01¢
25,48 15,02: 23,51
308 38: 16€
4 (81) (197)
25,79 15,32 23,48
7,60( 12,00 10,32«
$ 18,10¢ 3,31¢ $ 13,15
$ 1.1¢ 02 $ 0.8
$ 1.14 0.2C $ 0.8
15,86¢ 16,31 16,44
15,90 16,41 16,45




TRAVELZOO INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands)

2012 2011 2010
Net income $ 18,19¢ $ 3,31¢ % 13,15°
Other comprehensive income (loss):

Foreign currency translation adjustment 68t (384) 13t
Total comprehensive income $ 18,88: $ 293t % 13,29:

See accompanying notes to consolidated finan@&stents.

46




TRAVELZOO INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Accumulated

Balances, December 31
2009

Stock-based
compensation expense

Capital contribution fron
majority shareholder

Comprehensive income:

Foreign currency
translation adjustment

Net income

Total comprehensive
income

Balances, December 31,
2010

Stock-based
compensation expense

Proceeds from exercise
of stock options

Repurchase of commor
stock

Tax benefit from stock
option exercise

Comprehensive income

Foreign currency
translation adjustment

Net income

Total comprehensive
income

Balances, December 31
2011

Stock-based
compensation expense

Retirement of treasury
stock

Repurchase of common
stock

Comprehensive income

Foreign currency
translation adjustment

Net income

Total comprehensive
income

Balances, December 31
2012

Common Stock Additional Other Total
Treasury Paid-In Retained Comprehensive Stockholders’
Shares Amount Stock Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Equity
16,44« 164 = 4,77: 27,00¢ (1,179 30,77
— — — 75C — — 75C
= — — 1,07¢ — = 1,07¢
— — — — 13t 13¢
— — — — 13,153 — 13,157
= = = = = = 13,29:
16,44 164 — 6,59¢ 40,16¢ (1,039 45,88¢
= = = 75C = = 75C
18 — — 40 — — 40
(500 — (15,129 = — = (15,129
— — — 26¢ — — 26€
— — — — — (389 (3849
= = = = 3,31¢ — 3,31¢
— — — — — — 2,93t
15,96: 164 (15,129 7,65¢ 43,48¢ (1,429 34,75¢
— — — 1,20 — — 1,207
(1617) 1) 18,73t (18,739 =
(439 — (11,510 — — — (11,510
— — — — — 68E 68t
= = = = 18,19¢ — 18,19¢
— — — — — — 18,88
15,36: $ 165 $ (7,899 $ 8,86: $ 4294t $ (737) $ 43,33¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financsistents.
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TRAVELZOO INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 18,19¢ $ 3,31¢  § 13,15}
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 2,53¢ 2,72t 2,38¢
Deferred income tax (2,17¢) (337) (1,27¢)
Stock-based compensation 1,20 75C 75C
Provision for losses on accounts receivable 162 52 19¢
Tax benefit of stock option exercise — (26¢) —
Net foreign currency effect 4 81 197
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (28E) (14€) (2,329
Deposits (40€) (667) 20
Income tax receivable 5,171 (3,099 5,791
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 87 (584) (413)
Accounts payable 6,40: 12,07 3,23
Accrued expenses 5,56¢ 25€ 1,83(
Deferred revenue 513 853 49¢
Deferred rent 45 20¢ (72)
Income tax payable (28E) (369) 63C
Other non-current liabilities (35 77€ (690
Net cash provided by operating activities 36,70( 15,63 23,92¢
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (2,749 (2,460 (1,279
Purchases of intangible asset (677) — —
Purchases of restricted cash (272) — (2,24%)
Net cash used in investing activities (3,697 (2,460) (3,527
Cash flows from financing activities:
Repurchase of common stock (11,510 (15,127 —
Proceeds from sale of Asia Pacific business segmenbf cash provided — — 1,07¢
Proceeds from exercise of stock options — 40 —
Tax benefit of stock option exercise — 26€ —
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (11,510 (14,81 1,07¢
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casia&mnts 92¢ (79€) (66)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equisalent 22,42¢ (2,440 21,40¢
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 38,74« 41,18¢ 19,77¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 61,16¢ $ 38,74« $ 41,18
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for income taxes, net of refunds received $ 4937 $ 1502t $ 5,851

See accompanying notes to consolidated financsgistents.
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TRAVELZOO INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) The Company and Basis of Presentation

Travelzoo Inc. (the “Company” or “Travelzoo”) iggtobal Internet media company. We inform over 2@iom subscribers in North
America, Europe and Asia Pacific, as well as miief website users, about the best travel, emertnt and local deals available from
thousands of companies. Our deal experts sourseameh and test-book offers, recommending onlyetiioat meet Travelzos'rigorous qualit
standards. We provide travel, entertainment, aadl lousinesses with a fast, flexible, and costotiffe way to reach millions of consumers.
revenues are generated primarily from advertiseggf In Asia Pacific, thEravelzoabusiness is operated by Travelzoo (Asia) Limited an
Travelzoo Japan K.K. under a license agreementTvikielzoo Inc. and is not owned by the Company.

Our publications and products include ffravelzoowebsites (www.travelzoo.com, www.travelzoo.ca, wirawelzo0.co.uk,
www.travelzoo.de, www.travelzoo.es, www.travelzocainong others), thEravelzoo Top 2@-mail newsletter, thEewsflaste-mail alert
service, theSuperSearcipay-per-click travel search tool, and thewvelzoo Networka network of third-party websites that list trbgteals
published by Travelzoo. We also operlg.com, a travel search engine that allows users to tuakd easily find the best prices on flights
from hundreds of airlines and online travel agesdie addition, we operateocal DealsandGetaway, services that allow our subscribers to
purchase vouchers for deals from local businessds &s spas, hotels and restaurants throughréhwelzoowebsite. Vouchers are redeemable
at the local businesses during the promotionabpleiiVe receive a percentage of the face valueso¥ducher from the local businesses.

Since November 1, 2009, theavelzoowvebsites in Asia Pacific (cn.travelzoo.com, wwwélaoo.co.jp, www.travelzoo.com.au,
www.travelzoo.com.hk, www.travelzoo.com.tw, amorless), theTravelzoo Top 2@-mail newsletters in Asia Pacific and thewsflaste-
mail alert service in Asia Pacific have been puidis by Travelzoo (Asia) Limited and Travelzoo JalaR., wholly owned subsidiaries of
Azzurro Capital Inc., under a license agreemertt Wie Company. There is a reciprocal reveshiaring agreement among the entities oper
theTravelzoobusiness in Asia Pacific and the Company relatentdes-selling audiences, channels and offers.

Travelzoo is controlled by Ralph Bartel, who hethéficially approximately 50.5% of the outstandstigres as of December 31, 2012 .

The consolidated financial statements include te®ants of the Company and its wholly-owned subsiés. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have baamated in consolidation. All foreign subsidiariese the local currency of their respective
countries as their functional currency. Assetslatillities are translated into U.S. dollars atlexcge rates prevailing at the balance sheet |
Revenues, costs and expenses are translated Btaltllars at average exchange rates for the peCiedain prior period amounts have been
reclassified to conform to current year presentatio

The Company was formed as a result of a combinathghmerger of entities founded by the Company’mritg stockholder, Ralph
Bartel. In 1998, Mr. Bartel founded Travelzoo.cowr@ration, a Bahamas corporation, which issue8%H8r4 shares via the Internet to
approximately 700,000 “Netsurfer stockholders”iorcash consideration, but subject to certain ¢ as referred to below. In 1998,

Mr. Bartel also founded Silicon Channels Corpomati® California corporation, to operate ffravelzoowebsite. During 2001, Travelzoo Inc.
was formed as a subsidiary of Travelzoo.com Cotmraand Mr. Bartel contributed all of the outdary shares of Silicon Channels
Corporation to Travelzoo Inc. in exchange for 8,223 shares of Travelzoo Inc. and options to aegaiir additional 2,158,349 shares at $1.0(
Mr. Bartel exercised these options in January 2009
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In April 2002, Travelzoo.com Corporation was merg&d Travelzoo Inc. Under and subject to the teafnthe merger agreement,
holders of promotional shares of Travelzoo.com Gmapon (“Netsurfers”) who established that the lsatisfied certain prerequisite
gualifications were allowed a period of 2 year$dieing the effective date of the merger to receiv@hare of Travelzoo Inc. in exchange for
each share of common stock of Travelzoo.com Cotjooral he records of Travelzoo.com Corporation sbdwhat, assuming all of the shares
applied for by the Netsurfer stockholders weredglissued, there were 11,295,874 shares of Trasedpm Corporation outstanding. As of
April 25, 2004, two years following the effectivate of the merger, 7,180,342 shares of Travelzoo €orporation had been exchanged for
shares of Travelzoo Inc. Prior to that date, tmeaiaing shares which were available for issuanesyant to the merger agreement were also
included in the issued and outstanding common stbdkavelzoo Inc. and included in the calculatafrbasic and diluted earnings per share.
After April 25, 2004, the Company ceased issuirgres to the former stockholders of Travelzoo.conmp@a@tion, and no additional shares are
reserved for issuance to any former stockholdersabse their right to receive shares has now akpa April 25, 2004, the number of shares
reported as outstanding was reduced from 19,425¢14%,309,615 to reflect actual shares issued twcexpiration date. Earnings per share
calculations reflect this reduction of the numbksltares reported as outstanding. As of Decemhe2@®2 , there were 15,361,873 shares of
common stock outstanding.

On April 21, 2011, the Company entered into an exgrent with the State of Delaware resolving allmkrelating to an unclaimed
property review which began in 2010. The primasgpisraised in the preliminary findings from theiegy, received by the Company on
April 12, 2011, concerned the shares of Travelzb@whave not been claimed by former Netsurferldtolders of Travelzoo.com as discus
in the preceding paragraph. In the preliminaryifigd under the unclaimed property review, up tor8illon shares were identified as
“demandable” under Delaware escheat laws. While&Cihmpany continues to take the position that shelnes were a promotional incentive
and were issuable only to persons who establighehgibility as stockholders, the Company detarad that it was in its best interest to
promptly resolve all claims relating to the unclaohproperty review. The Company made a $20.0 miltiash payment to the State of
Delaware on April 27, 2011 and received a compielease of those claims.

Since March 2012, the Company has become subjectdaimed property reviews by most of the othatest in the U.S. The auditing
firm representing these states in the reviews hesepted to the Company preliminary findings, whiglate primarily to the unexchanged
promotional merger shares that were not coveretidgettiement and release by the State of DelaWaming the three months ended
March 31, 2012, the Company recorded a $3.0 millizerge related to this unexchanged promotionagjereshares contingency. While the
Company believes it has meritorious defenses raggttle applicability of escheat rights relatedhis unexchanged promotional merger sh
contingency, the ultimate resolution of this mattery take longer than one year. If the claims foofathe additional shares referred to in the
preliminary findings were upheld in full, basedtbe closing price of the Company’s shares at thieofiDecember 31, 2012 , the cost to the
Company would be approximately $18.1 million in @ss of the amount accrued, plus any interest aalfyewhich might be applicable. In
addition, the total amount of exposure of this saggncy is dependent upon the manner in which stath applies its unclaimed property laws
The Company is not able to predict the ultimate amd@r outcome of any current or future claims whiave been or might be asserted rel
to the unissued shares.

The Company intends to continue to challenge tipdicgbility of escheat rights, in that, among otheaisons, the shares of the
predecessor Bahamas corporation were offeredderds part of a promotional incentive program talifjed individuals. There were certain
conditions applicable to the issuance of shardéisadNetsurfer stockholders, including requireméindd (i) they be at least 18 years of age,
(ii) they be residents of the U.S. or Canada, &@ndtey not apply for shares more than once. Ne¢surfer stockholders were advised that
failure to comply could result in cancellation bétr shares in Travelzoo.com Corporation. Travelzam Corporation was not able to verify
that the applicants met the requirements refeoebove at the time of their applications for issteaof shares, and the remaining Netsurfer
stockholders who have not qualified to receive eham the Company, or who have not participatetiéncash payments program referred to
below, have not demonstrated their actual compéiamith the conditions to the issuance of share$rbyelzoo.com Corporation. The
Company does not know how many of the requeststfares originally received by Travelzoo.com Corponain 1998 were valid, but the
Company believes that only a portion of such reguesre valid. In response to the pending reviexesred to above, and in response to othe
persons claiming to be former stockholders of Tian@com Corporation, the Company intends to askattthe claimant must establish that
the original Netsurfer stockholders complied whk tonditions to issuance of their shares.

The Company is continuing its program under whiaghakes cash payments to people who establisthtbéwptsatisfy the conditions to
receive shares of Travelzoo.com Corporation, and faled to submit requests to convert their sharessshares of Travelzoo Inc. within the
required time period. The accompanying consolidéitethcial statements include a charge in genemlaministrative expenses of $33,000
for these cash payments for the year ended Dece®ih@012 .

The total cost of this program is not reliably e&tble because it is based on the ultimate numbealmf requests received and future
levels of the Company’s common stock price, andld/ibe affected by any settlement of the pending
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reviews referred to above. The Company’s commocksgpoice affects the liability because the amountash payments under the program is
based in part on the recent level of the stockepaicthe date valid requests are received. As raliede, in order to receive payment under the
program, a person is required to establish that pecson validly held shares in Travelzoo.com Crafion.

In July 2012, the Company announced a stock repgechrogram authorizing the repurchase of up ®@01000 shares of the Company’s
outstanding common stock. As of December 31, 2@h& Company has purchased 600,000 shares of comtmonfor an aggregate purchase
price of $11.5 million under the stock repurchasmpam.

(b) Revenue Recognition

The Company’s revenue consists primarily of adsartj sales. Advertising revenues are principaliyvéel from the sale of advertising
in North America and Europe on thieavelzoowvebsite, in th&ravelzoo Top 2@-mail newsletter, ilNewsflash from SuperSearchfrom the
Travelzoo Networkand fromFly.com. The Company also generates revenue from theoataichers through odrocal DealsandGetaway
e-mail alert services.

The Company recognizes revenues in accordancehetBEC Staff Accounting Bulletin for revenue reaitign. Advertising revenues
are recognized in the period in which the advemtiset is displayed, provided that evidence of aargyement exists, the fees are fixed or
determinable and collection of the resulting reable is reasonably assured. Effective January 111,20e adopted ASU 200B8. The adoptio
of this new accounting standard had no materiabthpn the Company’s consolidated results of ofmrat

Where collectibility is not reasonably assured,réneenue will be recognized upon cash collectioayided that the other criteria for
revenue recognition have been met. The Companygnénes revenue for fixed-fee advertising arrangemeatably over the term of the
insertion order as described below, with the exoepif Travelzoo Top 20r Newsflastinsertions, which are recognized upon delivery. The
majority of insertion orders have terms that bexgid end in a quarterly reporting period. In theesaghere at the end of a quarterly reporting
period the term of an insertion order is not cortgglthe Company allocates the total arrangemertbfeach element based on the relative
estimated selling price of each element. The Compacognizes revenue for the period based on elesnaetivered during the period. The
Company uses prices stated on its internal rat edrich represents stand-alone sales pricestablesh estimated selling prices. The stand-
alone price is the price that would be chargetéfdadvertiser purchased only the individual insertFees for variable-fee advertising
arrangements are recognized based on the numbaprdssions displayed, number of clicks delivemrdiumber of referrals generated during
the period.

Under these policies, no revenue is recognizedsargersuasive evidence of an arrangement exisitgergenas occurred, the fee is fixed
or determinable, and collection is deemed reasgragdured. The Company evaluates each of these&@ts follows:

» Evidence of an arrangemel The Company considers an insertion order signethdoadvertiser or its agency to be evidence of an
arrangement.

» Delivery. Delivery is considered to occur when the advergjsias been displayed and, if applicable, the ¢lickughs have been
delivered.

» Fixed or determinable fe. The Company considers the fee to be fixed or detable if the fee is not subject to refund or attjuent
and payment terms are standard.

* Collection is deemed reasonably assur@the Company conducts a credit review for all $eantions at the time of the arrangement to
determine the creditworthiness of the advertisetleCtion is deemed reasonably assured if it isseigd that the advertiser will be a
to pay amounts under the arrangement as paymecuasieedue. If it is determined that collection i$ reasonably assured, then
revenue is deferred and recognized upon cash tiolke€ollection is deemed not reasonably assuteeivan advertiser is perceive:
be in financial distress, which may be evidenceavbgk industry condition, bankruptcy filing, or pieusly billed amounts that are
past due.

Insertion orders that include fixed-fee advertisimg invoiced upon acceptance of the insertionraadd on the first day of each month
over the term of the insertion order, with the gt of Travelzoo Top 20r NewsflasHistings, which are invoiced upon delivery. Inseuti
orders that include variable-fee advertising amiced at the end of the month. The Company’s stethterms state that in the event that
Travelzoo fails to publish advertisements as spgztih the insertion order, the liability of Trazeb to the advertiser shall be limited to, at
Travelzoo’s sole discretion, a pro rata refundhef advertising fee, the placement of the advergésgmat a later time in a comparable position
or the extension of the term of the insertion ond®il the advertising is fully delivered. The Coamy believes that no significant obligations
exist after the full delivery of advertising.

Revenues from advertising sold to advertisers tincagencies are reported at the net amount bdld¢laet agency.
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The Company started selling voucherslfocal Dealsin third quarter 2010 an@etawayin second quarter 2011, from local businesses
such as spas, hotels and restaurants. The Compamg/&fee for acting as an agent in these transaathich is recorded on a net basis and i
included in revenue upon completion of the voudade. Certain merchant contracts in foreign locesiallow us to retain fees related to
vouchers sold that are not redeemed by purchapersexpiration, which we recognize as revenue #fi@expiration of the redemption period
and after there are no further obligations to pteviunds to merchants, subscribers or others.

(c) Reserve for Subscriber Refunds

We record an estimated reserve for subscriber dsfoased on our historical experience at the tawenue is recorded fawocal Deals
andGetawayoucher sales. We accrue costs associated withdefim accrued expenses on the consolidated bastiests. We consider many
key factors such as the historical refunds based tipe time lag since the sale, historical reasonsefunds, time period that remains until the
deal expiration date, any changes in refund praesdand estimates of redemptions and breakageldséwoy of these factors change, the
estimates made by management will also change hvduiald impact the level of our future reservessigioscriber refunds. Specifically, if the
financial condition of our advertisers, the busstimt is providing the vouchered service, wergetieriorate, affecting their ability to provide
the services to our subscribers, additional resefmesubscriber refunds may be required.

Estimated subscriber refunds that are determinée t@coverable from the merchant are recordekiconsolidated statements of
operations as a reduction to revenue. Estimatestsiber refunds that are determined not to be m@dle from the merchant, are presented a
a cost of revenue. If our judgments regarding esttich subscriber refunds are inaccurate, reporsedtseof operations could differ from the
amount we previously accrued.

(d) Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We record a provision for doubtful accounts basedur historical experience of write-offs and aailletl assessment of our accounts
receivable and allowance for doubtful accountsdtimating the provision for doubtful accounts, ag@ment considers the age of the accc
receivable, our historical write-offs, the credittiiness of the advertiser, the economic conditmirthe advertiser’s industry, and general
economic conditions, among other factors. Shoulddcdrthese factors change, the estimates made bhageanent will also change, which cc
impact the level of our future provision for doublthccounts. Specifically, if the financial conditiof our advertisers were to deteriorate,
affecting their ability to make payments, additibpeovision for doubtful accounts may be required.

(e) Net Income Per Share

Basic net income per share is computed using thghtesl-average number of common shares outstaifidirte period. Diluted net
income per share is computed by adjusting the vieittaverage number of common shares outstandirthdaffect of dilutive potential
common shares outstanding during the period. Fate@mmon shares included in the diluted calcalationsist of incremental shares issu
upon the exercise of outstanding stock optionsuwtated using the treasury stock method.

The following table sets forth the calculation @iz and diluted net income per share (in thousanaept per share amounts):

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010

Basic net income per share:

Net income $ 18,19¢ $ 3,31¢ % 13,15}
Weighted average common shares 15,86¢ 16,31¢ 16,44«
Basic net income per share $ 118 ¢ 02C $ 0.8C
Diluted net income per share:

Net income $ 18,19¢ $ 3,31¢ % 13,15}
Weighted average common shares 15,86¢ 16,31¢ 16,44
Effect of dilutive securities: stock options 35 99 9
Diluted weighted average common shares 15,90: 16,41« 16,45
Diluted net income per share $ 114 % 02C $ 0.8
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For the year ended December 31, 2012 , optionarichase 100,000 shares of common stock were notlied in the computation of
diluted net income per share because the effecidid@ave been anti-dilutive.

For the year ended December 31, 2011 , all optiotstanding were included in the computation aifitéifl net income per share.

For the year ended December 31, 2010, optionarthpse 75,000 shares of common stock were natdadlin the computation of
diluted net income per share because the effecldi@mve been anti-dilutive.

(f) Use of Estimates

Management of the Company has made a number ofass and assumptions relating to the reportiragséts, liabilities, revenues and
expenses and the disclosure of contingent assétiéadilities to prepare these financial statemémisonformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Ame#dcdual results could differ materially from thosstimates.

(g) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost lessradated depreciation. Additions, improvements argjomrenewals are capitalized.
Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are expass@curred. The Company also includes in fixeskts the capitalized cost of internak
software and website development, including softwesed to upgrade and enhance its website andssexceupporting the Company’s
business in accordance with the framework estaddidly the FASB accounting guidance for accountimgtfe cost of computer software
developed or obtained for internal use and accogritir website development costs. Costs incurrdderplanning stage and operating stage
are expensed as incurred while costs incurreddaragiplication development stage and infrastruaeselopment stage are capitalized,
assuming such costs are deemed to be recoverable.

Property and equipment consisted of the followingl{ousands):

December 31,

2012 2011

Computer hardware and software $ 3,292 % 2,957
Office equipment and office furniture 6,732 4,76(
Capitalized internal-use software and website dgpraknt 1,31¢ 1,31¢
Leasehold improvements 1,841 1,301

13,18¢ 10,33:
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (8,8772) (6,775
Total $ 4312 % 3,551

Depreciation is provided using the straight-linetmoel over the estimated useful lives of the as&s8mated useful lives are 3 to 5 years
for computer hardware and software, capitalizedrimdluse software and website development costs, aiwk@&tuipment and office furnitur
The Company depreciates leasehold improvementstbgderm of the lease or the estimated usefublifine asset, whichever is shorter.
Depreciation expense was $2.1 million , $2.4 milliand $2.0 million for the years ended Decemie2812, 2011 and 2010 , respectively.

As of December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, our cagetinternal-use software and website developroesis, net of accumulated
amortization, were zero , $31,000 and $465,008peetively. For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2010, we recorded
amortization of capitalized internal-use softwane avebsite development costs of $31,000 , $434aD@05440,000 , respectively.
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(h) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of the following (in thands):

December 31, December 31,
2012 2011
Internet domain names and technology $ 280t $ 2,117
Accumulated amortization (1,819 (1,419
Total $ 98¢ $ 704

Intangible assets have a useful life of 3 to 5 yedor the years ended December 31, 2012 , 204 2@H0 , amortization expense was
$406,000 , 354,000, and $ 354,000 , respectively.

Future expected amortization expense related am@ilble assets at December 31, 2012 is as follmnhgusands):

2013 $ 47¢
2014 $ 19¢
2015 $ 12¢
2016 $ 12:
2017 $ 67
Total $ 98¢

The expected amortization expense is an estimateiahamounts of amortization expense may diffemflestimated amounts due to
additional intangible asset acquisitions, impairtregtintangible assets, accelerated amortizationtahgible assets and other events.

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investisemith remaining maturities of less than three thsron the date of purchase.

(j) Advertising Costs

Advertising production costs are expensed as irdu®nline advertising is expensed as incurred the=period the advertising is
displayed. Advertising costs amounted to $28.3ioml| $32.0 million and $31.6 million for years emdDecember 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. In the years ended December 31, 21P], and 2010 , approximately $19.6 million , $1®illion , and $16.1 million ,
respectively, of advertising services was purchdsed the Company’s advertisers under non-bartezexgents and recorded in sales and
marketing expense.

(k) Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the assdiadnility method. Deferred tax assets and lial@htiare recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences betwe=firthncial statement carrying amounts of existingets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases. Deferred tax assets are recognizeedorctible temporary differences, along with netrafirg loss carryforwards and credit
carryforwards, if it is more likely than not théettax benefits will be realized. To the exteneéeded tax asset cannot be recognized under t
preceding criteria, valuation allowances must lieldished. Deferred tax assets and liabilitiesnagasured using enacted tax rates expected t
apply to taxable income in the years in which thieseporary differences are expected to be recowvarsdttled.

() Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company accounts for long-lived assets in a@rare with the provisions of the FASB accountiragdard relating to impairment of
long-lived assets, which requires an impairmers tosbe recognized on assets to be held and usieel¢arrying amount of a long-lived asset
group is not recoverable from its undiscounted dksts. The amount of the impairment loss is meadws the difference between the carr
amount and the fair value of the asset group. Adsdbe disposed of are reported at the loweret#rrying amount or fair value less costs to
sell. The Company evaluates long-lived assets for
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impairment whenever events or changes in circurastaimdicate the carrying value of an asset maypaaoéecoverable. No impairment loss
was recognized during years ended December 31, 2012 and 2010 .

(m) Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for its employee stock optimuer the fair value method, which requires stoaked compensation to be
estimated using the fair value on the date of guairtg an option-pricing model. The value of thetipo of the award that is expected to vest i
recognized as expense over the related employegsisite service periods in the Company’s constditlatatements of operations. Total stocl
based compensation for the years ended Decemb20382, 2011 and 2010 was $1.2 million , $750,000%#50,00Q respectively. See Note
for a further discussion on stock-based compensatio

(n) Foreign Currency

All foreign subsidiaries use the local currencytedir respective countries as their functional ency. Assets and liabilities are translatec
into U.S. dollars at exchange rates prevailindnatitalance sheet dates. Revenues, costs and expeasmnslated into U.S. dollars at average
exchange rates for the period. Gains and lossalingsfrom translation are recorded as a componéatcumulated other comprehensive
income (loss).

Realized gains and losses from foreign currengystiations are recognized as gain or loss on fo@igmency in the consolidated
statements of operations.

(o) Certain Risks and Uncertainties

The Company’s cash, cash equivalents and accoeces/able are potentially subject to concentratibaredit risk. Cash and cash
equivalents are placed with financial institutidhat management believes are of high credit qudlitye accounts receivable are derived from
revenue earned from customers located in the Wi@irdernationally. As of December 31, 2012 and12@he Company did not have any
customers that accounted for 10% or more of ite@aets receivable.

(p) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06, a nevoasting standard, which amends the fair value nteasent guidance and
includes some enhanced disclosure requirementsmbisesignificant change in disclosures is an egjmanof the information required for
Level 3 measurements based on unobservable infhasstandard is effective for fiscal years begigrafter December 15, 2011. The
Company adopted this new accounting standard amdpai, 2012 and the adoption of this new accogrgtandard did not have a material
impact on the Company’s consolidated results ofatens and financial condition.

In June 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-05, a neowting standard update, which eliminates theectiroption to report other
comprehensive income and its components in therait of stockholders’ equity. Instead, an entity lve required to present items of net
income and other comprehensive income in one aootis statement or in two separate, but consecutiagsments. The standard is effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 20tk Company adopted this new standard effectinaalg 1, 2012 and the adoption of this
new accounting standard did not have a materiah@hpn the Company’s consolidated results of opmraitand financial condition.

Note 2: Financial Instruments

At December 31, 2012, restricted cash consistiedapily of a certificate of deposit for $875,000ndag as collateral for a standby letter
of credit for the security deposit under the leafseur corporate headquarters and a $2.5 milligrodi with our bank in the U.K. for our
merchant account. Cash equivalents consist of yighlid investments with remaining maturities ofrdnths or less on the date of purchase
held in money market funds. The Company believasttie carrying amounts of these financial asseta aeasonable estimate of their fair
value and are categorized as Level 1.
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The fair value of these financial assets was deterdhusing the following inputs at December 31,2@mhd 2011 (in thousands):

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Balance at December 31, 2012:
Money market funds $ 13,86¢ $ 13,86¢ $ — 8 —
Total $ 13,86¢ $ 13,86¢ $ — % —
Balance at December 31, 2011:
Money market funds $ 5665 $ 5665 $ —  $ —
Total $ 5,66t $ 5,66t $ — 8 —

At December 31, 2012 , accounts receivable andustsayable are not measured at fair value; horyéve Company believes that the
carrying amounts of these assets and liabilitiesaaneasonable estimate of their fair value. Actoteceivable and accounts payable are
categorized as Level 2.

There have been no changes in Level 1, Level 2ardl 3 and no changes in valuation techniqueshiese assets or liabilities for the
period ended December 31, 2012 .

Note 3: Commitments and Contingencies

Beginning on August 9, 2011, two purported clag®adawsuits were commenced in the United Statssibt Court for the Southern
District of New York. On January 6, 2012, a Cordated and Amended Class Action Complaint was filéw: complaint asserts claims under
Section 10(b) and 20(a) pursuant to the Secuiitiehange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”) alleging thatween March 16, 2011 and July 21,
2011, the Company and/or the individual defendpatportedly issued materially false and misleaditegements. In particular, the complaint
asserts, among other things, allegations challgncgntain statements relating to the Company’s grohe complaint also makes allegations
regarding the CompanyGetawaybusiness and asserts that certain officers andtdiesold stock while in possession of materiatlyerse
non-public information. The action seeks unspediiamages and the Company is not able to estilmateassible loss or range of losses that
could potentially result from the action. The Compaelieves that the action is without merit anivs to defend the suits vigorously.

In addition, five shareholder derivative lawsuitéang v. Bartel, et al Wirth v. Bartel, et al, Kitt v. Bartel, et al, Blatt v. Bartel, et al,
andTuransky v. Bartel, et a) were filed in the Southern District of New Ydrksed on similar allegations that seek to assairhslunder state
law derivatively on behalf of Travelzoo againsttaar officers and directors of the Company. Themévdtive actions were consolidated anc
January 6, 2012, a Verified Consolidated Sharehdéeivative Complaint was filed purportedly on héftof nominal defendant Travelzoo.
The complaint asserts claims for breaches of falyailuties, unjust enrichment, abuse of controlgnods mismanagement against current an
former directors and officers of the Company. Thmplaint also asserts a breach of fiduciary duynelfor insider trading against certain
officers and directors, as well as Azzurro Cagital The derivative action makes allegations reiggrthe Company’§&etawaybusiness and
asserts that certain officers and directors saldksivhile in possession of materially adverse pablic information. Since derivative claims i
an attempt by a plaintiff shareholder to asseitidaon behalf of the Company, we do not anticifzatye potential loss to the Company from
these actions.

On January 27, 2012, a purported shareholder afelzao commenced a suit in the Supreme Court of Merk that allegedly asserts
claims derivatively on behalf of Travelzoo Inc. fmeaches of fiduciary duty against Travelzoo’srdaz directors. The complaint also asserts
claims for breaches of fiduciary duty and unjusig@ment against Ralph Bartel and Azzurro Capital The complaint challenges Travelzeo’
sale of its Asia Pacific division for $3.6 millidn Azzurro and alleges that the transaction wasnbtely fair to the Company. Since derivat
claims are an attempt by a plaintiff shareholdeagsert claims on behalf of the Company, we dantitipate any potential loss to the
Company from these actions.
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On September 28, 2012, Metasearch Systems, LLEdilawsuit in the United States District Court fiee Eastern District of Delaware
against Travelzoo Inc. d/bFy.comalleging infringement of several U.S. patents. Metach Systems alleges that the pipaning metasear
service available oRly.cominfringes one or more claims of the asserted paté&hiring September 2012, Metasearch Systemsditeiar
lawsuits against several of Travelzoo's competittchuding Expedia, Inc., Orbitz Worldwide, Inc.savelocity.com, LP, Priceline.com, Inc.,
Yahoo! Inc., American Express Company, KAYAK Soft@&orp., and Booklt.com. The action seeks unsigeciffamages and we are unable
to estimate the possible loss or range of losssscthuld potentially result from the action. Traaas is assessing its obligations and liability, if
any, in respect of this litigation and intends tgovously defend itself in the litigation. The Coamy is not able to estimate the possible loss ol
range of losses that could potentially result fittve action. The Company believes that the actiavitisout merit and intends to defend the <
vigorously.

On April 21, 2011, the Company entered into an exgrent with the State of Delaware resolving allmkrelating to an unclaimed
property review which began in 2010. The primaspisraised in the preliminary findings from theiegy, received by the Company on
April 12, 2011, concerned the shares of Traveladdch have not been claimed by former Netsurfecldtolders of Travelzoo.com
(unexchanged promotional merger shares) as distfisdber in Note 1. In the preliminary findingsder the unclaimed property review, up to
3.0 million shares were identified as “demandabieder Delaware escheat laws. While the Companyrage to take the position that such
shares were a promotional incentive and were idsumtly to persons who established their eligipiis stockholders, the Company determ
that it was in its best interest to promptly regod claims relating to the unclaimed propertyieax The Company made a $20.0 million cash
payment to the State of Delaware on April 27, 28ad received a complete release of those claims.

As discussed in Note 1 above, since March 2012Ctmapany has become subject to unclaimed propevigws by most of the other
states in the U.S. that relate primarily to thexahanged promotional merger shares, which wereonvgred by the settlement and release by
the State of Delaware. During the three months @ndiarch 31, 2012, the Company recorded a $3.0aniltiharge related to this unexchangec
promotional merger shares contingency. While thmm@any believes it has meritorious defenses regauttii@ applicability of escheat rights
related to this unexchanged promotional mergereshemntingency, the ultimate resolution of thistaratnay take longer than one year. If the
claims for all of the additional shares referredhtthe preliminary findings were upheld in fulbded on the closing price of the Company’s
shares at the end of December 31, 2012 , the@dise tCompany would be approximately $18.1 miliioexcess of the amount accrued, plus
any interest or penalties which might be applicalvieddition, the total amount of exposure of tostingency is dependent upon the manner
in which each state applies its unclaimed proplestys. The Company is not able to predict the ultéremount or outcome of any current or
future claims which have been or might be asse#lkading to the unissued shares.

The Company is continuing its program under whiaghakes cash payments to people who establishhtbwptsatisfy the conditions to
receive shares of Travelzoo.com Corporation, and faled to submit requests to convert their sharssshares of Travelzoo Inc. within the
required time period. The accompanying consolidéitethcial statements include a charge in generdlaministrative expenses of $33,000
for these cash payments for the twelve months eBdeg@mber 31, 2012 . The total cost of this progisanot reliably estimable because it is
based on the ultimate number of valid requestdvedend future levels of the Company’s commonlksimice, and would be affected by any
settlement of the pending unclaimed property resiesferred to above. The Company’s common stodeifects the liability because the
amount of cash payments under the program is bageatt on the recent level of the stock pricehatdate valid requests are received.

The Company leases office space in Canada, Fr@wejany, Spain, the U.K., and the U.S. under opeyétases which expire between
January 31, 2013 and March 15, 2022. Rent expeases®.0 million , $4.7 million and $4.0 million fgears ended December 31, 2012, 2011
and 2010, respectively. We are committed to ppgréion of the related operating expenses undéaiceof these lease agreements. These
operating expenses are not included in the tabtawb&ome of these lease agreements have freealaag rent payment provisions. We
recognize rent expense under such arrangementstoaight line basis. The future minimum lease pants under these operating leases as o
December 31, 2012 were as following (in thousands):

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Thereafter Total
Minimum rental payments 5,04¢ 2,66¢ 2,507 1,96¢ 97t 2,37( 15,53¢
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Note 4: Other Balance Sheet Items

The details of prepaid expenses and other curssetsias of December 31, 2012 and 2011 were asvfo(in thousands):

Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
Total prepaid expenses and other current assets

December 31,

2012 2011
1,741 $ 1,64:

51¢ 481

2,26( $ 2,12¢

The details of changes to the allowance for dolibifaounts and reserve for subscriber refundssfellaws (in thousands):

Balance at December 31, 2009
Additions — charged to costs and expenses, or asatenue, net
Deductions — recoveries of amounts previously cbagff
Deductions — write-offs

Balance at December 31, 2010
Additions — charged to costs and expenses, or @oatrenue, net
Deductions — recoveries of amounts previously cbasoff
Deductions — write-offs

Balance at December 31, 2011
Additions — charged to costs and expenses, or asatenue, net
Deductions — recoveries of amounts previously cbagff
Deductions — write-offs

Balance at December 31, 2012

Allowance Reserve for
for doubtful subscriber
accounts refunds
501 $ —
13¢ 7C
60 —
(314 —
38¢€ 7C
17:% 1,931
(129 —
(36) (1,106)
40C 89:¢
304 1,26¢
(20€) (1,172)
49¢ % 99(

Local DealsandGetawaymerchant payable included in accounts payable @asi$nillion and $16.0 million , as of December 2012

and 2011 , respectively.

The details of accrued expenses as of Decemb@032,and 2011 were as follows (in thousands):

Accrued advertising expense

Accrued compensation expense
Unexchanged promotional merger shares
Accrued payments to merchants

Other accrued expenses

Reserve for subscriber refunds

Total accrued expenses
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December 31,

2012 2011

2,05¢ % 1,14¢

3,87¢ 2,92:

3,00( —

101 244

2,03¢ 1,10t

91¢€ 89:¢

11,99¢ $ 6,311




Note 5: Income Taxes

The components of income before income tax expfmgbe years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 an@ &8ie as follows (in
thousands):

2012 2011 2010
u.s. $ 16,68: $ 7,252 $ 23,10¢
Foreign 9,11¢ 8,07 37:¢
$ 25,79¢ $ 15,32¢ $ 23,48

Income tax expense (benefit) for years ended DeeeBih 2012, 2011 and 2010 consisted of currentafetred components
categorized by federal, state and foreign jurisoi, as shown below. The current provision is gahethat portion of income tax expense 1
is currently payable to the taxing authorities. T@mpany makes estimated payments of these amauritg) the year. The deferred tax
provision results from changes in the Company'sudefl tax assets (future deductible amounts) anlidtailities (future taxable amounts),
which are presented in the table below:

Current Deferred Total
(In thousands)
2012:
Federal $ 7,69: $ (640 $ 7,05z
State 952 (204) 74¢
Foreign 61C (810 (200
$ 925¢ $ (1,659 $ 7,60(
2011:
Federal $ 10,82( $ (357) % 10,46
State 591 1 592
Foreign 95( — 95(
$ 12,36. % (356) $ 12,00¢
2010:
Federal $ 851: $ (1,102) $ 7,41(
State 2,45¢ (174 2,28¢
Foreign 63C — 63C
$ 11,60C $ (1,27¢) $ 10,32

During 2011, an income tax benefit of $268,000 ve®rded in stockholders’ equity for the tax beneffistock option exercises.

During 2012, an income tax benefit of $ 800,000 vea®rded to recognize the foreign net operatisg tarryforward deferred tax assets
due to a partial release of valuation allowance.
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Income tax expense for years ended December 32, 2011 and 2010 differed from the amounts comphbiedpplying the U.S. federal
statutory tax rate applicable to the Company’sllef@retax income as a result of the following {imusands):

2012 2011 2010
Federal tax at statutory rates $ 9,02¢ $ 536 $ 8,21¢
State taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 48¢ 38t 1,48¢
Foreign losses not benefited — — 50C
Change of valuation allowance (2,459 (1,235 —
Unexchanged promotional merger shares 1,05(C 7,00( —
Non-deductible expenses and other (515 492 11¢
Total income tax expense $ 7,60C $ 12,008 $ 10,32:

Operating losses incurred in the foreign subsidgfor the year ended December 31, 2010 were tk@atbaving no recognizable tax
benefit.

The tax effects of temporary differences that gige to significant portions of the Company’s dedertax assets and liabilities as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows (in tods):

2012 2011
Deferred tax assets:

Foreign net operating loss carryforwards $ 193¢ $ 4,762
State income taxes 56& 651
Accruals and allowances 697 50C
Stock based compensation 1,094 61¢
Capital loss 1,75¢ 1,75¢
Deferred revenue 79C 631
Deferred rent 30z 21¢
Property, equipment and intangible assets 7 —
Total deferred tax assets 7,14¢ 9,13¢
Valuation allowance (2,88¢) (6,51€)
Total deferred tax assets net of valuation allowanc 4,25¢ 2,61¢

Deferred tax liabilities:
US tax on undistributed earnings (355) (25])
Property, equipment and intangible assets — (270
Total deferred tax liabilities (35%) (521)
Net deferred tax assets $ 3,90 $ 2,09¢

The Company has a valuation allowance of approxaip&tl.1 million as of December 31, 2012 relatetbteign net operating loss
carryforwards of approximately $8.3 million for wehiit is more likely than not that the tax benefill not be realized. These net operating los:
carryforwards do not expire. The Company also haal@ation allowance of $1.8 million as of DecemBg&r 2012 related to the capital loss
carryforward of $4.5 million for which it is moréely than not that the tax benefit will not be lieed. If not utilized, the capital loss
carryforward will expire in 2014. The total amowftthe valuation allowance at December 31, 2012a#=ed from the amount recorded as of
December 31, 2011 , primarily due to the utilizataf foreign net operating loss carryforwards anhgial release of valuation allowance
recorded against the net operating loss carryfatsvar 2012 . At December 31, 2012, the Companyraeted that approximately $800,000 of
the total foreign net operating loss carryforwaededred tax assets will more likely than not bdized in future periods. Therefore, the
Company recognized $800,000 of deferred tax assstsciated with the foreign net operating lossyfamvards, as a reduction in the valuatior
allowance at December 31, 2012.

United States income and foreign withholding talxage not been provided on undistributed earningsddain non-U.S. subsidiaries.
The undistributed earnings on a book basis fontireU.S. subsidiaries are approximately $ 2.0 omilli The
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Company intends to reinvest these earnings indefynin its operations outside the U.S. If the wtdlbuted earnings are remitted to the U.S.
these amounts would be taxable in the U.S at theicufederal and state tax rates net of foreigrectadits. Also, depending on the jurisdiction
any distribution may be subject to withholding teues rates applicable for that jurisdiction.

The Company maintains liabilities for uncertain positions. To the extent accrued interest andlpesalo not ultimately become
payable, amounts accrued will be reduced and tefleas a reduction in the overall income tax piowisn the period that such determinatio
made. At December 31, 2012, the Company had appedgly $ 9.4 million in total unrecognized tax bfiise approximately $584,000 in
accrued interest, of which $365,000 accrued in 28h&8 approximately $80,000 in accrued penaltieghich $10,000 accrued in 2012.
Unrecognized tax benefits of approximately $ 8.0iom which, if recognized, would favorably affettte Company’s effective income tax rate,
and unrecognized tax benefits of approximately4dniillion which if recognized, would be recorded in discoméid operations. The increase
the unrecognized tax benefit for the twelve momthded December 31, 202related to a deduction taken on the Companyi4 20S. federe
and state income tax returns for the $20.0 milfettlement with the State of Delaware. A recontidiaof the beginning and ending amount of
unrecognized tax benefits is as follows (in thodsan

Unrecognized tax benefits balance at January 10 201 $ 2,00:
Increase related to prior year tax positions —
Decrease related to prior year tax positions (229
Increase related to current year tax positions —
Settlements (413

Lapse of statute of limitations —

Unrecognized tax benefits balance at December(@®Q 2 1,36¢
Increase related to prior year tax positions 51C
Decrease related to prior year tax positions —
Increase related to current year tax positions —
Settlements (42
Lapse of statute of limitations —

Unrecognized tax benefits balance at December @1, 2 1,83¢
Increase related to prior year tax positions 47
Decrease related to prior year tax positions 9
Increase related to current year tax positions 7,851
Settlements (257)
Lapse of statute of limitations (207)
Unrecognized tax benefits balance at December@®12 2 $ 9,36¢

The Company is in various stages of multiple yean@nations by federal and state taxing authori#dhough the timing of resolution
and/or closure on audits is highly uncertain, teigsonably possible that the balance of the gnagscognized tax benefits related to the me
of computing income taxes in certain jurisdictiorddosses reported on certain income tax returnglcgnificantly change in the next 12
months. These changes may occur through settlemignthe taxing authorities or the expiration oé ttatute of limitations on the returns fil
The Company is unable to estimate the range ofildesadjustments to the balance of the gross ugrdzed tax benefits.

The Company files income tax returns in the U.8efal jurisdiction and various states and foreigisflictions. The Company is subject
to U.S. federal and certain state tax examinationgears after 2008 and is subject to Califoradéxaminations for years after 2004.

Note 6: Stock-Based Compensation and Stock Options
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The Company accounts for its employee stock optimuer the fair value method, which requires stoaked compensation to be
estimated using the fair value on the date of guairtg an option-pricing model. The value of thetipo of the award that is expected to vest i
recognized as expense over the related employegsisite service periods in the Company’s constditlatatements of income. Cash flows
resulting from tax deductions in excess of the censation cost recognized for those options (exeesienefits) are classified as financing
cash flows. For fiscal year 2011, the Company medi$268,000 of excess tax benefit.

In October 2001, the Company granted to each dirdelly vested and exercisable options to purct&%600 shares of common stock
with an exercise price of $2.00 per share for theivices as a director in 2000 and 2001. A tdtatl6,000 options were granted. The options
expired in October 2011. During the years endecebBder 31, 2004, 2005, 2008 and 2011, 150,000 aptioh275 options, 30,0@ptions an
12,725 options, respectively, were exercised.

In March 2002, Travelzoo Inc. granted to each dineoptions to purchase 5,000 shares of commarkstith an exercise price of $3.00
per share that vested in connection with theirisessas a director in 2002. A total of 35,000 apgigvere granted. In October 2002, 1,411
options were cancelled upon the resignation ofectbr. The options expired in March 2012. During years ended December 31, 2011, 200
and 2004, 5,000 options, 5,000 options and 23,p88rms, respectively, were exercised.

In January 2009, 2,158,349 options were exercis&d.80 per share. As described in Note 1, theierapwere granted in 2001 as part
of the combination and merger of entities foundgdhe Company’s majority stockholder, Ralph Bartel.

In November 2009, the Company granted to one @fritployees options to purchase 300,000 sharesnofon stock with an exercise
price of $14.97 , of which 75,000 options vest badome exercisable annually starting on July 112The options expire in November 2019.
As of December 31, 2012 , 150,000 of the optiorsvasted and 300,000 options are outstanding.

In January 2012, the Company granted, subjectamebblder approval, certain employees options tolase 100,000 shares of commor
stock with an exercise price of $28.98 , of whi&h®O0 options vest and become exercisable annstalifing on January 23, 2013. The option:
expire in January 2022.

Total stock-based compensation for fiscal year220011 and 2010 was $1.2 million , $750,000 ar&D$I00 , respectively.

The Company utilized the Black-Scholes option mgcmodel to value the stock options granted in 28892012. The Company does
not have enough historical exercise data to estirteet expected life of the options and therefoeslu expected life of 6.25 years , as define
under the simplified method, which is using an agerof the contractual term and vesting periodhefstock options. The risk-free interest rate
used for the award is based on the U.S. Treasetg gurve in effect at the time of grant. The Compased a forfeiture rate of 0% as the
Company does not have enough historical forfeitlatta to estimate the forfeiture rate. To the exttemtactual forfeiture rate is different from
what we have anticipated, stock-based compensgagiated to these options will be different from expectations.

The fair value of 2009 and 2012 stock options vaismated using the Black-Scholes option pricing eladth the following weighted-
average assumptions:

2009 2012
Weighted-average fair value of options grantedspare $ 11.5¢ $ 19.0¢
Historical volatility 93% 74%
Risk-free interest rate 2.56% 1.11%
Dividend yield — —
Expected life in years 6.25 6.2t

As of December 31, 2012, there was approximately #illion of unrecognized stodkased compensation expense related to outsta
2009 stock options. This amount is expected teebegnized over 1.5 years . To the extent the atdu@iiture rate is different from what we
have anticipated, stock-based compensation refatdese options will be different from our expéictas.

As of December 31, 2012, there was approximately 8iillion of unrecognized stodkased compensation expense related to outsta
2012 stock options. This amount is expected taebegnized over 3.1 years . To the extent the actual
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forfeiture rate is different from what we have aiptated, stock-based compensation related to thgtgens will be different from our
expectations.

Option activity as of December 31, 2012 and chanlgeing the years ended December 31, 2010, 20112012 were as follows:

Weighted-Average Aggregate
Weighted-Average Remaining Intrinsic
Shares Exercise Price Contractual Life Value

(In thousands)

Outstanding at January 1, 2010 317,728 % 14.2¢ 2.09 years $ 9,90(
Outstanding at December 31, 2010 317,728 % 14.2¢ 8.44 years $ 8,61¢
Exercisable and fully vested at December 31, 20 17,72 $ 2.2¢ 0.95years $ 692
Outstanding at January 1, 2011 317,728 $ 14.2¢
Exercised (7,725 $ 2.2¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2011 300,00C $ 1497 7.89 years $ 2,88:
Exercisable and fully vested at December 31, 20 75,000 $ 14.97 7.89 years $ 721
Outstanding at January 1, 2012 300,00( $ 14.9i
Options granted 100,000 & 28.9¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 400,000 % 18.47 7.43years $ 1,20¢
Exercisable and fully vested at December 31, 20 150,00 $ 14.97 6.89 years $ 60z

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table abopeagents the total pre-tax intrinsic value (théedénce between the Company’s closing
stock price on the last trading day of fiscal y2@t2, 2011, and 2010 and the exercise price, nielfipy the number of in-the-money options)
that would have been received by the option holtadsall option holders exercised their optionDacember 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010. This
amount changes based on the fair market valueeoa€timpany’s stock. The Company’s policy is to issh@res from the authorized shares to
fulfill stock option exercises.

The total intrinsic value of options exercisedhe yyear ended December 31, 2011 was $628,000 .

Outstanding options at December 31, 2012 were ks

Options
Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Weighted- Shares Average Weighted-
Remaining Average Outstanding Remaining Average
Shares Contractual Exercise and Contractual Exercise
Exercise Price Outstanding Life Price Exercisable Life Price
$ 14.97 300,00( 6.89 year. $ 14.9i 150,00( 6.89 year. $ 14.9i
$ 28.9¢ 100,00( 9.07 year. $ 28.9¢ — 9.07 year. $ 28.9¢

Note 7: Stock Repurchase Program

In July 2012, the Company announced a stock repgechrogram authorizing the repurchase of up @01000 shares of the Company’s
outstanding common stock. The repurchase programstasn offsetting the impact of dilution from eloypee equity compensation and for
capital allocation purposes. Management is allodiedretion in the execution of the repurchase @gbased upon market conditions and
consideration of capital allocation. During thesthimonths ended September 30, 2012 , the Compaclygsed 161,000 shares of common
stock for an aggregate purchase price of $3.6anilliThe 161,000 shares repurchased were retirefiSeptember 30, 2012 . During the three
months ended December 31, 2012 , the Company medht89,000 shares of common stock for an aggregatbase price of $ 7.9 million .
The 439,000 shares repurchased shares were re@s ¢t of treasury stock as of December 31, 2012
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In August 2011, the Company announced a shareakgse program authorizing the repurchase of up@®080 shares of common
stock. The repurchase program assists in offsetti@egmpact of dilution from employee equity comgation and for capital allocation
purposes. During the three months ended Septenthb@021, the Company purchased 500,000 sharesrohoa stock for an aggregate
purchase price of 15.1 million and completed theramepurchases under this program. The 500@8@@rchased shares were recorded as p
treasury stock as of December 31, 2011 and weredets of December 31, 2012 .

Note 8: Segment Reporting and Significant Customenformation

The Company manages its business geographicallhantvoreportable operating segments: North America amd g North Americ
consists of the Company’s operations in Canadatemtl.S. Europe consists of the Company’s operstiofrrance, Germany, Spain, and the
U.K. The Company began operations in Europe in RI2G5.

Management relies on an internal management regaptiocess that provides revenue and segment opgiatome (loss) for making
financial decisions and allocating resources. Manant believes that segment revenues and operatioge (loss) are appropriate measures
of evaluating the operational performance of then@any’s segments.

The following is a summary of operating results asdets (in thousands) by business segment:

North Elimination and
Year Ended December 31, 2012 America Europe Other (a) Consolidated
Revenues from unaffiliated customers 108,78 42,38. $ — 151,16¢
Intersegment revenues 72¢ 14z (877) —
Total net revenues 109,51! 42,52¢ (877) 151,16¢
Operating income 21,48: 7,006 $ (3,000 25,48¢
North Elimination and
Year Ended December 31, 2011 America Europe Other (a) Consolidated
Revenues from unaffiliated customers 108,54 39,79 % — 148,34.
Intersegment revenues 46€ 134 (600) —
Total net revenues 109,01! 39,92° (600) 148,34.
Operating income 30,11¢( 491: % (20,000 15,02:
North
Year Ended December 31, 2010 America Europe Elimination Consolidated
Revenues from unaffiliated customers 87,66 25,12 $ — 112,78:
Intersegment revenues 197 107 (309 —
Total net revenues 87,85¢ 25,23( (309 112,78
Operating income 24,99¢ (1,489 $ 3 23,51:

€) Amount represents a charge related to unexggthpromotional merger shares of $3.0 million a2d.@ million for the years ended

December 31, 2012 and 2011 , respectively.

North
As of December 31, 2012 America Europe Elimination Consolidated
Long-lived assets 3,38¢ 1911 $ — 5,30(
Total assets 92,13¢ 36,59F $ (30,90) $ 97,83:
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North

As of December 31, 2011 America Europe Elimination Consolidated
Long-lived assets $ 3,66¢ % 59: $ —  $ 4,261
Total assets $ 75,23t 3 26,21C $ (33,1000 $ 68,34¢

Revenue for each segment is recognized based @ust@mer location within a designated geograpgion. Property and equipment
are attributed to the geographic region in whiaghdlsets are located.

For the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 ariti,28& Company did not have any customers thatueted for 10% or more of revenue.
As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 Ctimepany did not have any customers that accodatelD% or more of accounts
receivable.

The following table sets forth the breakdown ofareves by type and segment for the years ended beceh, 2012, 2011 and 2010 . Travel

revenue includes travel publicationsdp 20, Website Newsflash Travelzoo NetworkandGetawayouchers. Search revenue includes
SuperSearchndFly.com. Local revenue includdsocal Dealsvouchers and Entertainment.

Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands)

2012 2011 2010

North America

Travel $ 56,63t $ 57,79 $ 53,69

Search 23,10: 23,98( 24,91«

Local 29,05( 26,77 9,05¢
Total North America revenues $ 108,78 % 108,54¢ $ 87,66
Europe

Travel $ 29,84: §$ 27,43 $ 21,78¢

Search 4,14¢ 5,08¢ 2,40¢

Local 8,38¢ 7,27( 93¢
Total Europe revenues $ 4238. $ 39,79¢ $ 25,12
Consolidated

Travel $ 86,48( $ 85,22¢ $ 75,47¢

Search 27,25( 29,06¢ 27,31¢

Local 37,43¢ 34,04« 9,981
Total revenues $ 151,16¢ $ 148,34. $ 112,78«

Note 9: Employee Benefit Plan

The Company maintains a 401(k) Profit Sharing RlaFrust (the “401(k) Plan”) for its employees iretinited States. The 401(k) Plan
allows employees of the Company to contribute up0%b of their eligible compensation, subject taaerlimitations. Since 2006, the
Company matches employee contributions up to $1ped§ear. Employee contributions are fully vestpdn contribution, whereas the
Company’s matching contributions are fully vestédrathe first year of service. The Company alss Yarious defined contribution plans for
our international employees. The Company’s contigms to these benefit plans were approximatel #illion , $1.2 million and $902,000
for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 an@d 2@kpectively.

Note 10: Related Party Transactions

In July 2010, the Company entered into an indepeinctentractor agreement with Holger Bartel, the @any’s former Chief Executive
Officer, the Company’s Chairman and brother of Rajartel, who controls the Company, to provide odtirgg services. Fees for these
services rendered during the nine months endec®éyetr 30, 2011 totaled approximately $380,000 cdiwsulting services were rendered
after September 30, 2011 as effective October 11 2dolger Bartel became a full time employee @ivElzoo Inc. pursuant to an employment
agreement.
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In 2009, the Company sold its Asia Pacific opeagment, including the Company's wholly ownedsgliaries, Travelzoo (Asia)
Limited and Travelzoo Japan K.K., to Azzurro Calpiite., which is owned and controlled by the RaBdrtel 2005 Trust. Ralph Bartel is the
sole beneficiary of the Ralph Bartel 2005 Trust. Blartel, the Company’s principal shareholder, Birector of the Company and through
September 30, 2010 was the Company’s ChairmanCbhepany’s receivables from Travelzoo (Asia) Limitw Travelzoo Japan K.K.
totaled $355,000 and $422,000 as of December 3P, @0d December 31, 2011 , respectively, and vedaged primarily to fees under a
Hosting Agreement and a Referral Agreement entetedn connection with the sale transaction. TBB5000 and $422,000 are part of
prepaid expenses and other current assets in tioen@anying consolidated balance sheets.
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Note 11: Unaudited Quarterly Information
The following represents unaudited quarterly finahdata for 2012 and 2011:

Quarters Ended

Mar 31, Jun 30, Sep 30, Dec 31, Mar 31, Jun 30, Sep 30, Dec 31,
2012 2012 2012 2012 2011 2011 2011 2011
(In thousands, except per share amounts)
Revenues 39,33 $ 3936( $ 35447 $ 37,028 $ 3696( $ 3756t $ 3866 $ 35,15¢
Cost of revenues 4,05¢ 3,63( 3,98¢ 4,07 2,44 2,94( 4,221 3,68(
Gross profit 35,27¢ 35,73( 31,45¢ 32,95¢ 34,51¢ 34,62¢ 34,44( 31,47¢
Operating expenses:
Sales and marketing 16,26: 16,06 17,42 18,48¢ 16,13: 18,70: 16,73’ 13,92:
General and
administrative 9,44+ 9,30: 9,83¢ 10,10¢ 8,39 8,29t 8,47¢ 9,38(
Unexchanged
promotional merger
share 3,00 — — — 20,00( — — —
Total operating
expenses 28,70¢ 25,36¢ 27,261 28,59¢ 44,52t 26,99¢ 25,21t 23,30:
Operating income(loss) 6,57( 10,36¢ 4,19¢ 4,35¢ (20,007 7,62¢ 9,22¢ 8,17¢
Interest income and other
income 64 59 8¢ 92 32 43 52 25t
Gain (loss) on foreign
currency 35 (75) 46 (2) 31 @ (52 (58)
Income (loss) from
operations before income tax
expense 6,66¢ 10,35( 4,33( 4,44¢ (9,949 7,671 9,22t 8,37:
Income tax expense 2,92: 3,09( 89¢ 692 4,011 2,752 3,29¢ 1,94«
Net income (loss) $ 3747 $ 7260 $ 343¢ $ 3,75 $ (1395H $ 491¢ $ 5927 $ 6,42
Basic Net income (loss) pel
share 0.2 0.4t 0.22 0.24 (0.85) 0.3C 0.3¢€ 0.4C
Diluted Net income (loss) p
share $ 02: $ 0.4t $ 02: $ 0.2t $ (0.85) $ 03C $ 03¢ $ 0.4C

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants orcéenting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

As of December 31, 2012, we carried out an evaloatinder the supervision and with the participatibthe Company’s management,
including the Company’s Chief Executive Officer rdowith the Company’s Chief Financial Officer, beteffectiveness of the design and
operation of our disclosure controls and procedptesuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(e). Based tipat evaluation, the Company’s Chief
Executive Officer along with the Company’s Chieh&mncial Officer concluded that the Company’s disale controls and procedures are
effective as of December 31, 2012 to ensure tliatrimation required to be disclosed in the repdréd the Company files or submits under the
Exchange Act, including this report, is recordemgessed, summarized and reported, within the piends specified in the Commission’s
rules and forms, and to ensure that informatiomiired to be disclosed in such reports is accumdlatel communicated to management,
including the Company’s Chief Executive Officer ahd Company’s Chief Financial Officer, to alloungly decisions regarding required
disclosure. For these purposes, “disclosure cantmotl procedures” means controls and other proesadithe Company that are designed to
ensure that information required to be disclosethkeyCompany in the reports that it files or sulsroitder the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported, within the pieninds specified in the Commission’s rules anchf “Disclosure controls and
procedures” include, without limitation, controlsca
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procedures designed to ensure that informationimedjto be disclosed by the Company in the regbesit files or submits under the Excha
Act is accumulated and communicated to the Comgamgnagement, including its principal executive prnidcipal financial officers, or
persons performing similar functions, as appropriatallow timely decisions regarding required ltisare.

During the quarter ended December 31, 20tt2re was no change in our internal control dwvemncial reporting (as defined in Exchar
Act Rule 13a-15(f)) that materially affected, orémsonably likely to materially affect, the Comparinternal control over financial reporting.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Travelzoo’'s management is responsible for estahlisind maintaining adequate internal control divemcial reporting for Travelzoo
Inc. Travelzoo’s internal control over financiapaeting is a process designed to provide reasoradslerance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantteWiS. generally accepted accounting
principles. Travelzoo’s internal control over firgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of Travelzoo; (ii) provide reasonabl
assurance that transactions are recorded as ngctsparmit preparation of financial statementadcordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and exiperes of Travelzoo are being made only in accocdamith authorizations of management
and directors of Travelzoo; and (iii) provide reaable assurance regarding prevention or timelyotiete of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of Travelzoo’s assets that could haweaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssaubject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

Travelzoo’'s management assessed the effectiveh@savelzoo’s internal control over financial repog as of December 31, 2012,
utilizing the criteria set forth by the CommitteeSponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commis$COSO0) innternal Control —
Integrated FrameworkBased on the assessment by Travelzoo’s managewedetermined that Travelzoo’s internal controlrdugancial
reporting was effective as of December 31, 2018e dffectiveness of Travelzoo’s internal contratiofinancial reporting as of December 31,
2012 has been audited by KPMG LLP, Travelzoo’s meaelent registered public accounting firm, as dtateheir report which appears in
Part Il, Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

[s/ CHRISTOPHER LOUGHLIN
Christopher Loughlin
Chief Executive Officer

/s _GLEN CEREMONY
Glen Ceremony
Chief Financial Officer

February 7, 2013

Iltem 9B. Other Information
Not applicable.
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PART IlI

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Govance of the Registrant

Information required by this item is incorporatedrbference to Travelzoo’s Definitive Proxy Statetier the 2013 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 12@slafter the end of Travelzoo's fiscal year endeddnber 31, 2012 and is incorporated
herein by reference.

The following table sets forth certain informatiaith respect to the executive officers of Travelzsoof February 1, 2013.

Name Age Position
Christopher Loughlin 39 Chief Executive Officer

Glen Ceremony 45 Chief Financial Officer
Shirley Tafoya 49 President, North America

Christopher Loughlirhas served as Chief Executive Officer since July028fter service as Executive Vice President, Eeifopm May
2005 to June 2011 and Vice President of BusinesglDpment from 2001 to April 2005. From 1999 to 208e was Chief Operating Officer
Weekends.com. Mr. Loughlin holds a BSc(Hons) infifedogy Management from Staffordshire Universitg @am MBA from Columbia
University Graduate School of Business in New York.

Glen Ceremonfpas served as Chief Financial Officer since Jurid. 2Brom October 2004 to June 2011, Mr. Ceremonke&at Ebay,
Inc. and most recently served as Corporate Coatrdh 2004, Mr. Ceremony was Senior Director abléall Finance Audit at Electronic Arts
Inc. From 1998 to 2004, Mr. Ceremony worked at PMW® and from 1990 to 1998 he was at Coopers & Lytral P. Mr. Ceremony
received his B.S. in Business Administration froalifdrnia State University, Sacramento.

Shirley Tafoydhas served as President, North America since Dfig after service as Senior Vice President of Sabes 2001 to June
2008. From 1999 to 2001, Ms. Tafoya was the Direstdestern Sales at Walt Disney Internet Groupni1998 to 1999, Ms. Tafoya was a
Sales Manager at IDG/International Data Group. Mgoya holds a bachelor’s degree in Business Adstration from Notre Dame de Namur
University.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Information regarding executive compensation andpensation committee interlocks is incorporateddigrence to the information in
the definitive Proxy Statement relating to our 2@thual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed witle tSEC within 120 days after the end of
fiscal year ended December 31, 2012 , which isrpm@ted herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners @aManagement and Related Stockholder Matters

Information regarding security ownership of certa@gmeficial owners and management and related lsdbaddr matters is incorporated by
reference to the information in the definitive Pr@®tatement relating to our 2013 Annual Meetin@tifckholders to be filed with the SEC
within 120 days after the end of our fiscal yeadeshDecember 31, 2012 , which is incorporated hérgireference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactionsdabirector Independence

Information regarding certain relationships anated transactions, and director independence @spocated by reference to the
information set forth in the definitive Proxy Statent relating to our 2013 Annual Meeting of Stodkleos to be filed with the SEC within
120 days after the end of our fiscal year endeceBéer 31, 2012 , which is incorporated herein ligremce.
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Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Information regarding principal accountant fees senvices is set forth in the definitive Proxy 8taént relating to our 2013 Annual

Meeting of Stockholders, which is incorporated heby reference.

PART IV

Iltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

The following documents are filed as part of tiepart:

(1) Our Consolidated Financial Statements are inclugteBart Il, Item 8:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfinm
Consolidated Balance Sheets

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(2) Supplementary Consolidated Financial StatenSahiedules:

Pag!

42
43
44
45
46
47
48

All schedules are omitted because of the absencenafitions under which they are required or beedhe required information is

included in the consolidated financial statementsates thereto.

(3) Exhibits:
See attached Exhibit Index
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyigthas duly caused this report tc
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatyp authorized.

TRAVELZOO INC.

By: /s/ GLEN CEREMONY
Glen Ceremony
Chief Financial Officer

Date: February 8, 2013

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each persbose signature appears below hereby constiumgsppoints Glen
Ceremony as his or her attorney-in-fact, with fadiver of substitution, for him or her in any anbcalpacities, to sign any and all amendments
to this Form 10-K, with all exhibits and any antiddcuments required to be filed with respect tteraith the Securities and Exchange
Commission or any regulatory authority, grantingousuch attorney-in-fact and agent full power aatharity to do and perform each and
every act and thing requisite and necessary tamhe ah order to effectuate the same as fully tanédints and purposes as he or she might or
could do if personally present, hereby ratifyingl @onfirming all that such attorney-in-fact and miger his substitute or substitutes, may
lawfully do or cause to be done.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf
of the Registrant and in the capacities and ord#tes indicated.

Signatures Title(s) Date

/sl HOLGER BARTEL Chairman of the Board of Directors February 8, 2013
Holger Bartel

/s/ CHRISTOPHER LOUGHLIN Chief Executive Officer February 8, 2013
Christopher Loughlin

/sl GLEN CEREMONY Chief Financial Officer and Principal February 8, 2013

Glen Ceremony

/sl RALPH BARTEL

Ralph Bartel

/s/ DAVID J. EHRLICH

David J. Ehrlich

/sl DONOVAN NEALE-MAY

Donovan Neale-May

/sl KELLY M. URSO

Kelly M. Urso

Accounting Officer

Director

Director

Director

Director
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Exhibit
Number

3.1

3.2

10.1

10.2*

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7*

10.8*

10.9*

10.10*

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description

Certificate of Incorporation of Travelzoo Inc. (brporated by reference to our Pre-
Effective Amendment No. 6 to our Registration Steat on Form S-4 (File No. 333-
55026), filed February 14, 2002)

By-laws of Travelzoo Inc. (Incorporated by referenc our Pre-Effective Amendment
No. 6 to our Registration Statement on Form S-#e (Nb. 333-55026), filed February
14, 2002)

Form of Director and Officer Indemnification Agreent (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 on Form 10-Q (File No. 000-50171)efiiNovember 9, 2007)

Travelzoo Inc. North America Executive Bonus PlarAmended and Restated
Effective January 1, 2007. (Incorporated by refeesto Exhibit 10.1 on Form 8-K
(File No. 000-50171), filed April 11, 2007)

Agreement of Lease, effective as of February 1820@tween Travelzoo Inc. and 590
Madison Avenue, LLC (Incorporated by reference xbikit 10.1 on Form 8-K (File
No. 000-50171), filed February 7, 2008)

Asset Purchase Agreement, dated September 30, Bp@&d among Travelzoo Inc.,
Travelzoo K.K., Azzurro Capital Inc. and a buyetigrto be designated by Azzurro
Capital Inc., with Exhibits (Incorporated by refece to Exhibit 10.1 on Form 8-K
(File No. 000-50171), filed October 5, 2009)

Asset Purchase Agreement, dated September 30, Bp@&d among Travelzoo Inc.,
Travelzoo (Asia Pacific) Limited, Azzurro Capitald. and a buyer entity to be
designated by Azzurro Capital Inc., with Exhibittscorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.2 on Form 8-K (File No. 000-50171), filed Octobe 2009)

Option Agreement, dated September 30, 2009, betWesrelzoo Inc. and Azzurro
Capital Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exhilfit3 on Form 8-K (File No. 000-
50171), filed October 5, 2009)

Employment Agreement between Travelzoo Inc. ands@ipher Loughlin dated
November 18, 2009 (Incorporated by reference tali#ixh0.1 on Form 8-K (File No.
000-50171), filed November 23, 2009)

Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement between Travelinc. and Christopher
Loughlin dated November 18, 2009 (Incorporateddfgnence to Exhibit 10.2 on Fot
8-K (File No. 000-50171), filed November 23, 2009)

Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement between Tragelinc. and Glen Ceremony
dated January 23,2012 (Incorporated by referen&xiibits 10.1 on Form 8-K (File
No. 000-50171), filed March 30, 2012)

Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement between Travelinc. and Shirley Tafoya
dated January 23,2012 (Incorporated by referen&xiibits 10.1 on Form 8-K (File
No. 000-50171), filed March 30, 2012)
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10.11* — Employment Agreement, dated August 4, 2011 betvgheriey Tafoya and Travelzoo
Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1Fammm 10-Q (File No. 000-50171),
filed November 9, 2010)

10.12* — Employment Agreement, dated May 9, 2011 between Gkremony and Travelzoo
Inc. Form 8-K (File No. 000-50171), filed May 2011)

10.13* — Employment Agreement, dated October 1, 2011 betwisdger Bartel and Travelzoo
Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1Fmmm 10-Q (File No. 000-50171),
filed October 28, 2011)

21.1% — Subsidiaries of Travelzoo Inc.

23.1t — Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing

24.1 — Power of Attorney (included on signature page)

31.1% — Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002

31.2¢ — Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002

32.1t — Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant$ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002

32.2t — Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant$ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002

101.INST XBRL Instance Document

101.SCHT XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101.CALYT XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docuine

101.DEFT XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurnhen

101.LABTt XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

101.PREYt XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doenim

*  This exhibit is a management contract or a gensatory plan or arrangement.
1 Filed herewith

T Furnished herewith
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EXHIBIT 21.1
SUBSIDIARIES OF TRAVELZOO INC.

Subsidiaries Jurisdiction
Travelzoo (Canada) Inc. Canada
Travelzoo (Europe) Limited United Kingdom

Travelzoo Local Inc. Delaware



EXHIBIT 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

The Board of Directors
Travelzoo Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference irrdéiggstration statements on Form S-3 (No. 333-180W No. 333-119700) and on
Form S-8 (No. 333-116093, No. 333-173175, and 33334) of Travelzoo Inc. and subsidiaries (Travellrw.) of our report dated February
8, 2013, with respect to the consolidated balaheets of Travelzoo Inc. as of December 31, 20122&id, and the related consolidated
statements of income, comprehensive income, stdd&tsd equity, and cash flows for each of the y@athe three-year period ended
December 31, 2012, and the effectiveness of inteararol over financial reporting as of Decembér 3012, which report appears herein.

/sl KPMG LLP

Santa Clara, California
February 8, 2013



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANTT O
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Christopher Loughlin, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKravelzoo Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact or donfttate a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts,other financial information included in thisnaal report, fairly present
in all material respects the financial conditiogsults of operations and cash flows of the regista of, and for, the periods presented in this
report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 18a}Hnd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over firiaheeporting (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrand have:

a. designed such disclosure controls and procedorresiused such disclosure controls and procedot®s designe
under our supervision, to ensure that materialrinégion relating to the registrant, including ithsolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgrihe period in which this report is being prepared

b. designed such internal control over financigbnting, or caused such internal control over fgiahreporting to
be designed under our supervision, to provide regde assurance regarding the reliability of finaheporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuce with generally accepted accounting princjples

c. evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentiisineport our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disciosantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

d. disclosed in this report any change in the tegi$'s internal control over financial reportingat occurred during
the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter thatiaterially affected, or is reasonably likely tatarially affect, the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorgldhe audit committee of the registrant’s boardioéctors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

a. all significant deficiencies and material weads®es in the design or operation of internal cordvelr financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversafgct the registrant’s ability to record, processnmarize and report financial information;
and

b. any fraud, whether or not material, that invelmeanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

/s/ CHRISTOPHER L OUGHLIN
Christopher Loughlin
Chief Executive Officer

Date: February 8, 2013



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT T O
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Glen Ceremony, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKravelzoo Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact or donfttate a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts,other financial information included in thisnaal report, fairly present
in all material respects the financial conditiogsults of operations and cash flows of the regista of, and for, the periods presented in this
report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 18a}Hnd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over firiaheeporting (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrand have:

a. designed such disclosure controls and procedorresiused such disclosure controls and procedot®s designe
under our supervision, to ensure that materialrinégion relating to the registrant, including ithsolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgrihe period in which this report is being prepared

b. designed such internal control over financigbnting, or caused such internal control over fgiahreporting to
be designed under our supervision, to provide regde assurance regarding the reliability of finaheporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuce with generally accepted accounting princjples

c. evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentiisineport our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disciosantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

d. disclosed in this report any change in the tegi$'s internal control over financial reportingat occurred during
the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter thatiaterially affected, or is reasonably likely tatarially affect, the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorgldhe audit committee of the registrant’s boardioéctors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

a. all significant deficiencies and material weads®es in the design or operation of internal cordvelr financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversafgct the registrant’s ability to record, processnmarize and report financial information;
and

b. any fraud, whether or not material, that invelmeanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

/sl GLEN CEREMONY
Glen Ceremony
Chief Financial Officer

Date: February 8, 2013



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANTT O
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the accompanying Annual ReparForm 10-K (the “Report”) of Travelzoo Inc. foreiperiod ended December 31,
2012, the undersigned certifies, pursuant to 18Q1.81350, as adopted pursuant to §906 of the Sasek@xley Act of 2002, to the best of his
knowledge, that (1) this Report complies with thguirements of Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) efSkcurities Exchange Act of 1934 and

(2) the information contained in this Report faipsesents, in all material respects, the finarmaldition and results of operations of the
Registrant.

Date: February 8, 2013 By: /s/ CHRISTOPHERL
OUGHLIN

Christopher Loughlin
Chief Executive Officer

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pleursuant to 18 U.S.C. 81350 and is not beirggfeis part of this Report or as a
separate disclosure document.



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT T O
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the accompanying Annual ReparForm 10-K (the “Report”) of Travelzoo Inc. forelperiod ended December 31,
2012, the undersigned certifies, pursuant to 18Q1.81350, as adopted pursuant to §906 of the Sash@xley Act of 2002, to the best of his
knowledge, that (1) this Report complies with thguirements of Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) efSkcurities Exchange Act of 1934 and

(2) the information contained in this Report faipsesents, in all material respects, the finarmaldition and results of operations of the
Registrant.

Date: February 8, 2013 By: /s/ GLEN
CEREMONY
Glen Ceremony
Chief Financial Officer

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pleursuant to 18 U.S.C. 81350 and is not beirggftis part of this Report or as a
separate disclosure document.
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